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This story has « very zncient cetting 1in the failr land of Normandy 1in France.
Later it traversed the chennel to the shores of England, where fpr centurles
during the Midile Ages, memtsrs of the House of Farley contributed to the
progress and well-being of tne Norman Princes who established themselves at
the coming of William the Congueror in 1066,

Frow the sources we have found ab hend, it apresrs that Vm.de Felazie was

& courtier amad trusted subject of ¥m. the concueror. Sir ¥m. was of native
Normen blood born within the castle of the lords de Falalse who traced their
linease to tne asncient vikings.

¥m, de Falalse at the time of the conquest wa: the 2 :th. Lord of his castle.

He responde’ instantly to the call of his sovereign to &id in the conquest of
Greuzt Britain. He vwas mewarded for hls loyslty and bravery out of the dis-
tribution of the sp oils of victory. Hls reward was 23 menors and Lordships

in the Co. of Devon. He erected his castle in Somerhetshire which he named

in honor of his ance-trol custle in Normandy, «n' anglecized his name znd castle
to Farley. A town sprang up outside the walls on the Frome River some 8 m les
from Bath. Sir Wm. 1s the ancestor of all the Norman-Fnglish Farleys who are
the ancestors of the present day Farleys in this comrunity,

In the subsejuent history of England we find the Hou e of Farley loysl and
faithful ot the Norman Princes an” enguged in the enterprises an”? the wars
of these monerks through out their long regime., At last there czme a day
wheT the mele line of descent to the cast le beame extinet in the House of
Furley.

Atter serveral generations the line of descent was finally e€stablished by the
merrlage of Reginal ' Farley a relative of the same drscent =nid Barbar: Hestings
Failey wno were the ussrents ot several sons, namely; Thomic, Rog-r. Humohrey,
George and Miecncal. They were also th parents of another son, Faby:n who
ﬁio'féIf*Elﬁﬁhhn,‘lgne Hungertord, To their mzle heips was restored the
anclent estute. Fabyin wa: b. in the yr. 1570, more than 5 centuries after
the con.uest. Geor.e and Michael Ferley are reputed to have been the ane stars
o7 the New inglund brench of tne Farley femily.

Roper Farley remained in his native lend and located 1n the City of Yoprceztep.
He ccqulred large estates end founded miny of the leading business enterorizes
of that city. Amon them, he became a merchzht clothler ani attzired s great
reputation for nis product, so much so, that at his death his elothmirk was
regarded of much velue and was willed to his elffct son. Roger Farley md.

« widow, June Allen, formerly Jane Evens. Ch: Robert, to wnom he wllled his
trademerk, Williliam, Elliot, Ed vard, Tnomas the original =ncestor of the
Farle, family of Va. & w. Va., Humphrey and daus. Ceycill, Margzret Broad-

hurst, sud Ketherine Burusley. Roger F. d. in Sept. 1922, Thomas Farley the

anc stor of tne Farieys in this community wa: b. about 1500 _and hed only
sttalned nls gajority the yr. oefore his fether's death. Tn the same yr,
of 1ds latuer's death, 1625, Thomas md. Lady Jane Sefton., Che was of the
line of tne Earli of Sefton,
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The gpirit of adventure was in the bl od of Thoma; & Jane Farley transmitted
in a long line of ancestors extendifig back to tne Vikings about 600 A,D, the
stories toud ot counyuest an’ explorations of the Snunish in Mexico., an?® to

the wouthward in which th:oes adventures h=7? in & few yrs. extracted fabulous
wealth fiow the land . The Farleys arrived in Va., the Yr. after the terrible
Indian me. se@re of 34'Y inhabitants of tre colony of Jamestown 1892, A musterol
of tne living inhabitants woo nnﬁ survived wa- taten in 1623, These musterp
rolls reveal that Thume: Farley « his fazmily hsa' srrived In the colony and
were living a Arch.r's Hope in HdeJ City, County. Thomas F. the first Farley
to come tu Amerlica csme In the Snip "Ann"™ on 2% Feb, 1622, Ann was the first

child born to them. G&he, It 1s sald, wes b. f sea 16ra. Gohe l:ter 1Is ren ut

“to have become the wf. of Gol. Richard Lee =n' therefore the mother of one

of Va. most 1itustrious families-the ILees.

Thomas Farley acquired & large plentation at frchers Hope, across the James
River from Jumestown, where he procduce’ great quanlties of tobsecco. He was
elected to represent the plant:ztions of Harrop % Archer: H,pe * Martins
Hundred =t the session of 1829-1630U & frchers Hope in 16%1-16Z2. There vere
48 memvers in the House of Burges.esin 1679, He was zmember of the Fp isconzal
Church. Thomas & June Befton Ferley Ch: Ann b. 1777, George b 1625, martyred
in Bucin's revellion.,, Archer b 1he7, md. TIIzaErth Readc,, Barbara D. 1RPC
killed by Indlzns., Phnillip b 1AZ% no rec of hiec mg., Thomm< b 1A&6 md. Barbar

Rolf In 1666., Virginis b 1637 md. Henry ©t. John 1“65 Fabyan b 1640, ,

Bonnle Bell b 1642 d early in life., Jumcs b 1947, the ancrstor of the Carolin,

family. Elizabeth b 1645, Richard o 1647, John b 1m4h the dlrect ancestor,,

williaw b 1648 twin of ohn Thnompson b 1650,

Thome.s Furley & wf., lote in the century came to their lest sleep. We do not
know the date of thelr deatns or the exact place in which they rest. %'e Ao
not Knuw waht dispouition the father may have made of this considerasvte
purperty, as the records were destroyrsc in the fire at Jamestown 2t the time
of the sci.e by Becon in 1678,

John Farley, Sr. (direct ance:ztor) 13 child of Thornes & Jane Sefton Fzarley
b. in Charges Clty, Co. V. 1645 mé. Mary ?
Children: Mary b 16568 md. Thoma Buugh

Johr. Jr. b 1670 md, Elizabeth ?

Samuel b 1673

Fdward b 1878 4 infency

Jumes b 1672

Mutthew b 1682

Wm. b 1885

Archer b 1688
John Farley, Jr. b Henrico Co. Va. 1670 4 1754 in Tale ParighiChe sterfield
Co. Vo, md. Elizabeth 1730, She 0, 461,

Children: John b 1702 md. Mary Villett
Francis b 25 Oct. 1703 (grnif. of Trewry Farley, Sr.)

Peter b 12 Apr, 1718 md Turoin
Mary md . Thomz: Vamack
Sarah md. Roobert Thompson

No rec of Jsmes, Joseph, Forrcst, Mstthew, Henry & ¥m.

have bren found,
Francis Farley. Sr. zon of John & Flizabeth b in Henrdico Co. (lz#t. r Chest-fle!
Co. 1703 d. 882 Oct. 1791 . He und wuf bur, I mile below mouth of Inflan Cro -k
on Jemcs Dickinson Farm, Greenbrier Co.. later Monroe @o. zn® still lster
Summers Co. W. Va. 1lst. wf. unkown md, 1770

Children: ®Branclis, Jr.'b 1726 1n Benrico Cos'Va. d. £.7, corncr
of T1l, lu28@ zge 10Z , Md. Nanecy Blunkenshlp
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F Con't. with Francis Fsrley, Sr. Ch:
Jonn b 172 & md. Nancy Blankenship 2
Booker b. 1737 went to Ga. wf unkown
Francls Ferley, Sr. md, £ni, Flkzabetn Crostic b. 12 apr 1718 in N.C.
and d. 29 Qct 1797. F[lizabeth ha’d a8 son Matthew b, 1759 4, 182
Matthew b Blwackwater, Bedford Co. Va. 4 in Henry Co. Ind. md.
Esther McMullen dasu of Fdward McMullen 30 July 1785,

7 \‘\" '
Francis Farley II b. Chesterfield Co. Ve. 1726 d. 1829 md. Nancy Blankenship

sister of "rewey Blankensnip.Children:

Rdward

Francis II[I

Drewry b. 177 Bedfor? Co.Vza.m?. Naery Adkxins 1724
Gideon md. Dinah Cook 1232~

Adam

Nency Flizabeth m?. James ¥llison II &abt. 1777
Mary(Polly)b 1763 gAi. Samuel Pack b. 1760 d. 1852
Joharina (Ann)

Drewry Farley, Sr. b Berdrord Co. Ve. 1770 d. Summers Co. W.Va. 1851 md.

Mary Adkins dau of Jacob ca. 1794 or 9%, Children:
Gideon md. Dina Cook

1y Andrew b 1797 md. Anna Cook

i Francis b. 1809

Arohibald b. 180F Jemime Cook

Squikre b. 1807 md. Mil7red Farmbrough in 1827

Isaac b. 1820 md. Flizabeth Adkins

Henley

e Drevry Jr.

t' Nancy

Rachel

Chloe

Gideon Farley son of Prewry Sr. md. DPina Cook 1882 dau. of Naniel Cook,
Ch.léren:Igndrew J. b 182% md. Juiith Cooper

Ch: Oscar Jordan Elizabeth
Luverns Sar ah
Malinda Celias

Oscar Jordan b. 1857 md. Nannle Cepertorn dau of
| Thompson. Ch;. “zldo~-Clint-Allen T.- Ceeszr-

-

g Wm.Jenniggs Bryzn)Pesr-L ou-&Rosic.
; i FhedeYl. D laéﬁ”ﬁT"IBBB“ er in confei. Civil Yar. €Cth.
| . Reg. Va. Inftry. Czp. Ryans Co. I.) md. Martha Miller &bt

184, lu Ch:

Allen b.1852 md. fmaenda Garten & child,

George b 1857 md. Mary Fsarley (dau Joel * Celins
Tllison Ferley) & child;

Henderz=on b 185¢ md. Amansa Gore B ey,
Nelson b 1866 md. ¥Winnie Ouinn . 4 eh. dau Grace

wd, Ceasap Furley son of J. Farley

Jane b 1855 md. ¥m. McMahan 4 chl,

Sersh b. 1861 md. James Gerten 4 ch,

Lucin?=z b 1862 md. Thoma:s J. CJuinn

plice (Mary ann) b. 18€8 ma. J.C. Lilly 7 ch.
Minnesots b. 1870 md. Fvert G. Farley only son

of Henley &nd Marths Justice Ferley. € c

Nennie b 1872 4, 1:85
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con't. with c¢h. of Gideon % Dina Cook Farley.

III. Nelson H. b. 1835 md, SFzlly Runnels in 1854. Soldier in Civil Vv,
deu. Farepta.

IV. Francis (Fr .nk) b. 1524 md. Mary Lane
Ch: Mariomm b. 1854 Charles b, 1468
Levi Db. 1866 Roxie
Jehue b. 1868
Frank left his lst. «f. md. Jilia Farley, dau.
of Joel. Went to Ohlo to live.
V. Jonn b. 1833 md. Ruchel Farley, his cousin., Ch:
Isaac Thom:s b. 1666
Ylizabeth Catherine b 18565 md, James Lilly
Jonn Alfred
Mary L. b 1872
Sarsah
Ancdrew Lewls b. 1874
VI. Wm. C. youngest son of Gid.pn & Dins b. near Brech Spring 1844
d. Raleigh Co. W. Va. 19%ic., Md. Polly Ann Miller, sister of his
bro. Levi's wf. Martn= in 1865, Ch:

Floyd b. 1lo66 Mery Jene b. 1868
Lewis R. Josephine b. 1876
GV b EHTE Matilda b. 1879

Lurissas 1470 Henderson b. 1«82

VII. Polly b. 1lo2l md, Jackson Petry.
Ch: Androw
Mery

VIII. Rebeccs md. Thomss Lilly son of Thomz: Lilly Sr. & a Bro. of
Robert H. Lilly who md. Aréhibzld Fsrley's Mahala,

Ch: Allen G. Geo. V.,
Tnom:s H. Mary
Bellaprd P, NPelilsh
LX. Malinda b. 18¥%< md. Solon Mzu ‘or
Ch: James Vietoria
Benjam n Julia
J :hn Jemes med, Sarah Farley, Aau.
Tesi-lah O of indrew & Juiith Coopez
Aden Thompson Parley.

Andrew Farley, Sr. son of ancient Drewry & Mary fdkins Farley was b, 177
probubly on Buffalo Run near New River. Andrew md, Anne Codk, “au. of Nanlel
Cook & RBosanna Wilnoit 1820.

; Ch:p.%ilson b. 18¢% Md. Lucinie Houchins zbt 1845 .

Ch; John G.
Tiison d, Mefthilnc S B
Wllson md, 2nd. Nancy koles 1 ch. Viola
B.Jemesb. 1884 md, Merths Chields

Ch: Jzmns R. AMicres T,
Flbert John Rachel
Mary Ann

James md. £ nd. Tllen Abhbott Ch; Alfred A Elbert
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Con't with Andrewv ' Anna Cook Farley Family.
C. Joel b. 182 8 md. Flina Ellison

Ch: Chs:pmen Julie
£llen Mary
Pespls Lena
D. Melvin Sarch
b. 1827
d. 1482 md. Cynthiz Hatcher
6 ch;
E. Malinda b, 182U md. Mas>n Petry
F. Savina
G. Andrew

H. Jackson b. 1836
T, Idas 1838 Md. Chuples Abbott
Ch: Alemander farah Ann
Rufus Charles Ira

J. Mary 1839y

K. Annie b. 1842 md. Wm. Dwiggins

L. Thomss b. 1843
Archibald son of Drewry& Mary Adkins Ferliey b. 1803 at Beech Springs md.
Jew i« Cook, 1lU Chg

A. Madison (Mett)b. 1872 F. Andergon P,
B. Hender:on G. Lewis “m,
€. Albert H. Loulica
D. Gallten Penrdleton I. Mahele
E. Henley b. 1818 J- Chloe llech 2
Henley C. (Chatty) K. Pnilens
Issac Farley scon of Drewry & Mary Adkine Ferley b. 1820 md. Fllzabeth
Adkins. Ch: A. Erastus B. ! F. Sarsh
B. V¥m. G. “usen
C. Robert H. Frances
D. Rachel

E. Polly May

Francis and Squlre Sons of drewry and Mary went ot Ind, with the Cook bro.
early 1: 1life . '

Jesse Kelso Farley in nic Hist. of 17 generatlons of Fericy's makes the st:ote
ment that John Farley the bro. of Francis, Jr., & Thom:s Fzrley md, Nancy
Blenkenship. He «:1so says tnat Francis Farley, John's br. m?, Nancy ERl:inkens
the dau of Drewry Blankenship, the frmous Indi:n Scout. Botn statements mey
be true. Tnelr wive: may hav: been cousins or they coul”? have been Aunt £ nie
John Farley came to tne New River settlement with his bro. aBty 1775. He
went with his bro. to Walker'!s Creek in what 1s now Giles CTo. Va. then to
Montg. Co. during the Rev. . Ater the war Franci:- & John returned to their
former nolding on Indian Creck in whit is now Monroe Co,. %W. Vu,.

In 1733 in the Militis of Cap. Eugh Caperon's Co. of New River cgelnst the Ir
in the Xanawha Vaile a: fur s the wmouth of Flk Rive, We find Trewry Farley,
Matthew, (nhis uncle), Fdward & Francis hi: bro. 1a this Co.

Recorded 1n Host, of Monroe Co. by Oren F. Morton tnat Drewry, Edward, Franci
Gideon, Juhn & Matt Farley werc resideonts of Monroe co. 17:8, Trewry, Fdware
Frencls, snd Gideon weére bro. Jonn & Matt were Uncli ¢ of "rewry.

Thomas Ferley Jr. b. 176u m#. Patty Lester in 1785, d. Giles Co. 1839
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Forest Faerley md. Mary Mowry £ march. 1736

Wm., Farley md. Elizabeth Thompson 1735

Clay Farley md. Letty Carter 2€ May 1763

John Farley max born 1776 md. Jane Hamoond

Chloe Farley md. Szmuel Nillon

/Rebecca Farley md. John Thompsom 178%

Judy Farley md. David Nel:zwonger 180OC
(from 1z Gencr. of Ferley)

copled from Goidie M. Shafler
Ukiuh, Cal. gbb N. Pine
95482

From Hist. ot Nortn West Mo. By Wi.ilsms Vol.I under Carroll Co.
J.J. Farley signed as a witness 1. 1873 27 June at Wild Mo:s Mills
owned by J.F. Jawton

Inuex to N,C, Wills Caswell Co. Co. 3fat Yanceyville
Nathiniel Farley 1760 B 294

George Farley 1798 C 355

Stewart Farley 1799 C 416

Isakiah Farley 1808 E 421 & 4:8

Joseph Farley 18li F £44

Wills and Adm. Buchanzn Co. Mo.
Nimrod Farley d. inte.tiie., Adm. Ches. A. Ferley. Scc. Jam-s Smith &
Saimuel Martin 22 July 1847.

1870 Buchanan Co. Mo. 8o. ward St. Joe.

Fairléigh, Talbott &3 b. Xy. Flla 28 b. 2hio C.E. 5 Tenn. Alice 1 Mo,

Twnshp
188U Platte Co. Mo. Le+~ KIXf. 95 DNist.

Fraces (?) Farley femsle 34 b. mo. pts by Xy.
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from: Mrs, Anna Coleman
411 Hawthorne St,
Smithville, Mo. 64089

dated: 26 July 1971

Creed Thomas Miller andArisba Matilda Farley were my gr. gr. grandparents,
They are buried at Fairview Cem, Lilly, Clinton Co,, Mo, I copied from
his stonet Creed T, Miller d. 9-1879, 63 years, 3 months, 33 days, On the
same stone is oldest dau, Martha A, wife of Edgar J, Hamilton,

I have copied from 1840 census Buchanan Co,,Mo,:
Margaret Farley, males 1-5 to 10, 1-1C to 15, 2-15 to 20,
females 1-10 to 15, 1-15 to 20, 1-30 to 40

I have corresponded with Goldie Shaffer, Ukiah, Calif, on Farley but so
far have not connected anything,

B N S RN )

from: Mrs, Doris Richards
R. R, #3
Jamesport, Mo, 646438
dated: 24 Sept, 1971

My gr. grandparents were Creed T, Miller and Arisbe Matilda Farley of Va,
She had a brother James J, Farley who was U,S, Sen., from Calif,
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from: Carcl A, Zerkle
612 Harvard
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

Malinda A, Zirkle b, 1862 Va, md, 31 May 1877 to Harrison Farley Logan Co,
W, Va, Parents of Malinda- George Washington Zirkle b, 5 Feb, 1818,
Rockingham Co, Va, and Millie Malinda Neece b, 1838, Logan Co, W, Va,
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froms Thnella Irwin Jones
1408 Herbst
Borger, Texas 79007

dated: 14 Oct, 1971

These are my gr. grandparentss

William Nathaniel Farley b, 28 Marct 1329 Ky, 4., 18 Sept, 1883 Collins Co,
Texas md, ca 1851 to 1

Rose Anna Lindsay b, 24 April 1836 Ky, d., 24 Feb, 1908 Navarro Co., Texas

Chs

John Lewis b, 22 Oct, 1852 Horse Lavz, Hart Co. hy md, Louann Francés Hamilton

Margaret Jane b, 24 April 1054 " ' md. Sam McDaniel
Mary A,{Molly{ b, 7 Nov, 1856 " " " " " nd, Ed Lindsey
Martha Belle b, 3 Dec, 1857 ¢ S 4 < " md, Alfred H, Guinn
David A, b, 5 Oct, 18€0 LT St TR tEmd Blanche: ¥
Jessie Thomas b, 18 Nov, 1862 " " NS R S md M i Tosm e LHTA .
Sarah Franeis b, 31 Dec, 1865 . " B e md o Wiy B Ma b
Nancy Ann b, 21 Jan, 1867 Lt woon Nied, John J. Mitehell
Wm, Joseph b, 13 June 1869 e S o s imd . Anna i, Carlton
Lou: Cynthia b, 19 Aprdll 4871 « . " “* " omd, Jim M, Arrington
Parthenia Haynes b, 6 Dec, 1872" " " " " md, Geo, W, Cowan
James Henry b, 18 June 1875 A A S " md, Fannie M, Cowan
Julia A, E, b, 18 May 1878 Altosa, Colliins Co, Texas md, Marvin Brunner
Geo, Wesley b, 18 Dec, 1881 i " & "  md, Mary F, Hitchcock

William Nathaniel Farley's pxents voth born, Va,

Mrs, Kaye Farlgv Palacios is connected to the "Pinson-Farley's" whos write-
up was in the "East Kentuckian" Genealogical magazine in issues, Dec, 1969,
Mar, 1970, June 1970, Sept. 1970, Dec. 1970 -"Pinson" by Leanazd Andrea,
Thomas Farley md, Nancy Pinson anc had following chi Jane, EBlizabeth, Lucinda,
Martha, John, Anderson, Dr, Rush, Dr. William, Dr.,Jeff, Dr, Allen, Dr hlram.
These people were in Pike Co,., Ky.

This is her line as she gave it to me: Robert Lewis Farley md, Matilda Varney,
sont Henry H, Farley b, 1866 d. 1923 bur, Mirgo Co. W, Va. md, Francis Justice
b, 1862 Pike Co., Ky. d. 1943 Mingo Co, W, Va. Ch: John B, md, Virginia
Amburgery, Samuel md, Bertha Meade, Jares md. Rose --, Francis md, Kelly
Vance, Matilda md, Daniel James, Lew.s md, Martha Dutton, Arson H, md.

Martha Alley, George md, Magaline Dutton,

Thomas Farley b, 1822 4, 1893 bur, Mingo, Co., W, Va, md, Nancy Ann Maynard
Ch: William, Ira L., Samuel, md, Mary A. Varney, Lucinda md, Andy Rutherford,
Sally, Melvin, Lewls. Allen, Lydia md, Paul Alley (these are parents of
Martha Alley who md, Arson H, Farley)

I have the war records of the following Farley's: Thomas Farley and Patty
(Patsy)(Lester) Farley md, 8 May 1793 in Montgomery Co, Va, (now Giles Co,)
Thomas died 4 June 1839, He entered service in fall of 1776, Montgomery Co.,Va,

Stephen and Mary Farley of White Co,, Tenn, was put in Co, commanded by

Capt,*** ofRegiment commanded by --- irn Va, lire for 7 montns. Put on the roll
of W, Tenn, the -- of 23 dollars, 33 cents per annum, Commence ofi the 4th day
July 1838 Certificate of Pension issued the 22 day of -- 1833, Rev. Claim

Act June 7, 1832 Recorded by Daniel Boyd, Clerk Book E. Vol 7 p. 78, He was
born 18 June 1762 in Amelia Co, Va. After war he moved to Frarklin Co,,Va,

then to Rowan Co.,N,C, for 2 years then to Lunenburg Co,Va, for 4 years then

to Nottaway Co,Va, for 2 years then to Prince --Co,,Va, for 3 years then

to Cassville Co,,N.C, then to White Co,,Tenn, d, 5 July 1838 there, He md,
Mary--2 Jan, 1788, John and William Farley were his brothers, Judith Farley was
his sister. His father was John Farley Sr, and I think Isham Farley a brother?
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From=- Mrs, Lewis G, Stott
515 North Northwest Hwy,
Park Ridge, I11, 60068

dated: Nov, 1971

"Have a tiny bit on Finnegan in Ballyhaunnis, Tulluhan, County Mayo,
Ireland., My grandmother was Ellen Patricia Finnegan, Came to this
country as a young girl, with three sisters, married and raised a large
family with my dad, James Patrick Monaghan leading the pack and welgh-
ing in at 18 plus pounds, (If we can believe the old family talesl)
Elizabeth does not ring any bells as our line ran to Bridget, Margaret,
Katherine and Delia., I was only able to take my Finnegan line back to
my great great grandparents,"

*The above was in reference to the line of Postmaster Gen, James Farley
Wwho married Elizabeth A, Finnegan,

"David Comaway Inge b, 17 June 1928 Morganfield, Ky.
md, Marily Jeanne Stott 22 May 1949, Indianapolis, Ind,
Jesse Crafton Inge
md, Martha Comaway 27 Jam, 1911
James V, Inge
md, Mary Lee Crafton 16 Feb, 1882
Madison Jerome Crafton
md, Pamelia F, E, Farley 19 May 1861, Henderson Fo., Ky.
Robert Adkinson Farley b, Charlotte Co,, Va, 5 Aug. 1802
md. Mary Moore Wood 16 Dec, 1828 Lunenburg Co, Va,
Seth Farley b, 4 July 1758 d, 3 Nov, 1844
md, Sarah Crafton 6 Feb, 1778 , b, 1761 d, 1844
Henry Farley 1721 - 1786 (Will) Lunenburg Co,, Va.
md, Mary ***
James Farley 1713 - 1779 (Will)
nd, Mary *** (of Henrico & Chesterfield Co,'s, Va,)
John Farley Jr, 1670 - 1754
md, Elizabeth Archer 1700, b, 1674 d, 1761
John Farley Sr, b, 1648 Charles City Co,, Va, 4, 1732 Chesterfield Co., Va.
md, Mary *** b, 1652 Henrico Co,.,Va,
Thomas Farley 1600 England
md., Lady Jane Sefton b, 1604
Roger Farley 1565 Worcester, Eng, d, Sept, 1622 City of Worcester, Eng,
md, Jane Evans
Reginald Farley b, 1530 Towthrope, Yorkshire, Eng,

Notet John Farley Sr, wife Mary, lived in Henrico Co., Va. & Chesterfield
Co,,Va, Dale Parish = left will 6 April 1754,

Note: Thomas Farley wife Lady Jane Sefton, came to America on ship "Anne"
arriving ,Archers Hope, James City, Va. Feb, 1623, Member House of
Burgesses 1629-1632,

Early data from "Twelve Generations of Farley":
Madison Jerome Crafton
Richard Crafton
md, Leona W, Coddey 15 Aug. 1836 b, 26 Dec, 1809 Lunenburg Co.,Va. d, 22 Aug.
1862 Henderson Co., Ky.
Charles Cooksey
md, Sarah Ann King
Nathaniel King
md, Sally Gattis
John Gattis
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After Richard Crafton died , 1852 Leona took her four sons to Ky, and
married second - James H, Farley, 10 March 1859, Henderson Co., Ky.

1861 - James H, Farley was guardian of the youngest Crafton boy (Aurelius
S, Crafton) and trying to get "Crafion" property out of Va, (Aurelius

was then 19 or 20 yr.'s old) Our Madison Jerome was eldest son, The
Richard Crafton settlement, 24 June 1461, Lunenburg Co,,Va. put cash

into hands of James H., Farley. Dr, Thompson (dec'd) with whom I worked
Farley, checked graves and our Leona W, Cooksey Crafton Farley was

buried as Leona W, Crafton!

Will Book 3 p.185, Lunenburg Co, Va, 1786 - Henry Farley, names chi
Anne, Betty, Doshi, Edward, Martha, Polly, Seth, William, Henry owned
270 acres Ordinary in Amelia Co,,Va, said to be second only to Raleigh
Tavern or Ordinary in Williamsburg, Va,
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dated: April 1972

Re: Will for Henry Farley mentioned in letter of Nov, 1971 - ch,

Ann

Betty

Doshi md, 8 Dec, 1796 Wm, Powers

Edward md. 4 Jan, 1800 Polly Lester

Martha

Polly

Seth md, 3 Feb, 1778 Sarah Crafton

Wn, md, 8 Dec, 1803 Judith Crafton (2) Fannie Baldwin
I know nothing of this Betty but she could be Mrg Whitlock's Elizabeth
Farley who md, Robert Craddock. Marriage date-wise she could be his-(1802)

1734 - Amelia Co, Va. -from Brunswick & Prince George

1788 - Nottaway Co,,Va., - cut from Amelia

This Henry's father died in Chesterfield Co,,Va.

1749 - Chesterfield Co,Va, - cut from Henrico Co,

1634 - Henrico Co. - Original Shire

1746 - Lunenburg Co.,Va, - cut from Brunswick (since Henry's will was

found in Lunenburg and both Lunenburg and Amelia cut from Brunswick, should
be same Henry,) or - Lunenburg Co, Adjoins Brunswick - just west,

Amelia Co, is two countys north of Lunenburg,

"Here tiz!" for Mr. Whitlock -

Henry Farley did have an appraisal of estate 6 Aug. 1811, Nottaway Co, Va,
Recorded 6 Oct, 1814, Property sold 19 Oct,or Dec, 1811, signed by Frances
Farley (her x mark) Names: Miles Wings and wife Dicey, Robert Craddock
and wife Betsy, Edward Harper and wife Sally, Gruby Worsham and wife
Polly, Henry Worsham and wife Patsey,

So here is Mr, Whitlock's "Elizabeth" as Betsy and she dau, of Henry and
Frances Farley,

frem Virginia Gazette 23 Nov, 1769: Farley's Ordinary in Amelia Co,, 270
acres, For terms apply to Mary Farley, John James Farley, Wm, Cross Craddock
Farley Ordinary, second only to the Raleigh Tavern in Williamsburg.

Here's a note - some 20 yea®s old -
Richard Craddock's brother was William Cross Craddock and he had a son,
William Cross Jr. So Robert Craddock was son of Richard Craddock.

Tell Mr, Whitlock to write tos Mrs, John T, Kovaly (Lona)
519 North 5th Ave,
Hillsboro, Oregon
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Her g.g.grandparents were Betsy (Elizabeth) and R@bert Craddock., I have
not contacted her since 1962 so she probably has it all solved by now,

I do want to make a point here - 25 Oct, 1703, Henrico Co,Va., Francis
Farley md, Nancy Whitlow (md, 2) Elizabeth Crostic, Several places I've
found that Whitlow and Whitlock were the same family,

Have another old note here - Craddock Family Bible now in Lexington, Ky. (1963)

Now - Do we have two Henry Farley's? Will p,l this letter 1786 Lunenburg
Co.Va, has a Betty and our Seth,

Estate of Henry Farley 6 Aug, 1811 recorded Nottaway Co,Va, 6 Oct, 1814~
this is father of those listed on p, 2 this letter and this is Whitlocks
Farley, Sorta believe there are two different Henry's (tho some data I have
here is 18 yr's after old Wm. Stotts death and filed under his son Stephenis
name)-tho Stephen died lonzg before his father Wm, -minor children caused
this

Now who fathered the Henry -1811-Nottaway, If our same line he would likely
be a brother of our Henry -1786, and the brothers I have were, James, David,
Edward, I just don't know but do know this is all proved data, With over
500 in our charts and over 2,000 in general files I just can't trace all

of them, Still can't find your Arisba Matilda, With that name she should
"stick out like a sore thumb” but I don't find her in this mess,

Your letter dated 18 Jan, 1972 lists another Henry Farley -no dates, This
Henry had to be a younger one than (Henry-father of Seth) Following ch,'s
names - if a later gen. our Beth had brothers; Edward and William md,
Judith Crafton (2) Fannie Baldwin. See any connection?

We must remember tho often children were omitted in fathers will, I've no
lines in Mo,
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From - Mrs., John Farley (Marjorie) Day
Route 1 Box 848 :
Las Cruces, New Mexico 88001

dateds 8 Nov, 1971

From, Biographical Directory of American Congress 1774=1961 ps 8751
James Thompson Farley was born Albemarle Co,, Va. 6 Aug. 1829, Went to
Missouri when young then to Calif, in 1350, He died in Jackson, Amadoee
Co. Calif, 22/23 Jan, 1886, bur, in City Cem, there,

"I have among my notes and papers a copy of a letter from a Charles A,
Farley written, 13 March 1880 at Wooden Valley, Calif, He says- I am the
eldest son of Andewson Farley., My grandfather was Thomas Farley, lived
in New Virginia,., My father was born about 1822, Grandfather Thomas Farley
Was married to Margaret Ferguson, He died in Va., The family moveé:to
Mossville (?) There were six children, My father was the second, In 1846
he came to Calif, , enlisted as a volunteer under Fremont and served to
1848, He then came to Napa Valley, Married in 1852 to ---Wooden, dau,' of
John Wooden of Va, He died in 1872,July 29, Is buried in Wooden Valley.
Jackson Farlew in Mendacino Co, in Long Valley is my Uncle, James F, Farley
of Amadore, Calif. that was Senator from Calif, was my fathers cousin,

Another letter (no date) from Jackson Farley says, My grandfather was

Henry Farley, Lived and raised his family in Va. but he died at the Falls
of Ohio, He raised three boys and five girls, Thomas, John & Bill, Betsy,
Iria (?) Sally, Nancy & Tilda. Thomas Farley (dead) was my father., I am

the oldest, Enderson ,my brother, died in Napa City. Sister, Sally Thatcher,
lives in Iowa, Plum Hollow PO, Sister Emeline Martys lives at Arcato PO,
James is living here with me, He has had thirteen children, two boys and
eleven gi®ls, Brother James is 68, I am 80, Anderson was 53 when he died,

Another letter from Jackson Farley dated 17 Dec, 1880, from Daytonville (I
suppose maybe this is in Mendacino Co,, Calif) says, I have a cousin
living in Missouri, Anderson Farley PO address is Farley P.Q. He is half-
brother to Senator Jim Farley,

Now to reconstruct these notes, Henry Farley had three sons-John, Thomas &
Bill (William). Thomas had, Anderson, Jackson, James and Irka (?) Anderson
Had Charles, If James Farley was Anderson Farley's cousin he must be the
son of John or Bill (William), sons of Henry,

Jackson also wrote another letter from Cahto, Mendacino Co., Feb, 9, 1880 -
No further info. given except that the name Iria is written Clovis (girl?)

These letters have been copied and recopied so errors are to be expected
and I assume they were handwritten to begin with. Another letter quoting
the letter from Jackson speaks of his brother, Ira and sister Sally Fletcher
of Plum Hollow, Iowa & sister Emeline at Arcato, Calif,
T R TR T R R S SRR RV RV SV VA VIS VIVEVEVEVEV RV VE

dated 21 March 1972

"About the same time you wrote I got a letter from another lady who is
working on a branch of the same family., She sent me a collection of Farley,
W. Va, notes among which was the following from,"History of Logan Cos,W, Va,t
Capt. Henry Farley of Montgomery Co.,W. Va, -3 sons & 5 dau. Sallie, Chloe,
Judith, Matilda, Mary, John, Thomas, William, Bettie,

Tpere ;s enough similarity between these two lists to cause me to believe
that this de@ent is more likely than the William Farley-Elizabetn Thompson;
Nimrod Farlgy Slater descent you mentioned in your letter of 2/14,
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Please keep sending me any and all Farley info. you get from your various
sourses even tho they mean nothing to you. I have several families I am
working on and I am sure they are all going to wind up together if I can
Just get the clues together, All thess families came from W, Va. vicinity.
Hopefully I can sort them all out someday,

P.S. Have you ever run across -Segus and/or Sizious Farley- not sure if
one or two people, If two, one married Moses Collins and one married
Rev, Thomas Harmon or else married twice in Putnam and/or Kanawha Co,
W, Va,

Letter just came in from a lady in Mich, searching for an Eliza Farley,
dau. of William Farley and HRecie McCoy (of Hatfield - McCoy feud). She
thinks William F,'s mother was Nancy Allen, Your letter mentions-
William (Punch Bill) md, Allen - this may be the one~ do you know
anything more about this family?



from: Mrs, Kaye Farley Palacios
801 Howell St,
Sheffield Lake, Ohio 44054

dated: Feb, L1972

I have a lot of odds and ends which have been sent to me by different
people, The following is a copy oc some of these odds and ends:

William Farley md, Elizabeth Thompson in 1795
Ch: 1, Wm, (Punch Bill) md, Allen
2. Thompson md, Chapman
3, Nimrod md, Slater (parents of late Sen, Farley of Calif,)
4, Henry md., Polly Starr in 1822
5. dau, name unknown

William is brother of Capt, Henry Farley. He lived at Buffalo Creek, in
Min@'o GO- ,Ho Va,

From early East Ky, Marriages: Nimrod Farley md, Julit Clendeman 10 Aug. 1822

If this is the same Nimrod as listed above then of course someone ia wrong,
But it may be a different one, Although listed on the same maxriage list isi
Henry Farley Md, Polly Starr 10 Aug., 1822, Same date! Both being in Pike
Co, ,Ky,

Now I will try to explain where I hope my line comes in, Myg.g. grandfather
Wau Theras Farley b, 1822, T have not been able to find who his parents
were or where he was born, The reasen I am so hopeful of this William &
Elizabeth being his parents is where they lived, My Thomas lived and died
on Buffalo Creek, All my family was born there (at least three generations)
in the home place built by Thomas, And sinee William lived on Buffalo

Creek also it only seems likely that it would fit,Plus the fact that my
Thomas named his first born William,

From "Twelve Gen, of Farley's": I have traced Capt, Henry Farley (son of
Thomas Jr,) over three counties of Va, Montgcmery, Wythe and Tazewell
and into Cabell Co, W, Va., by 1£10. Cabell later became broken up into
Logan, ard Logan was later broken up and part of it became Mingo, This
Henry was the only one I could find in W, Va, untill 1830 when three more
showed up - William, Nimrod and joseph. Now wiith the new ififo, I've
recieved it seems that Henry and William were brothers and Nimrod was
the son of William, Just who Joseph was I am not sure, He may be another
son of either Henry or maybe William, Although he is not listed on any
record I have as a son of either. But my records may vewky well not be
cemplete for I am sure William must bhave had more children than those
listed,

On the Alley side of my family there was also a John Farley, who md, 2
Polly Alley 3 June 1847, Pike Co., Ky. I am also wondering if this John
is a brother of Thomas,

Thomas Farley b, 1822 d, 1893
md, 1841, Nancy Ann Maynard

P, S, I failed to make it clear- Thereason the other three Farlgs showed

up on the 1830 census records may be because --Logan was Tormed 1824 from
Cabell, Kanawha, and Giles, So it may be that the part that was Giles, which
became Logan was the part the other three were living in., As Giles Co,Va,
was the home of Henry and Williams father, Thomas Jr., and his father Thomas
Sr, . It seems that all the Farley's were out of Va,
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dated: 15 April 1972

I have found two more records on Nimrod Fatey as followss

Floyd Co.,Ky. (before Pike Co, wzs formed from Floyd in 1821)
Nimrod Farley md., K. Harmor 1819 - have not seen the marriage bond.

Logan Co, W, Va, Deeds:
Grantees Grantors Bk, Do year palce
Nimrod Farley Willia M, Cummins B 67 1837 ?

1 have some of the Farley names from a master index of old Logan Co.
(Logan and Mingo Co. were one untill about 1898) And as I was born and
raised inthis general area, I recognize most of the places named. And
although there is no "place" named above for Nimrod, all the other deeds
were within twenty miles of each other,

There is a long valley, which follows a winding creek, and the whole

length of this valley is about twenty miles, Here at differnet points,

such as, "left fork of Buffalo Creek", "Elk Fork", "Pigon Fork", Btc,,

is where all these Farley's had land. This proves out not only in the
index but in the fact that tke same area today is still a strong Farley
community, This tco is where all my family came from. The valley is located
in what is now Mingo Co, W, Va, This is right on the border of Ky, I have
recieved many more Farley names since I last wrote you and almost all of
them lived at one time or another in this valley,

I have also found at least three mistakes in the "Ragland's History of

Logan Co," The part that deals with the families of Capt. Henry Farley

and his brother Wil iam, For this reason I have my doubts as to whether

or not Nimrod was ever married to a "Slater", as stated by Ragland. For

I have found two different marriages on him, the one above and the one

I sent you in previous letter, (Nimrod Farley - Julit Clenéemen 1822, Pike Co,)
Pike Co. is just across the river, on the Ky, side from Mingo Co.,W, Va,

Most early marriages were performed there, for there was no waiting period

in Ky,

Also I have found the marriages of some more Farley's., Some of which I
believe to be the sons of Wm, And Capt, Henry, One of them, Thompson,I
believe to be a brother to Nimrod., Am waiting for a marriage bond, in hope
of proving it, Raglands History states: Thompson Fgrley md, a2 Miss Chapman,
This may be, but I doubt it., For in old Floyd Co, there is a, "Thompson
Farley md, Polly Philiips in 1820" This fits, as I KNOW, that the civil
war veteran, Clay Farley, who was born at the head of Buffalo Creek abaut
1821, was the son of a Thompson & Polly (Phillips) Farley,

P, S, On Pike Co,,Ky, marriage bond, Nimrod Farley signed as a witness
to a letter for Henry Farley. Also signing was a John Nasmon, This was
for the marriage of Nimrods brother, Henry to Polly Starr 9 Aug, 1822,
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froms Mr, Lapsley C, Whitlock
307 Dixie St,.
London, Kentucky 40741

datedt 31 March 1972 .

Last Oct, a year ago I spent two davs in Amelia and Nottaway Co.'s in Va,
on mostly Farley and Craddock, Had cinner with a fifth cousin on Craddock
land where my g.g.g8.grandfather snhould have lived., I found references to
many Farley's in the court records at Amelia and Farmville and another
place or two and made some notes, I decided it would take a real pro to
make heads or taild of the vast amount of records,

Here are some of my notes taken then:

Amelia Co, Deed Bk 1 p. 381: 4{16/1741 Willaim Wilkerson sold Henry Farley

200 acres of land for 34 pounds,

Beed Bk, 2 p. 88: 10/1/1744 Joseph Farley sold, for 30 pounds, one-half of

a 400 acre survey to Joseph Farley, The record showed that Joserh had acquired
the land from William Gooch 8/15/1737,

County Order Bk, 2 p.35: March 1746 William Farley appointed surveyor of roads,
" " 1 p,11t 7/9/1737 lawrence Farley takes oath he had not recieved
his import allowance for entering colony.

Will Bk, 3 p.97: Joseph Farley's wife, Mary, son John, dau. Mary Hatchell, son
Daniel, dau, Martha, dau, Rebecca, son William, son Forrest, dau. Sebellahan,
son Joseph, grandson John ¥arrow Newman, Land to be equally divided between

or among four sons, Daniel, William, Forrest and Joseph, Abram Hatchell was
executor, along with wife and son, Daniel, Will dated 9/14/1780 and proved
5/27/1782.

Will Bk, 3 p.247: William Farley Sr., wife Martha, sons Btephen, Stmart, Daniel,
William Jr,, dau, Hannah, Betty Btuat, dau-in-law Sarah Farley, Final
settlement of estate 4/14/1784,

Will Bk. 5 p. 1561 12/4/1784 and proved 7/25/1793 for Dmusilla Farley. She
names sons, Mattew and Jeremizh and dau. Elizabeth Ellington,

Will Bk, 6 p{154: 6/23/1300 of Stephen Farley, He names wife, Martha, and
children, Mary, Hercd, Deccy, Isaac and James. His slave were to be set free
after his death,

Will Bk 7 p. 861 9/17/1812 of Matthew Farley, His sons Peter, George W.,
Phillip, daus, Polly Wells, Rebecca Smith, Elizabeth Roberts and her grand-
children--1 list one enly, Polly,

Will Bk 1 p. 1251 Peter Farley dated 8/22/1756. He mentions his land in

Chesterfield Co, shall be equally divided between two of my sons as they

shall come of age, The eldest to have his choice, He names his wife and her

brother, Henry Turpin and Joseph Farley Jr., as executors, Witnessed by

Joserh and Henry Farley, Proved 3/24/1757 by Peter Farley, John Farley, Henry Farley.

Will Bk 1 p, 5: George Farley names wife, Mary to get four negroes, names mother
as Mary too., names brothers, John and Jamss, a sister, Martha was wife of
Andrew Woods, ted 8/20/1771 and proved 9/26/1771.
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Deed Bk 3 p, 69t 5/20/1748 William Farley Sr, sold to his son, Jéhn 243 acres
on Flat Creek for five shillings,

Deed Bk 3 p. 701 5/20/1748 William Farley Sr. sold to his son, Stuart 200
acres of land for five shillings,

Deed Bk 3 p., 72t 5/20/1778 William Farley Sr. sold ris son, Wm. Jr. 198
acres of land which joins Henry Farley's line for five shillings,

Deed Bk 3 p., 79/80: 6/1/1778 Stewart and Willisn swapped their farmsl|

Deed Bk 4 p, 541 4/15/1751 Henry Farley sold Samuel Cobb 584 acres for
five shillings.

Deed Bk 4 p, 134: 9/26/1751 William Farley of Ootaway Parish, Amelia Co,
sold Abraham Basser 200 acres,

Deed Bk 4 p, 2661 2/7/1752 Edmond Booker Jr, sold Henry Farley 268 acres,

Deed Bk 4 p, 5411 5/5/1753 Edmond Booker Jr, solid Henry Farley for 250 pounds
268 acres,

Deed Bk 5 p, 95: 1/24/1754 William Farley Jr. scld Daniel Farley 200 acres
for 100 pounds., Land granted to Joserh Farley and conveyed by him to Wm,
Farley Sr, and by him tc Stewart Farley and by Stewart Farley to Wm, Farley Jr,

Deed Bk 5 p. 3581 7/20/1755 Henry and Mary (his wife) of Parish of Raleigh
in Amelia Co., sold 318 acres for 350 pounds which Farley had bought from Wm.
Wilkerson on 4/16/1742 and another tract of 268 acres,

Deed Bk 5 p, 363t (no date) Henry Farley sold for 249 pounds, 10 shillings and
9 pence tne following slaves, a man named Robin, 5 boys named Mingo, Ned, ;
Frank, Jermey, Ecik, a woman named Jenny, and 4 girls named Lucy, Nancy,
Rachel and Doll,

Deed Bk 1 mentions a John Forest Farley of Chesterfield,

Deed Bk 15 James Fariey gives son, Henry 107 acres,

Deed Bk 15 p. 2681 Mentions Mary as relict of George Farley on 9/30/1779
made a nuptial agreement wih Ambrose Jeter,

There were records showing the name was cften spelled Farlery,
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from: Mrs,Ry J, Sadlon
2032 Mary Queen Rd,
Green Bay, Wisc. 54302

My line is as follows:

Creed Thomas Miller b, 18 April 1414 Ly, d. ¢ Aug. 1879 bur, Fairview Cem,,
Lilly, Clinton Co,, Mo, md, 23 Feb, 1845, Bucharan Co,, Mo,
Arisba Matilda Farley b, 1815 Va, d, 1902

Chs Martha A, b. 1845 Rushville, Buchanan Co,, Mo, md, Edgar J. Hamilton
Clarissa Jane b, 1847 ¥ i e " md, John Wilsey Berry
William Edgar b, 1848 4 ¢ - " md, Ella Jane Bailey
Mariah. b, 1849 " $ i " md,

Lucy A, b, 1850 5! s E " md, Henry Harrison Todd
James layfayette b, 1852 " A s " md., Sallie Ann Berry
Nancy E, b, 1855 " s " " md, Jacob H, Shaver
Francis Marion b, 1857 " i o * d, age 18

Ida Janette b, 1859 " i " " md., Richard Christian
Belle be -7 md. John Hyatt

Julia D &1 md. Wm, Townsend

John be 2 never md,

Certificate of Death for James lLavfayette Miller, 17 Oct, 1924 lists as
father, C, T, Miller b. Ky.; mother, A Mztilda Farley b, Va,

Marriage Records, Bucharan Co, Mo, 1746-1855;
Creed T, Miller to Arisba Matilda Farley 23 Feb, 1845
Charles Anderson Farley to Sarah Farley 18 May 1845

Buchanan Co., Mo. 1850 Census;

# 494 Miller, Creed T, 36 Ky,
Matilda 35 Va,
Martha 5 Mo,
Clarissa <! Mo,
William 2 Mo,
Mariah il Mo,
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Miscellaneous Farley Recordsi found by researcher,

"Calif. Pioneer Register & Index 1542 - 1848

p. 137, Farley, Anderson, 1846 (year he came to Calif) Co, F Cal, Bat,
prob, an overland immigrant, claim for a Napa rancho '52,

Buchanan Co,, Mo, 1850 census:

# €660 Farley, John 36 N.C,
Elizabeth Lo N.C,
Henry 1577 Ind,
Michael 15 Ind.
Rachael 13 Ind,
Ben jamin 6 Mo,
Frances 4 Mo.

Missouri History Biographical Indexes:
Adair Co, 1888 p, 724 Farley, Thomas Quincy, I1l. Sept, 9 1861 F, James M, Bridget
Boone Co, 1882 p. 859 Farley, Edward Co, Cavan, Ireland 23 Sert, 1832
¥, Bdward M, Marv Smith
Jackson Co, 1881 p., 767 Farley, R, B, Rockland, Ohic 9 Jan, 1850
Marion Co, n., 924 Fariev, George E. Lenawee Co, Mich, 19 Feb, 1843
F., Benjamin M. Elmira Lamb



-
-_——

Albemarle Co., Va, Will Book 13 p. 44, Daniel Farley - datag 22 Sept, 1832,
leaves to day, Betsy Ann Farley, living at Joshua Grady's and to Joseph
Fositt of Charlottesville, each of thenm Z2ttiag equal share, Witness,

John Tompkins,'Nathaniel H, West, Sanuel ‘hombs, Recorded 5 Feb, 1838 by
Ira Garrett,
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froél Lorene Hyatt Falleaf
411 Hill St.
Lebanon, Tenn, 37087

dateds April 1972

I have found an Isaac F, Denniscr who md, Jennie Farley, and in another
reference she is listed as Virgiria Victoria Farley Denniscn, I think
this Isaac Denrison is related to my Narcissa Denrison as they are both
connected with Hart Co. Ky., early 1800's, Isaa- and Jennle were married
at Sedan, Chautauqua Co,,Kansas, in 1834 but I think they lived at Elgin,
Kansas in the same county. He may have been married before and I am sure
re made himself younger on the marriage license than he really was,

My connecticn is that Narcissa Dennison was the second wife and child
tride of Benjamin Merritt Hyatt, She was b, ca 1830 and md, 1843-45, They
Jjust meandered about in a covered wagon and lived off the country. Two of
their children were born in Mo,,and at one time they were near Linneus,
At this time I can use any Hyatt, Dennison or Farley connection,
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from: Lucille Farley Speer
1012 Lake George Dr,
Hobart, Indiana 46342

dateds 8 Feb, 1072

Francis Marion Farley was my father, born Morgan Co.,Ind. 1875, the son
of George Washington Farley, I have since corresponding with Mrs, Stott
beer abletc trace my line to Thomas Farley, James City, Va. 1623,

There was an OUscar Marion Farley living in Wheatland, Ind. who had a dau.
Lucille back when I grew up in Sandborn, Ind, My father did not know him
and knew that rne was not directly related.
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from: Mrs, Kathryn H, Baskett
426 Center St,
Henderson, Ky, 42420

dated: 4 Nov,., 1971

The line I am interested in is: Robert A, Farley md, Mary Moore Wood,
15 Dec, 1218, Lunenburg Co.,Va, They came to Henderson Co, ard settled
on a farm, Raised a large family ad most of them stayed in this county,

This Farley line decended from "Thomas Farley", He and his wife, Lady
Jare Sefton and cne child, named Ann, came in the ship, Ann, in 1623

and settled at Archers Hope, Va. His otner 14 children Wwere born in Va,
This Thomas Farley isthought to be the first of the name to settle in Va,
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from: Dewey Donald Farley
L26 Central Ave,
Newark, Ohioc 43080

datedy Feb, 1972

My grandfatner was William Farley, born 1829, died 18¢0. He is buried in

Owl Creek Cem, 2bout half way between Utica and Mt, Vernon, Ohio and iias a
Governmént stone, He served in tne army having enlisied at Newark, Ohio

31 July 18€5, He was mariec¢ to Abagail Laymen, born 1640, died 1% Aug, 1912,
They were the paents of & boysi Adolphus b, 1743, Lewis b, 13855, William b,
1856, James h, 1859, Gilliam b, 1860, Edward Y, 1864, John b, 1866, Rufus
Ward o, 1608, Bentorn b, 1871, Rufus Ward Farley was my fatner, We don't have
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April 24, 2972!

Dear Jayce,

GREAT —ee-- GREAT -~- 1 think cthi» the best idea anyone has come up with
yet. how maybe we will all find out something avout our Farleys. At lsast there
1s & much hetter chance now.

1 thought ]I was the only cne who had such & complete mess of Farley names.
But from reading the other letters, I can see that alot of other peopls are in
samé bost as me, It seems that the Farlays left a good pot of " Farley Stew ",
no matter where they went.

Now, =--- ] want to clear up soms of my goofs, When I first started working
on my famlly, T was told by my grandmothar, that the nams Y Roberi Lewis" was one
of my ancestors. But 1 have since found out better. To make & very long story short
I will just say, it was & made up name, by my grandmother, to try to keep the fact
hidden that sne and my grandfather were cousins, Somsthing she has spent the last
570 years hicing. ----- 5o now that the truth is out, it would seem that I am a "
dogble " Farley. -- At any rate, wmy 2nd g-grandfather, whom I thought was named
Robert lewis, is rsally Ira Lewis , ths son of Thomas, So at least, I have
gotten my two lines, at last into one, =f.~d.

I am also anclosing some new infro I nave found, If you think it would be of
help to anyona 6 Jjust pass it on. Also, the lady in Mich, whe is looking for a Elisa
Farley, whom she thinks is the grand « daughter of Wm. & Nancy Farley. I would very
much 1ike to prove that this Nancy was the wife of Wm. (Punch Bill). It would then

it inte place one more of the son’a of Wm. Sr. And I believe this is the only way
1 shall ever weaed cut the parents of my Thomas,

On the cansas recerda, there 1s a Nancy Farley listsd with ; William A, - 15
A & 4 ?ug, Thomes B. - 13

Harriet ~ 11

( 1850 ) Adison - B

Hy 1860 wim., A, 4 not listed with the famlly anymore. But thsir is a pew family
listed a8 ---- andarsor Farlsy 25

“BE8A or {o8A 21

&lija 3

i, . 1

Now tne main thing is that tne ¥ Ellja " ls listed @ ¥ , and by 1B7C the nams i=
idsa. --~- This ofcourse leads me to beliave thei ‘his iz the very Eliza, that the
Mico, lady is talking of. -~ 50 1f thls is correst, ther she is the daughter of
Wm, 4., 8nd grand-daughter of Namcy, --- and | would like to find out if this Nancy
is the widow of Wm., ‘Punch Bill}. The Thomas, who la the brother of Wm, Anderson,
is also, [ believe, the Thomas E. who married Napcy Pinson, and they ware the par-
ente of the Doctors of Telbarton, w.Va., T. beck this un aven futhar, I was told by
the wWest Virginis Arctiives, zhat Dr,. Wm. & Dr. Lirem, sta'ed that their father was
Thomas r. Farley, tnelc mutner hNangy Pinsorn Farley, and their grandfather was named
william,

Adao 1 would like € clear up ppe more shling, in my first letter 1 statad
that Capt. Hepry % wm, were the sonis of Thomas Jr. =-~=- this is wrong, Cliomas dr,
was thelr brother, and they #ere &1Y spa's of Taomas 3r. of Gilee Jog Wirginia. The
Sr. died &nd 1a burdad in Giles'Za. Virginla, as woa Tom dr. homas Jr '3 will de-



ing recorded in that county in 1539,

You stated that you had not as yet found a Nimrod, in any of your searching.
Well, it may very well be that, he was not the father of the Sen., James of Calif.
This statement came from the Raglands Hlstory of logan Co. And I stated I have
found so many mistakes in that history. And since noone that I know of has found
Nimrod yet, it would seem that he did not go to Mo. or Calif, ---- Oh well at this
who can tell, But should you find out, please let me know, then I can at least fit
in one more of these Farleys.

One more thing, which someone may know the key too.... on the 1850 Logan
Co., W.Va. census thelr is listed this ;

Mitilda Coleman = ko

Anderson Farley - 15
Patterson " - 11
Nancy Colsman =5 o3

Matilda is not listed again, at least not on the 1860 & 1870, which is as far as
my census filea go. Would anyone by chance know who she is, and who these Farley
boys are ?

Well I guess, I have sent all [ have to date. So will close and start to dig
SOome more.

Again, I think this exchange of all Farlesy data, and people working on them,
is a very good idea., It has 1lifted my hopes of being able to really find my Thomas's
parents8, and brothers - sisters. I had almost glven up. ---- Hope to hear from you
soon. And good luck.



Will of Samel Farley

dated Jan. 22, 1876

will book B - page 103 (Pike Co.)
proven in court - Ap. 2L, 1676

Names - wife Matilda

Sons - Thomas Grandville Farley
Monterville Farley ( he married Elizabeth Smith)
Lewis Farley
Aly Farley
John P. Farley
James H. Farley

Daughter - Jane Farley
Apparently married daughter ;

Harriet Scott
Mary Ann Stafford
Nancy Scott

Vicey Scott

NOTE : T have ye!t to fit this Samuel into the Farley family. Mr. Henry P. Scalf told
me that this Sam, came to Sandy Valley about 1830, from Scott Co. Virginia.
Yet in a statement by a lady whom ] do not know her name, only as :" the wife
of Uncle Jim Stacy". It says;

Samuel Farley, her grandfather came from Illinios. He was born in Virginia
but nis family moved to Ill. when he was about 2 or 3 years old. Then when
he was a young man, ne came to Sandy Vailey with his brother Tl.omas. Thomas
now lives or Pigon Creek. There was anothsr brother John, who stayed in I11.

Now, as alot of old personal statements go, So many are all mimed up. So I
have no ldea .{ L..s is true or nut. I lend tc doubt it, but there is one
thing, even .ho it is samall, which makes me sometimes wonder. -- Samuel named
his first tor: son, Thomas Grandville ---- and my Thomas, named his 3rd son
samue . Grandville . I am now trying to get in touch with someone who is work-
I11. branch of the family, in hopes of proving or dis-proving this.

Nimrod Farley % Juliet Farsey, his wife
To
St. Clair Ballard
Aug. 16, 1839
A - page 92 (Logar Co. books in Mingo CLo. W.Va.)

Nimrod sold 60 acres of land. This is the last court record I can find on Nimrod.
Alsc he was gone from the census by 18L0. Which leads me to believe, that he left
area about this time. (1839). Eo if he was the father of Sen. James Farley of
calif. , as stated by Ragland, then he should be found on the 1840 census ---
somswhere., But heavens, who knows wher=. 1 do Know thefe was a mass movement

of the mountian people o!f the area, about this time to Indiana _ Illionis. Alot
going to Edger Co. Ind.



Deed from J.M. Laidley, Special Commissioner
and James Starr and Anthony Lawson

To

G. W. Taylor

June 10, 1375 i

Deed book C - page 234 (Logan Co. W. Va. books in
Mingo Co. )

Conveyed 6L8 acres of land on Sandy River and Sugartree Creek, granted to Henry Barley
by the Commonwealth of Virginia. Also LS acres on Sugartree Credk, also 81 acres for-
merly belonging to James Slater on Tug Fork, also another tract formerly belonging to

Wm., Slater on Tug Fork.

J.M, Laidley signed this deed for ; Wm. A. Farley ;
Thomas B. Farley
Harriett Farley
Addison C. Farley
Clay FArley
Elizabeth Champman
James Farley
Anderscn Farley
Berry and Julia Berry his wife and all
other unknown heirs of Henry Farley, desceased.

NOTE ¢ I am stil. at a loss as to which denry Farley this is. And some of the hdirs
named are suppusec to have been crandcnildern of Wm. Farley the brother to
old Zaph. Herry. For this preason, it is ai. very confusing.

First Fgrley deed in Pike Co. Kentucky was :

Samiel McCoy to Samuel Farlesy -- both of Pike Co. dated - Jan. 27, 1849
Deed Book C - page 280

Attested by ; Benj. Williamson
wm. Farley
George Duty

Land is on the Blackberry Fork of Pond Creek.



MARRIAGES _ BONDS OF PIKE CO. KENTUCKY

HENRY FARLEY - & Polly Starr - Aug. ’, 1822 . Polly daughter of Elizabeth Starr
wltness to letter from Henry Farley ; Nimrod Farely & John Kasmon
File # 9

NIMROD FARLBY & Juliet Clendennen - Aug. 7, 1822 File # 10

wILLIAM FARLEY % Betsy Phillips - no date, most likely about 1823. Betsy daughter
of Henry Phillips File # 56

POLLY FARLEY & Thomas Champman - Bonded July 18, 1829. Both of lawful age. Married
Juiy 19, 1829 File # 213

SAMUEL FARLEY & Matilda Taylor - April 1, 1839. Matilda daughter of Mary Ann Taylor
File 586

JOHN FARLEY % Matilda Stafford - June 30, 1833. Matilda daughter of Nancy Stafford,
of Pike Co. who stated that Matilda was of lawflul age. (This Nancy
is the widow of John Stafford, her maiden name was Runyan, they were
married on May 10, 1803 ir Tazewell Co. Virginia. Runyan genealogy
states that this John Farley was the brother of Wm. above.) File # 586

THOMAS FARLEY % Nancy Ann Maynard - May6, 18L1. Nancy daughter of Wm. Maynard. Bond
signed by Wm. Maynard & Thomas F.rley. File # 673

WILLIAM FARLEY % Polly Runyan - Aug. 6, 1BL6. Thomas FArley made oath that Wm. was
over 21 years old. Polly daughter of Henry Runyan, who gave oral con-
sent. File 874

JdOHN FARLEY % Poliy Alley - June 3, 18L7. Hichard Keesee, guardian for John Farley
gave oral! consent. Polly daughter of Paul Alley. File # 925

JESSZE FARLEY & E)‘zabeth McCoy - Bonded Ap. 10, 18L7. Bond signed by Jessee FArley
and Samuel Farley. Elizabetn daughter of John McCoy. File # 1029

POLLY FARLEY (MRS POLLY WARLEY) & Josep:. May - Maych 13, 1851. File 1176

THOMA3 KARIEY & Nancy Pinson - Dec. 25, 1360. Nancy daughter of Allen Pinson & 2nd
wife Llizabeth Lee Smiti (tormer wife of Wm. Smitn). File # 1583

[iOMAS G, TARLEY % Lucs Retnerford - Feb, 28, 1861. Both 21 years old and born in
Ky. Lucy daughter of Reuben Retnerford, and Thomas son of Samuel
& Mavilda (Taylor) Farley. File # 1658

HMARY AN FAREIY & Monterville Stafford - no date on marriage. Bonded March 20, 1862
Mary Ann daughter of Samuel % Matilda Farley. File 1719

NOTE : oome of “he information given aopove, sucn as some of tne parents of those mar-
ring Farleys, is not on the Bonds, but 1 have it from other sources.



Prom Thnlla Tanes Sept. 1972
FARLEV'S 4HO FOUGHT IN EARLY WARG: MOST OF MHRA™ WEPRE WROM VIRCTNTA AND WHAT IS NOW W, VA.

NATTONAL ARCHIVES, WASUTINGTON, T,C, TENERAT, TNDRY 4n0A7, REVOLUTIONARY WAR:

Frapct 3 Parley —— F...r.:.. Adn- O)amarnt e ne Va, M3i13+§a
Cpl, Hine'1 qu1ay == 3rd Artillery Reg'=, TOnontinantal Troons,

Jamas Farley —-- Indpt, Companies 3f Avttfinnrs, Oarpanters * Ralaps, Tontinental Troops
Jonathan Favl Y ——— ] pm’r'* Tontinant il Tronns

2nd Lt, &£ Q.M, Michael ?"“"ﬂ‘ -~ 26 R*"" Tantivental Troops

Pvt, Samuel Farley (Farly) -- Indot, Mo, of Artifinoz, CD?}Qﬁt?vq & Bakers, Continental Troops,
Solomaq Fariey --- 8 Reg't Continental Troops

Thomas Farley --- 6 South Carolina Regiment,

REVOLUNTIONARY SOTDIERS OF VI<TINTA * DAR

Stephen Farley S, of W, 1835 Pen, 3 Tenr, 109,
FrancisFarley (Halifax Co) S, of W, 1835 Pen 2, -Q
Daniel Farley (Ameliz Co) Aud, acct, Xvsih,
NafﬁaniPT Farler Aud, =acct, XVIII Ahi

Obe arlfy Aud, acet, XVITI 623

William arlev Aud, acet, XVITT 443,

Ravoluntionary War Pension Claim File No, W 73 Va,

Stephen Farley b 18 June 1762, Amelia Co, Va, 4 5 July 1838, White Co, Tenn., Md, Mary Mitchell,
2 Jan, 1782, Amelia Co, Va, She h, 2 Jan, 17‘”

Judith Rarlpy, widow of John Barhy, brother of the soldier, was living in 1840 in White Co,
Tenn, Isham Farley, the son of John 1':;n'lrny was livine in thtp Co, Tenn, in 1840, Jeremiah
Farley was Yiving in White o, Tenr, in 1940,

Stephen Fariey substituted for his hrather William Fatlay, Stephen Farley enlisted in Amelia
Co, Va, when he waz 17 vears old, He moved from Amelia Co, to Franklin Co, Va,, lived thers
six years, moved to Rowan Co, N.Z., where he lived two years, Stephen returned to Va, %
settled in Lunenburg Co,, where he remained for about four vears, then moved to Nottaway Co,
Va, and stayed about two years, moving to Prirce Bdward Co, Va, for a three year stay, Stephen
then went to Coswell Co, N.C, for a short stay, He then movai to White Co, Tenn, where he lived
untill he died, :

NATTONAL ARCHTVES, WAHSINGCTON, D,0, GRNERAL [NDEX 40597 NOT 1812

1793 Pvt. Jonathan Fariey (Farln) 9 Trotter's Rex't, Ky, Militia 1793
Stith Farleigh Va, Reg't, Cav, (Holenins)

W Papris Parler 10 Reg't, (Rn°w011'%) Kv,

" Gideon Farler 5 Rer't, Va, Militia

"  Alexander Farley 2 Reg't, Va, (It, Col, Amhler, It, Col, Brown)
"  Berkelay Farley 2 Rer't, (Sharp' s; Va,
"  Branch Farley 7 Reg't, (Sa“"dﬂr 5) Va4
"  Clay Farley 14 Rez't, (Mitchisson's) Ky,
" Daniel " 2 Reg't, (It, Cul, Amhler, Lt, Col, Brown) Va,
" " " 2 RP"'t‘ (thrn ,_.,\ Va,
" " " -!3 Re“-".t ( ray e) KI
i David Farlay antrﬂﬂnrv s Reg't, Penn,

i u 5 Reg't, (Afwanqon s) N.G,
Sgt, Edward Farley Capt, Jeter's Gon, Art'y Va,
Py, " " 5 Reg't Va, M*‘ltia
" " \/ 53 Rec't, (Aug, 1814 -Jan, 1815) Va, (Filed Jahn Farley)

Forrest an]ny Brad'[n:r‘c: R‘?;‘_‘:'t. Va ,

George Farley T Reg't (Weirrick's) Pernn,

Cpl, Henry Farley Brmadlev's Reg't, Va,

Pvt, Henrv qulev Gapt., Jeter's Co, Art'y Va,

Pyt. Henry Fav1ny A Rﬁg't (Sharpq} Va, =es alan Joter Baver
i [ Q% Rer't (Crann'e) Vo, '

" Hyeh Farler Jr, 50 Res't (MoCleary's) New Vark



=2=

Pvt James Farley I Reg't (Yancev's) Va, Original filed under William Collier
) 4 Reg't, (Lt, Col, Hustnn, Lt, Col., Woodingj Va,
Jesse Farley Austin's Reg't S.C,
1st Lt, Jesse Farley Coffee's Pr‘vnﬁo fav, % Mtd Cunmen Tenn, Vol,
see also Jesse Farley 2 Reg't, Mtd, r'!1*'**\*’*1’1 (4i111amson's) Tenn, Vol,
Pvt. John Farley 1 Reg't Cav«‘rv (“a*h'r) Va, Original filed uhder William Hill
i ! y 1 Rnr't Truehart's) Va,

¥ X & i! Reg't Weirick's) Penn, Filed under Inhn Fagley
v g " 2 Reg't (Benton's) Temrn,

Cornet John Farley 23 Reg't (Brown's) Va,

Pvt, e ¢ 53 Reg't (Auz, 1814-Jan 1815) Va,

John B, Far1ey 5 Reg't (Atkinson's) N.O.
" John J, or I, Farley 3 Reg't (Dickerson's) Va,
2 Slohn T, Far]ev 6 Reg't (Sharp's) Va.
4 By o 98 Reg't (Green's) Va,
"-Cpl, Joseph F, Farley 2 Reg't (Thomas') mounted Ky, Vol's,
" Lahon Fa?1eg 5 Reg't (Atkinson's) N.7,
Cpl, Lewellin Farley 1 Reg't Cav, (Holcombe's) Va,
Pvt, Peter Farley 2 Reg't (Lotz's) Penn,
Sgt, Pleasant Farley 1 Corp's dA' Elite (Randnlph's) Va,
Pvt, Raleigh Farley 2 Reg't (Ballnwn s) Va,
"  Richard Farley 4 Reg't (Lt, Col, Mcnowelw, Lt. Gol, Knontz, Lt, Col, Chilton) Va,
"  Robert Farley Nash's Reg't S,C, Vol's,
. Thomas Farley Bradley's Reg't Va, Militia Original filad under Thonpson Farley
. " U 7 Reg't (Saunder's) Va,
4 i ¥ B Resft (Callmway's) Mtd, Xy, Vol's,
" William Farlev Rangers United State- Vol's
< - " “*adley s Rec't Va, see also John Scott
. < 2 1 Reg't (Johnston' q) Genraia Militia
"  William N, Farlev 7 Reg't (Gray's) Va,
Cpl. Henry Farlow 6 Reg't Va, (Lt, Col, Dickinsnn, Lt, Col, Scott, Lt, 801, Cloeman)
BV iy 83 Reg't ggﬂot? e) Va,
Ensign John Farlow 2 Reg't (Tisdale's) N,C, Original filed under John Farlow
Pvt, John Farlow A Resz't (Coleman' sg Ano, =Dec, 1814 Va,
" Josiah Farlow 1 an t (Byrne's) Va,
" Robert " 77 Reg't (Fab, Mar, 1815) Va.
e WA " 26 Reg't (Au1d s) Marylan?

e e i o Y A Y e i e e e

EARLY CEﬂqU% RECORDS (1790) FROM THE NATIUNAL AqﬁHtvw“ wASHTNFTON DG
1790 Census of Va, (taken from some manuscript lists of state Pnumeration= 1782,1783, 1784,
1785, also the tam 1ists of Greenhrier Co, fron 1783 to 1785,)

17R2 Amelia Co, Va, ‘{w 1?)3‘3,3 Powhatan CO. Va,
NAME " NO, TN FAMTLY
Stﬂphen Farle 2 Matthew Favley Jr, 9
William Fa*’#v 3 ¥ R
Nathaniel Farley L 1785 Halifax Co, Va,
Stewart Farley 6 Harnah Farley 7
Daniel Stewart Farley 1
Henry Farley 6 1783 Prince HAward Co, Va,
James Farley 7 Jerantah Farley 6
William Farley Jr, 5 s it
Sarah Farley 2 1785 Prince Edward 0o, Va,
William Farley 5 Terenish Farley A

E 1785 Amelia Co, Va, Matt Farley 9

Mary Farley c

Stephen Farley 4 Henry Farlev /A
William Farley % Marv Faxriey 1
James Farley (o) N Ry e e e p
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1782 Charlotte Co, Va, 1783-86 Greenbrier Co, (W,) Va,
Mary Farley Francis Farley
John Far]ey
Matt Farley
" "
"RAERS __Hugh Farev "
1820 Prince Edward Co, Va, Census 1-10 10=16 ‘ 16-26 26-45 ] LSeover
Elizabeth Farley 1F 1M 2F 1F
Branch A, Farley 1M 1F
Seth Farley M 1F 1F 1M
Jeremiah Farley 1F | 1F 1M
1810 Bedford Co, Va, Census s
Edward Farley ; ' | 1M
1820 Kanawha Co, (W,) Va, (Kanawha Co,|W, Va, formed 1789 from Greenbrier |& Montgomery)
1-10 ¢ 10-16 | 16=18 18=45
Elizabeth Farley 2M 1F | 1M 1F ; 1M 1F
1830 Kanawha Co, =5 5-10 10-15 20-30 40-50
Bailey Farler 1F 1M 1F
Elizabeth Farley 1M 2M 1F
i l Ove-
1840 Kanawha Co, 1-5 5-10 {10-15 15=20 20=30 30~40 40=50 50
| Bagliss G, Farijev 3F 1F : 1M 2M 1F 1M
. Wesley Farley 2M |4 IR IM 1F M
~ Gideon Farley ! 1F 1M 1M
Wesley, Fariey oM 1F 1M | 10 2 | ?
Riley arley el e ‘ | 1M 5
Henry Fapley M 1F i L !
William Farley | 1F 1M | i
Archibald Faril 2M 1F 1M 1M 2M 1F 1M { i
Archiles D, Farley M 1IF{ 1M 1P l : - ] M [ 1P
Snelling Farley 2M ! ' { i 1F : 1M J 1F { 1M
1850 Kanawha 0o, Aze Sex Born : Name Age Sex Born
Snelling C, Farley 43 M Kv, f Bayless §,Farley 45 M Ky,
Sally Ferguson 50 F | Helen 43 F
Sally Farley 11 o | - Virginia 15 F
Julia A, Farley o F ; ,Salina 13 F
| Alnmiea 11 P
| Robert H, 9 M
Archiliis D, Farjey 42 M Va, !
Sarah 36 F i Francis Farley 37 M
Ann E, 17 F f Frances 28 F
James W, 14 M i Martha 12 F
Mary ¥, 13 F " Alfred E, 1l M
Ellen 8 F _ Fanny 1 Mo, F
Rdoar 3 M i Sarah E, 9 F
Alice 1 Mo, F :
John W, Farley 2 M Va,
Elizabeth 20 F Bner, A
William P, 1 M |
John Cook 52 M !
Mary A, 43 ol
Margaret Farley 15 F
: Julia A, Cook 33 P i
" Baldwin Cook 10 M
Gidean Farley 2h M
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1340 Kanawha Co, W, Va, Census
Snelling C, *arley

Fanny
Julia A,
Fanny
Harvey
Walter

Gideon Farleyv
Elizabeth
Susan Moss
Hannah

Francis H, 1'arley
Frances

Nartha

Alfred

Fanny

David

Mary

Samuel

George W, Farley
Elizabeth
America

George W,

Washington Farley
Judith E,
John H,

Hezekiah Farley
Louisa T,
Serepta J,
Iauretta
Genevive E,

Columbus Farley
Susan

William H,

Jane F,

Francis M,

John C,

Dryden Pauley

1870 Karawha Co, Census

Adam D, Farley
Sally

Mealy

Ann R,

Stephen Rigg
Henry

Eddy

Sally

Annie

Age

cly

4o
19
26
10

L

Sex Born

b= e e i < Ty XX e e e (e =2 ¥y x

==

£ Moo oo B s Jox -

=3 H=X

HHT XY THI

Lizza 219 F

Name

Bayliss G, Farley
Hellen

Virginia

Salena

Robert

Elizabeth

John F'a!:'ley
Elizabeth
William
Thomas

Anna

Harvey
Helen

Archillis Farley
Sarah

Mary

Ellen P,

Edgar

Alice

Elizabeth

Berry Farley
Ann

John Farley
Susan
Jackson
John H,
Jos=aphine
Marcens
Catherine

Dreden Farley
Susan

Vanilla

Eliza A,

Nathan Farley
Margaret

Jane

Eliza

Lorinza

Noah

Noah Drew Farley
Catherine A,
Wesley

Vanilla

Marietta

Fanrnie C,
Luvenia

53
23
21
17
78

i
30
12
10

52
L5
21
19
13
11

60

56
50

15

Fono

66
7
20
17
15
13

L]
15
14
18

> lic s e I i e i -

HEEZH"HE 0 Ji< el < e B -

==

o e Bl Jie

= X =

o B B> B 1B - i<

Born

Ky,
Va,

Va,

Vas

Va.
Va,



s Fanny

Fanny
Harvey

Bayless Farley
Hellen
Robert

Frances Farley
Fanny

David

Mollie

Samuel

Nannie

| _w#t, Snelling C, Farley

37
13
16

65

27

19

16
12

1850 Boone Co, (W,) Va, Census

Henry 1'la:r'ley
Margaret
Leanzy
Charles
Meredith
Nicholas
Flizabeth
Malvina

Gideon Farley Sr,
Mary

1860 Boone Co, Census
Joshua Bradley
Caroline

Sarah Farley

Noah Farley
Catherine
Almeda

Johr Wesley
Julia E,
Vanilla A,

1870 Baone Co, Census
John Wesley Farley
Sarah

Noah

Cumberland

Sarah

Mary

Leonard Farley

1820 Cabell Co,
Name
George Farley
Henry Farley

50
20
18
32

13
3h

1-10
1M 1F

5 =
-~
<

=

e

HEEEDIE I X
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10-1%
2M 1F
1M

Mary Farley
John

Mekiel
Timothy
Catherine

Columbus C, “arley
Susan C,

William H, °

Jane

Francis M,

John G,

Columbus J,

George S,

Osear S,

John Wesley Farlgy
Sarah

Savinah

Edward

William

Leonard

Perry

John

Adam

Noah

Noah Farley
Katherine
Margaret
Joseph Adkins

John Wesley Farley
Sarah
Fdward
William
Leonard
Perry
John

Noah
Cumberliand
Polly
Sarah

Perry Farley
Harriett
Iouisa
Blackburn

Edward Farley
Julia

Corn O'brien N,P,
John

(Cabell Co, formed 1809 from Kanawha Co,)

16-26 45 & over
2M 1F 1R

1F 1M

40
15
13
11

40
29
17
15
13
11

37

14
12
10

6 Mo,

27
22

1%

28
25
3
1

36

30

6
L Mo,
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Name
Matt Farley
Drewry Farley

1820 Monroe Co, W, Va,

1-10
2F
2F 3M

onroe Co, (N,) Va, Census (Monroe

b=
Co, formed in 1799 from Greenbrier Co, W, Va,

10-16

M
2M

16-25
1M

26-145

45/ov
1M 1F

1M 1F

er

(Greenbrier Co formed 1778 from Montgomery Co, W, Va,)

James Farley 1F 1M 1M 1F
Matt Farley 1F 2M 1M 1F
Matt Farley Sr, 1M 1F 2M 1F 1M 1F
Matt Farley Jr, 1M 1M 1F 1F IF
1830 Monroe Co, Va,
=6 5-10 10-15 20-30  30=40  60-70
Matt Farley Sr, 1F
Matt Farley Jr, 2M IF  2M 2¥ 1F M 1F
William “arley 1M 2M 1F 1M 1F
1840 Monroe Co, Va,
i=5 X - S R0=15 15-20 10=50
Andrew Farley 2F 2M 1F 2M 1M 2F 1M 0
1870 Monroe Co, W, Va,
Sarah A, Farlay Lo F Vincent Sweeney 70 M
Martha C, g R Delila 65 F
Ceorge W, 12 M Almira Farley 4 P
Barhary A, 2w Susan Keaton 12 F
1810 ®iles Co, Va, (Giles Co, W, Va, formed from Montgomery, Monroe, Tazewell Co,)
name 1-10 10-15 16-25 26-L0 Lo/over
Thomas Farley UM IF gy ; 1F M
Adan Farley oM 1F 1M 1F
Francis Farley 1® 1M 1F
John Farley 1M 1F 1M 1F
Thomas Farley IIT M 1F
John Farley 1F 1M 1M 1F
Cecrge Farley 2M 2F 2M M 1F
Gideon Farley 2M 2F 1M 1M 1F
1820 Giles Co, Va, 26-L5 L5/over
7
Drewry Farley 2M 1F 1M 2R 3M 1F 1F M
Gideon Farley 1M 2M 2F F v AR ™M IR
Thomas Farley 2M 1F 1F M
Thomas farley TE 1M 2F 1F 1M
Gideon "arley II M 2M
Andrew Farley 1M 1F M
1830 Ciles Co, Va,
name 1= 5-10 10-15 15-20 20-30 30=L0
Elizabeth Farley
Henry Farley 1M 1F 1M
Francis Farley 2F 1M 2M 1F 1F
Themas Farley M 1R
Archibald Farley 2F 1w 1M
Squire Farley 2r 1M 1F
Drewry Farley 1M 1M M 1F
Gideon Farley 1M 2F 1M 1F 1F 1M IF
Francis Farley LIt M M 1F

Thomas Farley

70-80

1M

40=-50

1M

50=70
iF

iM IF

1M
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i Wyoming Co, W,

James Farley 34
Nancy J, 28
Elbert Perdue 10
Sarah J, Farley L
Susan V,

1830 Logan Co, W, Va, (formed in 1824 from Cabell, Kanawha, Giles Co,)

nane 1-5 5-10 10-15 15=20 28=30 30-40
Henry 1'.=1.1'1e=.y 1M 1F 1M
Joseph Farley 2F 1F 1F 1M
William Farley M 1F
Nimrod Farley 1 IM IF 1F 1F 1M
1840 Logan Co, W, Va, 1-5 5=-10 10-15 20=30 30-1+0 L40=50
Joseph Farley BTN ]I MR HE M 1F 1M
¥illiam Farley 1F 1M 1F 1M
Henry Farley 1F 1M 1M 1M 1F
Willian Farley 1M 1F 1F 1F M
Samuel Farley M 1M 1F
1850 Logar Co, fensus

3
William Farley 20 M John Farley 19 M
Eliza 2R Polly 275
Elizabeth e Rebecca 250K
William R, 1 M
r "
gi;iga:aA%ey g; M gilliam Farley 61 M
ane Sip A
Thomas 3 M Allifire 6 F
Harriett 13 F 5‘11 A 5 F
Adison 8 M e T ;
Matilda Coleman L2 F
ahomas Hariey 28 M Anderson Farley 5, M
ancy Ann 28" F : =
William M 8 M Patterson Farley 1Ll
5 Naney Coleman AR
Tra L, (Lewis) 7'M & X
Samuel 5 M Henry D, Farley 20 M
gucinda TR Henry Farley 0 M
Ally iy -
Melvin 7 Mo, M Yoly s
A 2 Elizabeth L2
Naney Farley 121 R
1840 Logan Co, Census
Thormas Farley 38 M JohnnFarley 30 M
Narcy Ann 38 F Polly 36 F
Wilidam M, 18 M Rehecea 12" B
Fral T, 17 M Williarm 10 M
Samuel G,I, 15 M Martha A, 9 F
Lucinda L P John H, 7 M
Sal’y G2 Paul 6 ¥
Melvin 10 M Charity 3 F
Lowuisa B P Floyd 1M
Allen 6 M Mary A, 2 Mo, F
Podly 4.
r +
ey i F

1

-7 -

Va, Census

M

F

M (stepson)
F (dan,)

F n

Jackson harley
Elizabeth

John H,

Lucy Jane
Henry M,
Joseth W,
Masten J,
Sarah L,

55
Lo
il
1k
12
10

7

2

M

F

M

F ’

M

M

M

F

50-60 £0-70

1F 1M
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__&6n't-1860 Logan Co,
Jesse Farley S22 Mo SVa
Elizabeth 28 1 Ky,
William T, 9 M
John W, 7 M
Polly g F
Lucinda 3. F
Gecrge W,

Nancy Farley BYIE
Thomas 23 M
Harriett 22 F
Adison 19 M
(1iving with Conly family)
Sarah Farley 15 F
Henry Farley 30 M
BRAXEEXRRXARE XL R H XX RFXXMX
1870 Logan Co, Census
Anderson 1‘ar‘ley 5 M
Rosa or reesa 37..°F
Lisa 13 F
Elizabeth E, 10 F
Polly 7 _F
Mary Z, 2 F
laurie 5 o) i
William Farley 72 M
Elizabeth 41 F
Thomas J, .26 M
Harrietta 18
Buragard 9 M
Lee 9 M
Lewis 4 M
Thomas Farley L3 M
Nancy Ann 48 F
Melvin 10 M
Louisa 18 F
Allen T, 16 M
Polly 4 F
Charlotte 1L
Cloe i S g
Nancy J, (TR )
- Lydia 6 F
Lewis Farley 272 M
Matilda J, 26 F
Samuel G, & M
Henry C, L M
Nancy A, mo, F
Samuel Farley 25 M
Mary A, 27 F
Nancy J, 5L >
Thomas 2 M
William farley 41 M Samah E, 14 W
Louisa 41 F - Harrison 13 M

William Farley
Elizabeth J,
Alifer

Sarah Ann
Margaret Ann
Thomas J,
James B,
Harrietta

Anderson Farley
Reesa or Rosa
Eli 3a

William H,

Henry Farley
Polly

Nancy Farley

Patterson Farley
Rebhecca

Harrison

Matilda

Nancy

Gideon Farley
Nancy

Thomas B, Farley
Nancy

Martha
William F,
Elizateth

Sophia

Anderson Farley
Lucretia

Sarah A,

John B,

Charles

Thomas L,
Lucinda

William H,
Marcaret

John Farley
Mary
William
John H,
Paul
Charity
Floyd
Perry A,

Na rncy F'a *1 ey
Harriett
Addison
Williamson

33
14

55

20

(Y
N D0\

\

n

) W
N O

N W
WLy oo
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5 Mo,

1y
20
18
e
1k
12
10

67
29
28
15
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507 Kanawha Ave,
Madison, W, Va, 25130
Dear Mrs, Sadlon,

I am not a genealogist but I do dabble in it and in local history, and I saw your ad in
the Genealogical Helper at the home of a friend, The mention of Senatpr James Thompson
Farley of California rings a bell, but my notes show him as James B, Farley. It is un-
likely that there have been two senators from Calif, named James Farley and the one 1
have in mind had an uncle named Thompson Farley, so it looks like you may be right, What
I have is a long and complex story and perhaps uncomplimentary to Senator Farley, but one
must tell it "like it 1is",

W, Virginia was a part of Virginia untill 1863, ané in the portionof it adjacent to pre-
sent Virginia the Farleys were a prominent family, and a large one, and there is much
mention of them in records of the late 1700's, The portion of present W, Va, adjolning
present Kentucky and Ohio remained empty because of the Indian menace untill after the
Battle of Fallen Timbers in 1794, All of this aréa lay within Kanawha Co, from 1788 to
1809, Farleys were in this area early as hunters and ginseng diggers and a "Farley's
Rooting Encampment” is mentioned in a 1795 survey and was on what is still called Farley's
Branch, about 25 miles from where I live,

Two brothers, Capt, Henry Farley and William Farley, came from farther southeast and
settled on Guyandot River, about 1800 or very soon thereafter, Where they settled was then
Kanawha Co, but in 1809 it became Cabell Co, and in 1824 it became Logan Co, I mention
this to show that although they may not have moved thereafter one still has to seek re-
cords of them in different counties,

Probably about 1825, Nimrod Farley, a son of the William Farley mentioned above, moved to
a point on Spruce Fork, about 4 miles from where I now live, In this rough mountain coun-
try everybody lives on a branch or a creek or a fork, as the narrow valleys are designated,
There is evidence that he had built a mill there in 1827, no doubt the small kind made

to grind corn, It appears that it was not well located and that he had difficulty holding
water in his dam, so in 1831 he bought a better location and built a new mill, It was
still standing when I came here in 1922, and so was the dam, but all that is left now is

a small section of the foundation,

This area, as well as where I live, was a part of Logan Co, untill 1847, and I think
Nimrod Farley had sold the land and mill and moved away by that time, as I find no mention
of him in the records of Boone, the present county,

In 1896 Henry Clay Ragland, a lawyer of Logan, wrote a history of that county which appear-
ed serially in a weekly newspaper, the Logan Banner, I was once able to borrow what was
said to be the original manuscript and had my secretary make a copy, which I still have,

He has a rather lengthy paragraph about Capt, Henry Farley and a short one about his
brother, which is as follows:

William Farley, a brother of Captain Henry Farley of Peach Creek,
settled near the mouth of Buffalo, He married a Miss Thompson of
Albemarle Co,, Va, and was the father of four sons and one daugh-
ter, His sons were William, known as "Punch Bill", who married a
Miss Allen of Boone; Thompson, who married a Miss Chapman; Nimrod,
(father of the late Senator Farley 6f Calif,) married a Miss Slater,
and Henry, who married a Miss Starr, Henry was quite a prominent
citizen and represented the county in the Virginia legislature.

About 1926 a Mr Swan also wrote ahistory of Logan Co, and included Raglands material
almost verbatim, so there are now other sources for the above besides the old manuscript
I mentioned, I might add that the Miss Allen, who married "Punch Bill" farley, was a
daughter of Henry Allen, whose tombstone dated 1837 is within sight of my house, Her name
was Nancy and she and her children appear in the Logan Co, census of 1850, but Punch Bill
was apparently dead, Except for Henry, the Farleys mentioned in the above paragraph are
all gone, and I suspect some of them at least moved to Missouri, but have no positive
evidence, Charles Harrison, who lived close to Mimrod Farleys mill, also married a daugh=-
ter of Henry Allen and they moved to Mo, in 1842, at which time quite a few people from
the neighborhood also moved to Mo,



ol

But, we have to get back to Senator Farley, In the 1830's Griffin Stollings opened a
store at no great distance from Nimrod Farley's mill, and perhaps in the early 1840's
he employed Nimrod Farleys son, young James Farley as a clerk, James was born in 1827
ard the time Stollings employed him is a guess on my part, but it was before the late
1640's, A 1little later Griffin Stollings opened another store near Whitesville, W, Va,,
and sent James Farley there to run it, and also his son, Joel Stollings, born 1833, to
help him,

1 mentioned ginseng digging before, In case you do not know, ginseng roots are highly
prized in China for presumed medicinal values and the plant grew profusely in the
Appalachian Mountains, This gave rise to the China irade in the 1700's when clipper ships
carried ginseng to China and returned with porcelain, spices, and other Eastern products,
All the stores would take ginseng as readily as cash, and they were still doing it in
the country stores when I came here in 1922, Though the communists have forbidden its
importation into China it is still smuggled there and a ginseng buyer in Charleston,

our state capitol, still pays over $20,90 a pound for it,

Along with other storekeepers of his time, Griffin Stollings took ginseng "in trade"

and each spring he would build a 1ittle flatboat, load his years accumulation of ginseng
on it, and catch the "spring tide", as usually high spring water was called, and reach
Kanawha River, float down it and the Ohio, to Cincinnatti, and there would sell it and
buy his next years stock of goods, In the spring steamboats could get as far up Kanawha
Rivep as Brownstown, now called Marmet, and from there the goods would be wagoned to his
stores,

In the spring of 1849, Stollings, for some reason, could not go to Cincinnatti, so he sent
James Farley, then 22 years old, on with the boatload of ginseng, But Farley did not re-
turn, There were river pirates in those lays and Stollings thought of some misfortune

for him, or foul play, As soon as he could he took the river trip, enquiring all the way,
and at the places where he was to sell the ginseng and buy the goods, He found no one

who had seen him or heard of hinm,

Joel Stollings, the son of Griffin 3tollings, who had worked with James Farley and knew
him intimately, went to Emory Collece, studied law, and returned here to practice, When
the Civil War began he entered the Confederate Army and eventually became a colonel, At
the end of the war he returned here, resumed the practice of law, and was thereafter known
as Col, Stollings, His father Griffin died about 1878 and Col., Stollings then took over
the store, He was from that time the leading lawyer as well as the leading merchant of
this area,

About 1884 Fleminz C, Leftwich came here from Virginia to teach school, met Col. Stollings,
decided to "read" law in his office, the method in use then for most men who became lawyers
and eventually married his daughter, Soon after Mr, Leftwich came here Col, Stollings

made a business trip to Washington and while there went to see John E, Kenna, one of the
Senators from W, Virginia, who was an intimate friend, While he was in his office, in ;
walked James Farley, Col, Stollings recognized him immediately and he felt certaln that
Farley knew him too. Senator Kenna said: "Col, Stollings, I want you to meet Senator
Farley from California", Stollinzs asked him if he had ever been in W, Virginia and Farley
sald he had not been there, and evidently quite 111 at ease, excused himself and left,

That ended the conversation and the ginseng incident as far as Col, Stollings was concerned
and he related the incident to Mr, Leftwich as soon as he returned and talked about it

many times thereafter., Mr, Leftwich became a prominent attorney in this area and in 1910
was made an official in a company owned by a New York family, which had extensive coal
holdings here, and some oll preduction,

I am a native of Minnesota, was working for the Minn, Dept, of Mines on the Mesabi Iron
Range when World War I began, 4id a hitch with the Army in France, returned to my job,
then took a job with with the same concern that employed Mr, Leftwich and which had iron
ore properties in Minn, In 1922 I was sent to W, Va, to assist Mr, Leftwich in the dev-
elopment of coal properties, which was then just beginning, and I worked under him untill
his death in 1939, which is how I entered the picture,
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It was the thinking of Mr, Leftiwich, as well as of the Stollings family, that since James
Farleys trip with the ginseng was in 1849, the year of the California gold rush, he had
Joined it and gone there then, I doubt the correctness of this assumption, Once, when in
Washington, I went to the Library of Congress and got a California Blue Book from the
e4rly 1880's, Sure enough, James Farl>y was one of the senators from California, There
Wi8 a short blographical sketch for which he had no doubt furnished the information, It
s:1d he was born in Virginia in 1827, This 1s correct as at that time, the place four
mlles from here was in Virginia,

It also said he was educated in Missouri, I see no reason why this should be incorrect,

He probably floated right on by Cincinnatti, sold the ginsens inh St, Louis, and joined
relatives or friends from here who were already there, but this is assumption on my part.
The sketch said he later went to California, practiced law, was elscted to the legislature,
later to the State Senate and served as its president for two terms, In 1880 he was elect-~
ed to the U,S, Senate, Further research showed that he was a canidate for re-election in
1886, but was defeated, He probably died before 1896 as in his history of Logan Co, Ragland
mentions him as "the late Senator Farley",

fou are not looking for Senator Farley, but this is a long winded way of getting around
to Arisbe Matilda Farley, whom you are looking for, You say she was born 1825, If so she
was two years older than the senator and could have been his sister, You are also looking
for Millers, This is a shot in the dark, but at the close of the ievolutionary War many
of the soldiers of Layfayette's Army did not want to return to France, so many of them
deserted and 1it out for the mountains, One of these, Emile lillard, settled right on the
Kentucky-West Virginia border, reared a large family, all of whom took the name of Miller,
which their decendents still bear, They lived not far from where William Farley, grand-
father of the senator, lived, some on the Kentucky side and some on the W, Va, side,

This letter has gone on and on and it is time I ended it, I think it probable that re-
search in this area would reveal further data about the Farley famlly, However one diffi-
culty is that Union troops burned the Logan Co, court house in 1862, destroylng all re-
cords from 1824 to that date,

Yours Very Truly,
Sigfus Olafson

NotESl RIJ'S'
* Nimrod Farley died 1848, Buchanan Co,, Missouri
** From "Biographical Directory of American Congress 1774-1961" p 8751
James Thompson Farley was born Albemarle Co, Va. 6 Aug, 1829, Went to Mo, when
young, then to Calif, in 1850, He died in Jackson, Amador Co,, Calif, 22 Jan,
1886, buried in City Cem,
(I have not found him on any of the 1850 census records I have of Mo, nor
on 1850 cénsus Calif, for any Co,)
*%* Arisba Matilda was born 1815, not 1825, but family legend says she was half sister
to Senator Farley of Calif,



FARLEY MALLINC LIST AUGHUST 1972

From: Dewey D, Farlev
Mrs, Sadlon,

Where did you find that book, "12 Generations of Farley", 1 have tried Newark library,
no luck, I tryed the Ohio State Library and the Ohie Historical library and I asked
Kave Pal=cios where she gnt the copy she sent for, She said she got her copy last fall
at Cleveland, Ohio but when she tried to get it thie spring they would net let it out,
The Licking County courthouse burned 3 April 1875 and burned all contents, Is there
any place in the west where they have birth records? William Farley was born in Licking
Co, in 1829 so we have no way of finding the name of his parents,

bkt AR RS EEEE S T R RS SR R S S PR R R R R R RS R e e SRR R e PR R R R R RS T RN R R R

From: Thella Irwin Jones
Dear Joyce,

Thank you so much for what you are doing with the Farley line, and for keeping me on
your mailing list, ‘I have some Farley info, to send you as soon as I can sort it out
from what you already have, Most of what I have was sent to me by Kaye Palacios and

I don't know if she s@8nt it all to vou or ro*, I would have answered sooner but I was
gone on a trip and got home just in time to start work in hible school which will be
over after tomorrow, Then I can settle down to writing again, I just had to get this
off to you to let vou know how much I aporeciate what you are doing as T am really
stuck on my William N, (Nathaniel or Newrman?) Farley who has the third name, "Gidson"
or nickname, Btc,

RN HWFREERERAEA AT XN HEFRUERTEN R NEFN A XN EREERRNF AR NI ARS SRS KT KLUV YN VSRR #
From: Ineille Farldy Speer (writter to Tapsley Whitlock)
Dear Mr, Whitlock,

My Farley line has heon ngcepted hy DFPA ani ZDXVIIC and DAC, There werz no questions
asked, In each generation I had wills, =tz2, to prove the line, I have not recieved the
letter you said I might get from a fellow resezrcher, Perhaps later, I spend as much
time as I can trying to zot my genealogy written up for publication, Mr, Willard
Heiss, Indiana's leading genealogist has ziven me adviee and encourag=ment, I hope to
finish it within a year,

thes PR S s S R st e e e S e E S S S R R N e R R R A R R S R S R R )

Mise, Data found at branch Genealogical lihbrary, Snowflake, Arizona by Mrs, R, J, Sadlen

"Index to Va, Genealogiess" Farley: the following books, =tz, are available:
"History of Monroe Co, W, Va," by, Oren E, Morton, MeClure Pub, Co, 1916 p 454
"0ld Free State" Vol. II p 147
. "Richmond Standari" weaklwv, Vol,IT pp 1l4-4i4
"Early Settlers of Ala," or "The Decenients of John Stubbs" Stuhhs
"Va, Magazine of Hist, &% Bio," Va, Historical Society, Vol.l p 419, Vol ,III pp 259-2361,
Vol,VIT pp 69-319-322-432-434, Vol ,VIII bop 97=98-206-~209-424-427, Vol ,IX pp 203=
205-372-321, Vol,X nn RA=87-206-207-~308-310, Vol. XIX op 479-130, Vol,XXVIII p 219,

Va, Wills % Adm, 1632-1800 - Amelia Co, Wills are svailable nn following:

Farley, Peter-1757, Geo,-1771, Jno-1766, Tas,~1792, Wm, St,-1782, Drucilla-1785;
Chesterfield Co,t Jno,-1754, Jas,-17A1, Blizabeth=1761, Forrest=1767, Jno-1775,Tas,=1779;
Lunenberg Co,: Henry-1794; Montzomery Coi Thomag-170964

The above can be purchased from Va, State Library, Richmoni, Va, give name, date & fo,

- T
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&_ ; you think this is possible, I would be very interested in hearing from you.

{#*/'1 TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

" A son of the above came to your area, about 1842 or earlier, his name was =~ ¥

Yoon his family:

1 would like to have ea;zh known family fill out a family mecord sheet on

24 WILLIAM BUTLER had

I am sending a copy of this letter to several FARLEY families who lime imn '
the St Joseph, Missouri area, 1 am trying to locat descendants of JOHN &
CLARRISSA FARIEY in order to make a family renowd of these descendants.’

WILLIAM BUTLER FARIEY, €4lled WILL aby our family.
I am hoping to fimd by writing this letter.
If my information is correct.

It is his descendants
Here is the information I have

WILLIAM BUTLER FARIEY was born 28 July 1818 and. dised according to a letéer
,vriten by his brother in 1890, he died in 1859, he married

?l}, tober 1844 in , ¥
*Missouri I supose( a lthough some say he returned to Indianajfifto SARAH WILLIS : *«-ﬁ, g
. Thelr mhhildren were: '

- 1. Anna Aliza born 8 May 1845

; 2. Margaret Bllen born 21 Oct 1848 e s ¥
‘ ." 3. Silas Francis born 11 July 1850 y - 3
‘s b .Ioneph Stewen - born 31 Oct 1852 bk

It i.l my hope that some of you might be descendants of Silas or Joseph, if . At

themselves and their children. That would mean, that those that I§find would
send me addresses of any of this family they know of.,

o 7o TR S S Brothers: ‘
7 1. FRANCIS H. who migrated to California during the gold
1 rush days
2R e ., -+ 2. Blbelia Aou-- no further infromalion Eihte v gy
g4y . 3. Mary (there is disagrement that she is a déeter) who g
gk ' married a Mr. Mock, and is said to have lived near . w*:
Fuey 28t Joseph, on the Kansas side, A
g 4, Blizabeth Ann who married Williy: M. Hnrdee, who is m', W %A
o great grandmother sSe7//~d /¢ e T owrns ;«’,.', HELH
Pt h'l'he flthé'l' of thest children--John Farley had the followingﬂ: brothers: ' __w" ,’_“i-
t]_,._,,_ RSl ; HilliamF * Some of these Staged wmii Sy ¥ g
g TR 0N iy « Jeseph Fores ks ; . A y S L
lf. :i'_'. 44T ¥ '!)‘; : 3% Joseph 7‘/6”'” €& i kg 7 M’ " 1 E“‘?
g 15, # 4. David wy were toow Ulrgrnea S o ST ol
b ' his’ wife CLARRISSA'S maiden name may have‘been NEWMAN--or at least we believe . ' ' - }x;
R L thuln was a Newman connection. < Ve By U8
i : ¥y . hon AR A ‘1‘-.',
e ‘ if l:his sounds like a family that you might be descéndant from, PLEASE "*?‘t__"'-ﬁ{ "y
¥, write to me. Is there any members of your family who kept family rec‘ords? kg g S k
Lo % t J “f ' : ": r S
1% . Pleass excuse the mint‘.akea, this is astrange typewriter, and elegetric. It, 3oyl g
It B is just too m&cﬁ for me. AT L o
iy 3 o jincerely yours - oy, e
P4 : P 4 \_\ .-" 1 . . P byl | f
i Il k—é—%é’-ﬁ et e ,é-f' *’I
SIEY IR Goldie M., Shaffer ° - ri
| : . ‘ ¥ ¢ . f:f
:'LP'" o o S7h ‘// 613,.(( (“ch—tl Sh"?"-{s LU
' ."+', Mrs Glen C. Shaffer LG T e o ) IRTER R
' " 955 N. Pine [ Rersy) /

Ukiah, California 95482

]



=l Hilsabeck, Austin, Texas
‘ 16 Feb, 1 971
Birth Date
1715280 Farely, Bartholomew 1810 Nelson Co, Ky, p 31
2 m 26-45 yrs,
2 T 26=45 yrs
3 m under 10
2 £ under 10
1765/70 Farely, Andrew (snelled Pairleich in the bond)
m, 16 July 1791 Letis Harte
dau, Edward & Rebecca Prawlings
suretyt Georee Favely
Marriace Bornds Nelson Co, Ky. 1785-1232 Stancliff
'“GR/”O Fairleigh, Andrew m, 10 Do, 1795 Lettis Swan
dau, John Swan & Elizabeth Vertrees
marriage bonds Hardin Co, Ky, Stancliff
ca 1798 Fairleigh, Wn, m. 4 Nov, 1819 Elizaheth Enlows
Suretyt Thomzs B, Enlows
Marriree Bonds Hardin Co, Ky. 1813-1822 Stancliff
ca 1800 Fairleigh, Elizabeth m, 25 Oct., 1820 Leonard B, Parker
Surety: Wm, Fairleigh
Marriage Bonds Hardin Co, Ky, 1813-1822 Stancliff
ca 1800/1810 Fairleigh, Thomas 18230 Hardin Co,.Ky. p 279
1 m 20-30 yrs,
1 £ 20-30 yrs
I B LT 10 e a5
2 f under 5 yrs
1 slave
1805 Fairleigh, Andrew m, 2 March 1829 Jane Talhot Ward of Daniel Talhot
Marriage Bords Nelson Co, Kv, 17858-1F32 Stareliff
1830 Fardin Co, Ky, © 323
1 m 20-30 yrs
1 f 15-20 yrs
1 m under & yrs
1880 St, Genevieve Co, Mo, Beanvais Twp, p 234
Andrew W, Fairleigh 45 b Ky,
MaTy 53 b Ky.
Melinda 33 h Mo,
Porothy 2?2 h Mo,
ca 1808 Farleigh, George m, Flizabeth Quinn 28 Aug, 1833
dau, Sally Quninn
Marriage Bonds Hardin Co, Ky,
1812 Fairieigh, Mary (Kennedy) 4. 17 April 1£85 age 42
dau, Andrew Watrleigh & Lettie Swan
Hardir 0o, Ky Death Records p 1A]
1813 Farleigh, John m, Sarah Fiich

1850 8t., Gerevieve Co, Mo, p 230
Jakn Farleish 37 h I11 (incorrect)

Sarah 27 b Tenn,
William THE Lhmts
Margaret iy, Ky e Y
s Brimabeth 13 b
S5 1 Andrew 7" hoMo.
il ” PEhf 25858




Birih Date

173

1514

1837

1850/52

18udl

18LA

L

Farleigh, John ~centinued:
1860 St, CGenevieve Co,Mo, Beauvais Twp, p 168
John Farlaieh - 47 b K

Sarah fhE b, Tenn,
Elizateth 21 g, LTS
Andrew 15 b, Mo,
Henry 11 b N
Nancy A, 8.« LE% " b, 2 Oct, 1850 d, 23 Jan, 1928 Mo,
Fairleigh, Weslevy 1550 St, Genevieve Co,Mo, Beauvais Twp, p 232
Wesley Fajirleigh 35 b, Ky,
Mlizabeth 51D !
Mary L2 “he b,
Lucette 1SR P
Rhoda M, TN e s
Angustus G ipy A
Georee o gt
1840 St, Genevieve Co,Mo, Beauvais Twp, p 172
Wesley Farleich 45 h, Ky,
Blizaheth LA S H it
Aupustus W, TE- b8 Mos
George 14 She s
Farley, Elizabeth sister of my grandmother, Naney Ann
me ca 18AN-£8 Ferdinand Thomure
Ch: Marie Joan h., 5 March 1869
Henry b. 25 Sept. 1871
Jacoh bl 70t . ]RQE
Sarah b, 2 Aug. 1895
Farley, Nancy Anne my erandmother b 2 Oct, 1850 4, 23 Jan, 1920
m. Felix LaRose 28 COct, 1953 3t, Gen, Co,Mo,
Chr August A, b, 19 March 1895
Mary Jane b, 31 May 1896
John Belle b, 14 Oct, 18677
Magie M, b 187 (my mother Margaret May md,
Frank b 1887 James Calvin Tiehes May 1909
William b, 1883

Farley, Albertine 1870 St, Gen, Co,Mo, Beauvais Twp, p 8
Albertine Farlev 26
Jane

Pairleish, Georee 18RO St, Gen, (o,Mo Soundex

We have yet to prove that our John Farleigh/Farley is the son of Andrew Fairleish and
Lettis Swan and that Wm, Elizaheth, Thomas, Andrew, Ceorce and Weslev are brothers anpd
sister of John and ch, of Andrew and Lettis, Only proof is of Marv-her death recori,
But the dates dovetall apd there are too mary colneidences of sare given names for this
group not to be the same familv ~ that onr Hnn wac horn in Ky, (1RA0 Cencus) and at
least one mroven Hardin Co,Kv., hoy, Andrew, showed up in St, Gen, Co, Mo, Note that
spelline of Wﬁ“TPi?h was changed to pa%]ﬂy - on my erandmnt here marr‘age and also
shown or haktismal records of her sicster Elizaheths enhildren,




From: Mrs, L, G, Stott

Reginald Farley b, 1530 Towthrope, Yorkshire, England, md, Barhara Hastings

Scmi  Roger Farley b, 1565, Worchester, BEng, 4, 1622 Worchester,Eng,md, Jane Evans wid/?Alle
Sam Thomas Farley b, 1400 md, Ladvy Jane Sefton
Sant John Fnr?ey h 1AL8 Charles Citv Co, Va., 4., 1732 Chesterfield,Co Va, Md, Mary b,
1652 Henrico %o,
Sing John Far]ey Jr, b 1670 Henrico (o, Va, 4, 1754 Chesterfield Co,Va, md, ca 1700
Elizabheth Archer b, 1674 4, 1761

Sant James Farley b, h, 1713 Henrico Co ¥a 4, 1779, Will Chesterfield Co Va, md, Mary
Son Henry Farley b, ca, 1731 4, 1786, Will Lunenberg €o, Va, Md, Mary
Sont Seth Farley b 4 July 1758 4, 3 Nov, 18344,Py, Ed, Co Va, md, 6 Feb, 1778

Sarah Crafton, dau, of Wm, % Mary Crafton
“lont Robert Adkinson Farley b, 5 Aug, 1802 Charlotte Co Va, 4., 10 April 1886,

Henderson Co, Ky, md, 16 Dec, 1828 Lunenberg Co, Va, Mary Mooee Wood
Daus Pamelia F,E;Farley b, 25 Dec, 1541 4, 22 March 1925 md, Madison Jerome Craftor

(Here we lose the name Farley)
Have entire families and some "married into's" on this--our line of interest,

Ch: of Thomas and Lady Jane Sefton Farlay
1, Ann b 1623 md, Zol, Richard Lee
2, George b 1625 Martyr in Bacon's Rebellion
3. Archer
4, Barbara
5, Phillip
« Thomas
. Virginia
. F‘aby'an
., Bonnie Bell

Roger Farley md, Jan= Evans (widow ? Allen)

Will 29 March 1622 Pro, 25 Sept, 1622, Worchester, Wng,

Dau: Susannah md, ? Ceyeill

Dau: Jane md, ? Rogers

(from will) sister- Alice Kent; wifes son, Robert Allen; wifes brothers?, Thomas REvans,
Edward Bvans, hrother, Thomas Farley; son-in-law, Thomas Rogers, Wm, Ceycill/

Will: James Farley, 19 Feb, 1779, Chesterfield Co, Va, Ch: James, Henry, David, Edward,
Betty Phillips Hopkins, grandaushter, Elizabeth Woolridge,

Archer b 1688 had a twin brother, Edward Farley, (Sons of Jonhn Farley Sr, & Mary)

Francis - son of John Farley jr, & Eliz, Archer 4, 1754

M. Nancy Whitlow
Peter b 1705

N, Drueilla Turpin
Wm, ca 1709

M, Martha Stewart
Sarah ca 1711
James ca 17173

M, Mary
Joseph ca 1715

M. Mary Ellincton
Forrest ca 1717
Matthew ca 1719
Henry ca 1721

M. Mary

Additions - as founi at Newbherry Library - wor% done long hefore sharing - from Kelso,
12 Gen, of Farley - Wills & Co, Books, Various books on or including Farley data,



From: Lila Martin Wilch, 1218 Denver St,, Caldwell, Idaho, July 1972

Grandfathers Name: John J, Farley (believe the initial J, was for Joel)
1860 to 1863 ~Toronto, Canada-Canada to Boone, Iowa untill 1870,
Jackson Co,,Kansas 187G - Burt Co, Neb, -1882-Madison Co, Neb,
Was in Calif, when son George was born, 1877,

mi,s Cardline (Emrette)? 28 July 1859, h, 16 Feb, 1841, Elkhart, Ind,

Son: George Marion Farley h, 10 Jan, 1877, Pattawatomat (?) Kansas 4, 20 June 1953,
Portland, Ore, md, 28 Feh, 1898, Msdison Co, Neb, Ella Grace Simpson b, 23 June 1879

Issuer Burdett Emrett Farley b, 28 March 1913, Norfelk, Madison Co. Neb, 4,
23 Dec, 1939, Caldwell, Canyon Co, Idaho, md, Lila Susanna Ellen Martin

Burdett & Lila came to Oregon 1934 arriving in Portland at the home of Burdett's
uncle, Myron Farley, Sons: Llovd Martin Farley b 22 Sept, 1935, Lebanon, Ore,
now resides: 665 E, 12th St, Bend, Ore,
Lyle Emrett Farley b. 28 July 1939, Caldwell, Idaho
now resides: 10200 Singapore, El Paso, Texas

feorge Marion Farley had cousins: 14 Feb, 1911 L, O, Langford, Los Angeles, Calif,
F.A. Perry (Parry) Farley Burbank, Calif, I have letter he wrote (1913) telling of
"Uncle Johns poor health" addressed to George Farley about his father,

A brother; John E, Farley, b, 15 May 1871 d., 19 Jan, 1900

A sister; Clara E, Farley md, P.A.Shurtz ? she d, Norfolk, Neb, early 1900's,

John J, Farley arrived home at Long Beach, Calif, 10]11-1914 7
He had a brother Ozias or C.A, Tarley who resided at Tekamah, Neb,, wife, Lorinda June
She lived to be 106, They had children: Henry, Arthur, Ernest, Etta,

Mentioned is a Dr, B,F, Farley, York, Neb, 1912, I do not know how they were related
but from letter I believe he was a cousin of Georges Father, John J, Farley, Lhere
were also Farley relatives in Fulton, I1l,
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Mrs, Sadlonm,

I was very happy to find your ad in the last issue of "Helper" saving that vou were
interested in Farley family,., I have been hoping I could find other persons interested
in this family who would be willing to share and compare notes, In hope it might make
searching of this illusive family a 1little easier, My first hush, was a Farley, died

in 1939, leaving me with two smail sons, They have both asked me to do their family
history as they would like to know about their fathers family. As their line of Farleys
did mhch moving about I have found this rather difficult,Also I did inherit their
grandmothers trunk, containine some old letters, pictures, marriage invitations,news-
clippines which I have heen using as clues, I still have not had much success, I am
starting a Farley file of all Farlevs from all places, and covering all veriods of time,
There is to be a Farley famllv reunion in Portland, Ore, July 30th, It will be a get-
together of my sons cousins, the decendents os George M, % Ella Grace Simpson Farley,
We are plannine to he there and I hope I can intersst some of the vounger generation

to help with this research, I am enclosine hreif pedigree of mv Farley line, and if
you are interested in exchancing info. I will send more, Hopinz we can work together

in this research,

Sincerely,

Mrs, Lila Martin Wileh
Formerly (1934-1939%
Mrs, Burdett Farley




From: Lapslev Whitlork
Written, 15 July 1972

Excerpt'ss Found in Genealogy Column of Vireinia Gazette, by Dorothy Ford Wulfeck,
Piblished at Williamsburg, Virginia, Query no, 8397, dated 20 Jan, 19671 Wish parents

ol Elizaheth Archer 4, 1761 md, John A=&haf .Jr, of Chesterfield Co,Va, Ch: John, Francis,
Feter, Mary, William, Sarah,Forrest, Matthew, Henry and Joseph Farley., Reply toi

Mrs, Donald Henry, 436 N, Lynhurst, Scottsburg, Ind, 47170, I wrote her and we shared

a few items together, She might be of real help to you, I'd refer to the above query
when I wrote,Another person who is most keenly interested and has made a pilgrimage

or two to Farley Hall in Merrie 01' England is, Ruth (Mrs., Linwood B,) Hall, 4524

North Versailles, Dallas, Texas 75302, She is convinced the New England Farley's

connect with the Thomas who settled at Archers Hope, One letter closes with a significant
sentence which shows her outstanding aqualifications as a Farley fani "After 21 years I
finally solved a eclue that I had staved with," I haven't had time to really work with
ner in four years,

Lucille Farley Speer 1012 lake George Dr,, Hobart, Ind, has done a fantastic job of
locating old wills and documents and gettins photoconies, Do you have a copy of %12
Generations of Farley" If you don't have a copy and want to buy one you might try

where I bought one for $15,00, Goodspeeds Bonk Shop, Inc, 18 Beacon St, Boston, Mass, 02108

Written, 4 Aug, 1972, w/enc, from Lucille Speer (see other page for copy)

I got this about four days ago and have tried to squeeze in a minute to drop you a note
and forward the letter I sot from Lucille Speer, I have been most impressed with her
genealogical zeal ani talents, I have no doubt she will have valuable records which

you may find more than useful in what you hope to do,

Have you run across anything by a Mr, Crook of Richmond, Va, He may be deceased by

now, In any event he did a vast research on the Farley's and shared a bit with me--
without the documentation I would prefer, If you ever plan to get to Richmond, 2 personal
contact with him and his heirs to his genealogical efforts would be most fruitful,



From: Mrs, Dopis Richards
reen Cemetary, Weston, Mo,

Thaddeus Farley b. 1842 g, 1874
Frankie-his-wife b, JRLc d. 19258
Mary dau, of J, & N, Farley », 2/L/1556 d,4/11 /1863

Annals of Plathe 6o, Mo by Pawvion

Josiah Farley children;

» Thaddeys

« Rohert

» Sarah

. lames

« Josiah Jr,
2and others

NS0 N

His widow was Nancr and he had a brother Nimrod who d4%ed in July 1848,
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¥Note- I have edited and condensed this letter as it is too lenghty to copy, if anyone
wants a complete copy of it please let me know and I will send the rest, RJS
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Louisville, Kentucky, December 13th, 1878

I, James LaRue Fairleigh, here record the following statements in ref, to my immediate family
and family connections, and such incidents as may occur to my mind as taking place in the regions
where we have resided, My only obiject in so doing is to leave to my children some account of
their ancestors, and of the times in which they lived, as I may recollect, and such as I may
remember as coming to me by tradition, ]

My grandfather, Andrew Fairleigh, came from Maryland at an early day, when quite a young man,
and settled at or near Elizabethtown,Ky, perhaps before the town was laid off, The place was
then known as "Hines Station," (Paragraph follows which tells of geographical locations,
fighting Indians, etec,) Grandfather settled and opened a farm on Valley Creek,Hardin Co, about
a mile east of Elizabethtown,where he lived up to the time of his death, He was twice married-
first to Letis Hart, 16 July 1791, Hardin Co, His last wife, my grandmother, was Lettitia

#wan of French decent, md, 16 Dec, 1793 Hardin Co, His ancestors were English,By his first wife
he had two dau, Rebecca and Sarah, who married two brothers, Miles and Isaac Chenoweth, sons
of old Major Chenoweth of Nelson Co, Uncle Miles with all his family moved to Mo, many years
since and I know nothing more of them., Uncle Isaac raised a large family, he lived and died

in Hardin Co, I never knew any of my grandfathers blood relatives and have heard my father

say that his Uncle Georre Fairleigh (brother of Andrew Sr,) went to the state of Mo, at = very
early day, but was never able to locate him or any of his family,Crardmother Fairleigh had a
brother, Thomas Swan whe lived and di=sd or a2 farm a short distance above Grandfathers on
Valley Creek, (Paragravh follows-gzeogravhical lacation=, ste,) Crandfather and Grandmother
Fairleigh had the following children: William (my father) Thomas, Elizabeth, Georee, Andrew,
Mary and John. Thomas 1lived and died in Hardin Co, leavinz twe dan, Jane Phillips, wife of
Thomas Phillips and Sarah Sandage, They both now live in Meade Co, ®lizabeth md, first Leonard
B, Parker, wha disd in Towa or Ill, and second to Miles Thomas of Hardin Co, where they died,
George lived and died on Middle Creek, LaRue Co, Andrew md, Jane Talbott, 2 March 1829, Nelson
Co,, moved 1843 to Mo, From there he went to Calif, where he died, His two sons, William and
Talbott remained in St, Joseph, Mo, Mary md. Robert Kennedy, lived and died onthe old home-
stead near Elizabethtown. .John went to Arkansas many years since and lived and died in the
vicinity of Jacksonport, William (my father) md, .Nov, 1819 to' Elizabsth Enlows, dau, of Ishan
and Mary Enlows, After their marriafe they settled in Elimahethtown and lived there untill
spring of 1824, Brother Henry and I were born in Hardin Co, (Several paragraphs about moving,
geographieal locations,Brandenbergs Ferry, etc,) Sister Mary (now Judge Stuart's wife, of
Owensboro) was perhavs the first child born in Brandsberg, (Following paragraphs give much

of the history of the area and people who lived there, stec,) On 28 Feb, 1843 I was married to
Mary B, Murray at her father, John Murray's house on Buck Creek, Harrison Co, Ind, T was then
23 years old, In Jan, 1846 my Mary was taken from me by death and I left disconsolate with

the dear little Lizzie to care for, I married again 15 Jan, 1850 at the house of Col, David
R, Murray in Clovernort, Breckenridge Co,Ky, to his dau, Jane, Mary and Jane were cousins,
their fathers being brothers, (Follows much info, on the families of Murray and decendents)

(Signed) Your father

James L, Fairleigh

This letter is eleven pages long and mentions many locations, names, dates, ete, which I have
had to leave out-anyone interssted please let me know, RIS
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From: lLnis otott ILPTe LY L
1=t Generatinni

heginald Farley b 1530 md, Barhara Hastings; Chi

Thomas Farley

Roger Farley

Humphrey Farley

Georce Farley

Michael Farley

Fabyan Farley h ca 1570 md Jare Hungerford

Above George and Michael are reputed to be ancestors of the New England branch of Farley's,

2nd Generation:

Rocer Farley b 1560 Worrhester, Eng, ;Will 29 March 162?; md, Jane Evans (widow of --Allen)
Robert Farley

William Farley

Elliott Farley

Hdward Farley

Thomas b, ca 1600 md, ladv Jane Sefton 1622
Humphrey

Susannah md, Ceycill, William

Margaret md, Broadhurst

Katherine md, Barnsley

Jane md. Rogers, Thomas

Will of Roger Farley includes his
sister, Alice Kent, wifes son, Robert
Allen, wifes brethern, Thomas Evans,
Edward Evans, his brother, Thomas
Farley, Son-in-laws, Thomas Rogers,
William Ceycill

3rd Generation:

Thomas Farley md, Lady Jane Sefton in 1622; Chi
Ann b 1623, at sea, md, Col, Richard Lee

Archer b 1627 md, Elizabeth Reade

Barbara b 1628 killed by Indians

George b 1625 d 1676 Martvr in Bacon's Rebellion
Phillip b 1633

Thomas b 1636 md, Barbara Rolfe 1666

1629, Thomas Farley was a member
of House of Bursgesses, Came to
America in ship "Ann", Arrived
23 Feb, 1623,

Sk

Virginia b 1637 md Henry St John 1665
Fabyan b 1640 md B---

Bornmie Bell b 1642

James b 1643

Elizabeth b 1645

Richard b 1647

John b 1648 Charles €ity Co,Va, md Mary---
William b 1648

Thompson b 1650

4th Ceneration

This daughter, Ann, md, Col,

Richard Lee and became the mother
of one of Virginias most illustrious
families - the Lee's of Virginia,

Thomas Farley owned a large
plantation at Archers Hope, across
the James River from Jamestown,

John Farley Sr, b 1648 Archers Hope, Va, md, Mary--=-h, 1652, Henrico Co, Va, Chi

Mary b ca 1668 Henrico Co md, Thomas Baueh

John Jr, b,ea 1670 md, Elizabeth Archer (of Archers Hope line) Will 6 April 1754

Samuel b ca 1673

Edward b ca 1678 died esrly
James b ca 1679

Matthew b ea 1682

William b ca 1685

Archer b ca 1688 +twin
Edward b ca 1688 "

5th Generation

Note: Narm= Edward used twice,

John Farley Jr, b ca 1670 Chesterfield Co, Va, rd, Elizabeth Archer b ca 1674 d 1761 Ch;

John b ca 1702 Henrico Co, Va, md, Mary Willett

Frances b 25 Oct, 1703 d 22 Oct, 1701 md, 1, Nancy Whitlow (He had six wifes!)

Peter b ca 1705 md, Drueilla Turpin
Mary b ca 1707 md, Thomas Womack
William b ca 1709 md Martha Stewart
Sarah b ca 1711 md Robert Thompson
James b ca 1713 md Mary---

Joseph b ca 1715 md Mary Ellington

g e




s

Forrest b ca 1717 Will of Joseph Farley, 8th child of John Farley J
Matthew b ca 17109 Amelia Co,Va, Will Book 3 p 97 Prob, 1782
Henry b ca 1721 md Mary —_- Names wife, Mary, son, John, dau, Mary Hatchett,

son Daniel Farley, dau, Martha, dau, Rebececa
son William, son Forrest, dau, Jebellaham (?5
son .Joseph, grandson .John F, Newman, son Daniel,
14 Serpt, 1780 siened: Joseph Farley

6th Gereration
James Farley b ca 1713 Chesterfield Co,Va, (Will 19 Feb, 1779) md, Mary--- Ch:

James

* He i
Ha::g These are all the children mentioned in
dea;d James will, there mar be more,

Retty  md,(?) Phillips Hopkirs There was another dau, who md, ---Woolridge,

ar dau, Blizabheth Woolridee

7th Generation
Henry Farley - Lunenburg Co,Va, Will Bk 2 p 185-Proved 1786 names chi Anne, Betty,
Doshi, WAward, Martha, Polly, Seth, William,
Doghi md, William Powrrs 8 Dec, 1796

Hanryr g™ 270
Edward md, Polly Lester & Jan, 1800 L ini A 270 acre

Ordinary in Amelia Co.

* Seth md, Sarah Crafton 3 Feb 1778 n g
a AN e " second only te Ralel: Taver
William md, Judith Crafton 8 Dee, 1802 md, 2, Fannie Baldwin A W T
HHRAAK ARXR KRR AN ~ N KR X% L A R D Lk U -:**-‘s*ri—xk-ﬂh‘*#rl*li—%-‘a*-)9-!#!n*';‘-!»*-x

f Barly Virginia Records, The Gulf State= HMistorical Magazine, Vol, 1 No, 6, May 1903

John rav]ey will dated 1754 Thomas Far'ey, patent, James City Co,Va, 1623 as
Archers Hope, Wife Jane and daughter Ann : earliest mention of the name Farley
ir Virginia,

Virginia Magazine of History Vol 20 p 178: Will of Roser Farley 1422; =on, Rohert
Farley recieved "my nlothmark," '

Have family of Robert A, Farley ard wife Mary Monre Wond if anyone wants it -
Henderson Co, Ky, from 1850 =2nd JRAD noneus ard familv hibhle,



V 5:&;[: ¢ Mr qT L
From: Mrs, Agnes Pearlman

2001 North Westwood Ave,
Santa Ana, Calif, 92706

In the 1850 census of Mercer Co, W, Va, is Isaac Gore, age 45, born in Va, His wife is
listed as Ida, 43, and the following who are probably children are listed: Henderson F,
16 layfayette 14; Virginia 123 Minerva 10; Harmon 6; Alabama 1, Also listed in this
household is Henley Farlsy, age 32,

Although I do not have the proof which would establish that this Isaac is the one who

md, Ida Woodr&m, I believe this to be the case, If so this Isaac Gore is probably the
son of Robert Gore, born about 1783, and wife Thomsie Jarrell, who were md, 5 March 1802,
Isaac's brother, Henry Gore married Jane Farley; and a sister Polly Gore married Ball
Woodram,

Did I mention in my earlier correspondence that Sarah (Sally) Farley was the second wife
of James Gore? I do not have th name of his first wife, but he had a son named William

Ce Gore who md, Jennie Farley,
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From: Kaye Farley Palacios

Grantor - Nimrod Farley & Juliet Farley do et-al
Grantee - Eli Gore
50 Acres - Guyan River Logan Co,, dated 1838

As to the Gore/Goar family, and the Farley tie in--It looks as though you may have hit on
a good clue, I noticed that this whole line comes from Capt, Matt Farley, of Va, and later
Ind, But from others linked to this line, I know that a lot of his children and grand-
children stayed in the home Va, area, So it is very likely that some of them also moved

to Mo, This Capt, Matt was half brother to Thomas Farley who md Judith Clay (first settlers
in Summers Co, W, Va, - driven out by Indians and went back to Giles Co, Built home place
on Sugar Run of Walkers Creek) This Matt was the son of the second marriage of Francis
Farley d, 1791 and Elizabeth Crostic Farley b, 1718 d, 1797 - Both supposed to be buried
at tha old Farley Fort, in Monroce Co, Va,

Also the area that Mr, Goare 1s speaking of in the letter is mostly around what I .call

the "Farley Stronghold™ of near Bluestone in W, Va, This is very near the home place in
Giles, the Farleys seem to have just about covered the whole area! He is also speaking

of what is now Huntington, W, Va, and even on the very early Cabell and Kanawha Co, re-
cords you will find Farley names,

This new bit of info. about Nimrod having a brother named Josiah, really has me wondering,
Who in the world is Josiah Farley - I have never seen a Farley by this name yet, About
two days before I got your packet with the Josiah data, I got a letter from a friend of
mine who is also working on the same Farley line as me, She had seen this James Farley

of Farley, Mo, on T.V, at one of the conventions and had chanced a letter to him asking
for Farley history, This is what he sent:

"Thank you for your letter of July 18, 1972, I was mostthappy to hear from you though
it is the only direct response I recieved from anyone other than some of my friends,
The town of Farley, Mo, was platted in 1850 by Josiah Farley, I enclose copies of
some pages from Paxton's Annals, which is a history of Platte Co, Please note that
there was a Nimrod Farley who died there in 1848, I do not know anything about the
family beyond Josiah Farley but I hope to determine this info., et al

Now to pass on a bit of "hear-say" -- Same friend who sent the James Farley letter above-
said that a woman who was a DAR member and a Farley grandaughter said that our Thomas

was the son of John & Polly Ferguson Farley, and the grandson of Capt, Henry, But the
lady was never able to prove it, She was supposed to have been very strict about her
family data, The info. about John and Polly was told her by her grandfather, I have tried
to pick up the trace of John & Polly but with no luck, I found their marriage bond in
Cabell Co, W, Va, 4 Feb, 1813, but nothing further, Does anyone know of these two?
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Follow up on Thompson Farley line:

Condensed from; "Presidents, Soldiers, Statesmen" by H.H. Hardesty ca 1898
Clay Farley

Clay Farley was born in Logan Co, W, Va, 6 March 1819, and settled in Martin Co, Kye in
May 1861, He married Polly Runyan in 1844, in Logan Co, Her father was Adam Runyan Jr,,
born in Va, died in Martin Co, Ky, in 1895, Her mother was Martha Hansen b, Va, d W, Va,

Clay's father was Thompson Farley born in Va, died in W, Va, ; his mother Polly Phillips
Farley also died in W, Va,

Offspring of the marriage of Clay and Polly:
1, Martha A,
2, Elizabeth
3. Lewis G,
4, Thompson F,
‘} 5e America
! 6, Emariah
. 7. Thomas ?
8, Bertram
9, James T,
10, Melvina

1
|
| Clay Farley was in Union Forces (Co. I 39th Ky, V.I,) He died on Wolf Creek, Martin Co,
I Ky, 6 July 1891,
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F From Kaye - dated 16 Sept, 1972 --

Just found this: Grantor - Nimrod & Juliet Farley do et =-al
Grantee - Eli Gore

%ﬂ%MWWMMMQMM** L e A s s S f s o s s 8 82 s s s s anass sy oa
Thomas Farley md, Judith Clay

Chi ' ‘
1, Thomas Jr, b, 1760 md, Patty Leater . This is 1ist of children from
2, Forrest md, Mary Monsey in 1786 "Twelve Generations of Farley"
3. Jessee
L, John md, Jane Hammond in 1797
5, Clay md, Lettie Carter
6, Chloe nd, Samuel Dillon
7. Rebecca md, John Thompson
8, Judy md, David Nieswonger
9. Henry nd, Sally
10, William md, Elizabeth Thompson in 1795

Capt., Henry Farley (son of Thomas & Judith Clay Farley) md, Sally ? came to Logan Co, W, Va,
about 1801-02, with grown children, lived Peach Creek, Logan Co., Dead by 1833,
Ch:t (as given in Ragland's History of Logan Co,)
1, John md, Miss Pinson -these must be wrong- never found a record of them=-
2. Thomas md, Miss Pinson plus am a Pinson decendent on my mothers side and
have the Pinson line back to 1715 = no record of
these marriages, I think there is a stronz chance
that these brothers married two Ferguson :irls,
Have found this in Cabell Co.-dated 4 Feb, 1813~
John Farley - Polly Ferguson, Also note letter
written by Jackson Farley (Calif.) naming his
father as Thomas and mother Margaret Ferguson,
3, William md, 1, Bettie Phillips

g' gg;;;eﬂr;?:ins -Do not know how correct these are -have not

4, Jane Jones checked them,

] 4, Bettie md, Garland Conley -they were md. when they came with Henry from Va,
! 5¢ Sallie md, Peter Dingess - have not checked
[ 6. Chloe md, 1. Thomas Thompson 2, Robert Hensley
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Con't, Chy of Capt, Henry Farley & Sally ?

8. Matilda md, Carter T, Clark -Cabell Co, Marriage dated 11 July 1813

9, Mary md, 1, Stephen Hensley 2, Pyrrhus McGinnis - Cabell Co, Marriage 19 April 1814 =
deeds show that the McGinnis marriage
was most likely correct also,

Note: The letter from Jackson Farley speaking of his grandfather, Henry states that he
died at the Falls of Ohio - this would be Louisville, Have found deeds where a
£§a11yCFarley, widow of Henry" deeds land in estate of Henry to many, Dated 1833

gan Co,

Note: Just found this--Letter from Henry Phillips asking for license for his deughter,
Betsy and William H, Farley, Letter attested by James Easetep and Pyrrhus McGinnis -
but no marriage record found or date of bond, This bond file no, 56, and file
no, 55 is gone - could have contained marriage record.

William Farley (brother to Capt, Henry) md, Elizabeth Thompson, Albemarle Co, Va., 1795
Settled on Buffalo Creek, Logan Co, (now Mingo Co, W, Va,) date of death unknown,
Chs
1, William (Punch Bill) md, Nancy Allen - unchecked, but decendents say it is correct,
2. Thompson md, Miss Chapman - have not found this marriage but have found: 0ld Floyd
Co.Ky. 10 Dec, 1820 Thompson Farley & Polly Phillips,
Also, "Presidents, Soldiers & Statesman" H.H. Hardesty-
1lists, Thompson & Polly as parents of Union Vet, Clay
Farley, Decendent of Clay says this is correct,
3« Nimrod md, Miss Slater - have not found this but have found following: Old Floyd Co,
Kye. 6 June 1819, Nimrod Farley to Kitura Hatmon,
Pike Co, Ky, 9 Aug, 1822, Nimrod Farley & Juliet Clendennen
4, Henry md, Polly Starr - Pike Co, Ky, 9 Aug, 1822
5, daughter - name unknown - (MAY have been this one -? - Pike Co. Ky, Bond 18 July 1829
Thomas Champman to Polly Farley - letter dated 17 July 1829
requesting license stating both are lawful age - signed
Thomas Champman & Polly Farley - attested by Alex Coleman
and Henry Farley - married 19 July 1829.)

ODDS AND ENDS - FARLEYS IN AREA I CAN NOT ACCOUNT FOR ?

1, Samuel Farley -came to Logan Cao, by 1840 -moved over to Pike Co,Ky, by 1850 -died
there in 1876 (Wi11)

Ch: 1, Thomas Grandville 6, James H,
2, Montrville 7. Jane
3. Aly 8, Harriett
4, Lewis 9, Mary Ann
50 John P, 10 Nancy
11,: Vicey

2. Joseph & Madison Farley - lived in Boone Co, W, Va, by 1830,

3. John Farley md, Matilda Stafford - Pike Co, Ky, 30 June 1833 -

4, John Farley md, Polly Alley, Pike Co. Ky, 3 June 1847 - Bond states this John is
Ward of Richard Keesee - Polly Alley sister to my 2nd g grandfather
Alley,

Jessee Farley md, Elizabeth McCoy - Pike Co, Ky, Bond - 10 April 1849

Segis Farley md, Moses Collens - Kanawha Co, W, Va, 21 Nov, 1821

William Farley md, Elizabeth Chetwood - Cabell Co, 4 Feb, 1816

Mrs, Polly Farley md, Joseph May - Pike Co. Ky, 13 March 1851 (widow &r divorcee ?)

O~ O\
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From Kaye Farley Palacios:
MY THOMAS FARLEY - A
Thomas Farley b cg.1822 died 1893 md, Nancy Ann Maynard 6 May 1841 Pike Co, Ky, Bond
signed by Thomas Farley and Wm, Mayirird,
Lived and died at the head of Buffalc Creek, Mingo (then Logan Co.) W, Va, Both buried
in family cemetery there, by the house, that they built, which is stiil standing,

Chy 1, Wm, Montraville b, 1842 md, Lydia Rutherford

2, Ira Lewis b, 1843 md, 1, Matilda Varney 2, Curry

3. Samuel G, b, 1845 md, Mary Ann Varney

4, Lucinda b, 1846 md, Andy Rutherford

5. Sally b, 1848 md, ? Harris

6, Melvin b. 1850 md, Louisa Chafin

7. Louisa b, 1852 nd., George Browning :

8, Allen b, 1856  md, Martha L, Browning boiiloihiiiienlace
9, Cloann b. 1859  md, John Curry 2, Pete Staton Rt Ra kp ’
10, Charlotte b. 1252  md, ? Duty HEO IR
11, Polly b, 1857 md, Floyd Browning
12, Nancy Ann b, 1861 nd, ?
13, Lydia b, 1864 md. Paul 2, Alley

Note: First record of Thomas acquiring land was in 3 grants from the state of Virginia,
to land on Buffalo, Dates - 1849/1849/1°54

Note: Family tradition says that Thomas was related to; Clay Farley (son of Thompson)
Thomas Benton (son of William (Punch Bill) but no one knows what the relationships
Wwere - bro,/cousin/or what?
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Kaye wrote four letters to me this month --I think she should have a medallll



OCTOBER 1972
From: Kaye Palaclos

Dear Joyce,

Well I am so excited right now I can hardly type., I guess I should not get too carried
away, at least untill I can check this stery.out that I am sending you, But it just rings
so many bells, of family stories, I have heard over and over, Places, people and such,
Just never paid any attention to them till now,

I am enclosing a statement given by George Curry, Now I will back up and explain who he
is, He is the grandson of my Thomas, and is of course well up into his 80's, He is now
living just out of Logan, W, Va, and a friend of mine who is working on the Thomas Farley
line with me, went to see him last week, She talked to him all day and took his story
down as he told it. Then she sent it on and I have copled it just “as is"™ to send on to
you,

This is the first person we have found that is old enough to have a good knowledge of
Thomas and his people, I did not even know he was still alive till all this came up,
But Thelma (lady who talked to him) assures me he is very sharp and alert, He has a
verfect memory and his mind has not wondered at all, Thelma had asked about him from
younger members of the family., She also told me that he would only make positive state-
ments to the things he KNEW were true, And if there was something that he was unsure
of he would say so,

Now, I will try to explain why I am so excited about all this,...

When I first started on this Farley line I was told by my grandmother that our Farley's
came out of Illinois, But I had learned from past history not to pay too much attention
to my grandmothers "stories", So I just forgot it, Then about a year ago I was sent a
statement given by a very old lady, who was a Farley decendent, and this statement =aid
that old Thomas and his brother Samuel came from Illinois, They were born in Virginia,
but moved to Illinois as children with thetr parents, Then when they reeched young manhood
they came to W, Va, to visit cousins, and here they stayed., I thought about this a bit
but then just forgot it also, As I was 80 sure that my Thomas must be from the Farley's
of this area,

And lastly, it has always been told in my family that we are of Indian blood, and the
looks bear this out, But as I had never run into any Indians in my search I thought no
more of it,

Now when I put all these things together, plus the statement given by Mr, Curry, I guess
you can see why I am so excited about this, I have already seen that some of the state-
ments made by Mr, Curry are true, It also explains who some of the Farley's on the census
records are, that I could not place before, And if the whole statement is true then it
would explain why I just can not find any record of my Thomas's parents in W, Va, Maybe

I should have been looking in Illinois all this time,

Now, this is only guesswork, but to try and put this all together I am wondering if,.,
One of the brothers of Capt, Henry and William went to Illinois and after a few years

a son left to visit his cousins in W, Va,, liked it and stayed,.??? It would almost have
to be the case, if these family stories are true, because it has always been well known
in the family that my Thomas was a cousin to the Dr,'s Farley of Delbarton, and to Clay
Farley, the Union veteran, Since these were the grandsons of William, then old Thomas
MUST have been from the same Farley line of Giles Co, Va, Like I said this is IF the
family storles are true, And after this week I am beginning to believe more and more in
family tales, Hal

Since this is the first real break I have had in two years, I sure want to find out more
about it, Would you know of anyone who is working on the Farley line of Illinois who may
be able to help me?

-l
I do know that the book "12 Generations,." states that John Yarley b 1776 md Jane Hammond
1797 - moved to Illinois, and is supnosed to have died there, in Galena, Ill, in 1836,
But the book said his wife Jane died in St, Louis, Mo. This John was a brother to Capt,
Henry and William ,,, They also had at least one uncle who went to I1l, A Francis Farley
b 1726 Chesterfield Co, Va, died 1829 I11,
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I sure would appreciate your putting all this in the next packet, and please ask if any-
one can help, I hate to ask for this favor but since I know nothing of the Illinois clan,
I could use some help, And I think if I found the parents of old Thomas I would have to
go to the Dr, just because of the strain on my heart!! It seems I have been looking for
them forever, But just never dreamed they could have been from anywhere other than W, Va,

i I want to tell you before I forget it how mdgﬁ‘I loved that letter about Nimrod and James

i Farley, It sure explains a lot of unanswered questions, Of course James does not throw
too favorable a light on the Farley honesty, but he is not the first one, and probably
not the last,

One more thing I want to pass on to you, A while back I was working on my Dixon line

and I found that my second g grandfather was born in 1797, yet his parents were not
married t111 1800, After a lot of checking I was ready to believe it was either a com-
plete mistake (tho I could not understand how) or I had just run across a good old family
scandle, After speaking of this to Mr, Henry P, Scalf, the editor of the "East Kentuckian"
and well known East Kentucky historian, he cleared it up for me, It seems that in those
days it was sometimes months or longer before the couples could get to the county seat
for a license, and even longer before the "preacher rider" got to some of the back woods
areas, So the couples very often had what Mr, Scalf called a "home made wedding". They
held their swn wedding with the family present and someone, usually the oldest member

of the family, acting as preacher, Then they set up housekeeping., later on, when they
could, a legal wedding was held, This he said explains why so many dates do not fit

where we think they should, He also told me that this was not looked down on but rather
quite common in that area, It was such a wild country and hard to get to the county seats,

This may be what happened in the case of your Arisba Matilda, and then again it just may
be that Nimrod was married to a Slater, But anyway it is something to think about,

I am also sending some records you may want to copy for the packets, they are of later
Farley's but maybe someone can use them,

Statement made by George Curry, grandson of Thomas & Nancy Ann Maynard Farley:

"The first Thomas Farley came to West Virginia from the state of Illinois, He and his
Indian wife came up the Tug River and settled on Pigeon Roost, West Virginia, (Now near
Delbarton, West Virginia) They had three sons j John, who left home when he was about
15 years old, and was never heard from again, Jessee - I know nothing of, And Thomas,
who married Nancy Ann Maynard - and they are my grandparents,

The first wife of Thomas died, and he remarried to a white woman, They had three more
sons, and I do not know about daughters, but one, The sons were:

1, Anse - married ? and had only two known sons, Will and Tom Jack, and a daughter who
married U.M. Conley,

2, Bdd - married a daughter of Malachi Staten, and they had two sons, John and Anse,

3. Patterson - married twicey first to ?, then to a McNeedly girl, Patterson raised the
oldest child of his sister, Nancy Coleman, The childs name was Morgar,

My grandfather, Thomas met and married “ancy Aan Maynard, they moved up the valley,
to the head of Buffalo. The whole spring they lived in a c¢cliff cave, back of where
the house now sits, All the cooking and living was done in that cave till grandpa
finished the one room cabin he was building, This cabin was later built onto, till it
has become the house that is there today, Grandpa and Grandma lived out thelr days in
that house, and now lay buried in the graveyard out from it,

I do not know when my great grandfather Thomas died, or the name of his wives, But the
fact that he married an Indian and that three of his sons were half breeds was well known
all through the area, You have to but look at the decendents and see the Indian lines
still running in the family looks today,

I do not know if this is true or not but my mama told me that great grandpa Thomas had
a brother who also married an Indian girl, But I do know that great grandmother Farley
was an Indian and came here from Illinois with her husband Thonas,

ot R e
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Logan County , West Virginia Marriages WPA 1936
Groom Bride Date Solomonising
Duty, Albert (21) Farley, Charlotte (15) 9/21/73 Peter McNeeley
Farley, Addison (30) Staten, Nancy (29) 3/5/74 Comfort Brewster
Farley, Allen 20 Browning, Martha L, 17 3/3/74 John L, Browning
Farley, Wm, D, 22 Bryant, Lucinda 18%% 4/10/74% Peter H, Dingess
Farley, John 22 Chambers, Art 15 9/23/75 R, Brooks
Dempsey, Matthew 18 Farley, Minerva 16 6/18/76 Peter Dingess
Curry, Calvin 19 Farley, Martha 17 8/20/76 James Glending
Curry, E11i 18 Farley, Nancy Jane 15 8/24/76 Peter McNeeley
Farley, Harrison 21 Zirkle, Malinda A, 16 5/31/77 Peter Dingess
Maynard, Daniel 22 Farley, Sarah A, 18 6/24/77 Comfort Brewster
Farley, James B, 21 Dingess, Mary A, 17 8/2/77 Canaan Adkins
Workman, John L, 3Q Farley, Harriett 21 3/17/78 J. Workman
Chafin, John 20 Farley, Martha 18 2/11/79 J, Bstep
Farley, Harrison 22 Romans, Celia A, 18 9/21/80 C. Brewster
Curry, Samuel F, Farley, Polly 18 11/7/81 C, Brewster
Alley, Paul Z, Farley, Lydia 18 8/17/82 J, Estep
Shannon, Griffie R, 22 Farley, Louisa 20 11/13/82  U.S. Hirchman
Curry, John F, 22 Fariey, Chloe Ann 23 12/27/82  C, Brewster
Varney, Lewis 17 Farley, Elizabeth 16 2/15/83 C, Brewster
Boone County, West Virginia Births, Marriages, Deaths, Wills & Inventories 1865-1899 WPA 1936
i BIRTHS
g Name Place Date Parents
[ Farley, Julia Spruce Fork 10-8-74  Thomas and Rebecca Farley
i Farley, Savina Big Coal 9-10-74 Ned »and Julia Farley
; (grandfather-John Wesley Farley)
i Farley, Willlam Kanawha 6-5-74 Perry and Harriett Farley
| Farley, John Boone 3-5-75 Perry and Harriett Farley
\ - (grandfather-John Wesley Farley)
Farley, Leonard Boone 3-19-75 Noah and Abigall Farley
| Farley, Wlater Boone 12-6-82 Noah and Abigall Farley
| . DEATHS
Name Date Age Place Parents & Reporting Death
4 Farley, Rozeller 7=-12-76 11 mo., Sherman Anna L, & C, Farley
: ‘ J, W, Farley, friend
Farler, Harriett 4-18-83 138 Boone Simeon
Commodore Farley, husband
Farley, Blackburn 5=5-83 13 C, H, P, & Harriett Farley
Commodore Farley, father
Farley, David 4-27-88 5 Noah & Abigall Farley
Mother
Farley, Cumberland 1-3-89 17 Noah & Abigall Farley
‘ Father
| ?? 10-28-90 1 day C, P, £ C, M, Farley
‘ Father
| MARRIAGES
! Groom s gride o Date Solomonizing
Farley, Perry (22 radley, Harrot (21 2/22/66 ,
| Farley, Noah (21) Cantley, Abigail (20) 4;25;72 gev. ;m. Walker
‘ Owen, Richard (60 Farley, Louisa (? 1/31/89 Rev. S Workman
Farley, C, P, (24 Pettry, Cs M. (22 6/7/89 Rev. S. Estep
| Farley, C, P, (48 Halstead, L, (25) 1/5/92 Re"- i O, Estep
i Farley, W, G, (25 Ferrell, Lundora %15; 10/4/92 Re"- 2 gst;p
Richards, L, H, (44) Farley, Sally J., (17 2/29/96 204 o homas
Nelson, George S, (29) Farley, Annie (22) 10/22/96 R::: E: Estgg
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Sigfus Olaf=on

507 Kanawha Avenue

Madison, West Virginia 25130
Sept. 29, 1972

Dear Mrs, Sadlon

Your letter of Sept, 23 is very interesting and clegrs up some matters about Sen, Farley
that had puzzled me, He had disappeared frgm here in 1849, the year of the California
gold rush, and later turned up as a senator ®rom California, so it had been assumed here
that he had participated in the original gold rush, However in the brief biography that
I saw in a California blue book of the 1880's, for which he presumably furnished the
information, it was stated that he was born in Virginia and educated in Missouri, He
could not have had much of an education here as he was only 22 years old when he left
and had been a clerk in a store for several years, Yet he must have had some education
as he began the practice of law in California, was elected to the legislature and later
to the State Senate, of which he was president for two years, He must have had something
on the ball to accomplish this, but even so he could hardly have done it without some
education,

Buchanan County, Missourl is not far north of Kansas City and St, Joseph is its county
seat, and he perhaps "read” law in some lawyers office, in one of these places, and was
already a lawyer when he went to California, As he did not appear in the U.S.Senate after
1886 I had assumed that he was not re-elected in the election of that year, You give the
date of his death as 22 Jan 1886, which means that he died before the expiration of his
first term, You have the death record of Nimrod Farley in 1848 in Missouri, so one may
assune that young James Farley floated right on by Cinclnatti with his boatload of ginseng
sold it in St, Louis, and went right on to join his family near St, Joseph,

As to Henry Clay Ragland, he was a Virginia lawyer who came to Logan, West Virginia,
probably in the 1870's, I have talked to people who knew him and they say that though he
was frequently in his cups, he was always a polite and affable Virginlia gentlemen, He got
his information by talking to local residents and seems to have made little, if any, use
of records, Actually there were few records locally as the Logan courthouse and its con-
tents except a few deeds books and surveyors books, had been burned during the Civil War,
He was truthful and accurate in recording what he was told but was perhaps given a lot
of mis-information by people with poor memories, -

You may rest assured about Ragland having been told that Nimrod Farley married a Slater
if he said so in his history, However, Nimrod had been living some 30 or 40 miles from
the Farley "Settlement" for 15 or more years before moving to Missourl and Ragland was
writing about him 50 years after that, which is plenty time for people to forget and for
errors to creep into traditions,

Nimrod's marriage to Juliet Clendenen, of which I was not aware, sort of rings a bell,
One of Nimrod Farley's near neighbors was Robert A, Clendensn when he was operating his
mill near hsre and ther must be some connection as he was the only Clendensn who ever
1ived in this portion of our county, He appears in land records of the 1820's and 1840's
but =t 17%47-48 moved te Michigan, A son, Ancil R, Clendenen, born 1823, was married
ard ha? a child born 1248, and then also meved to Michigan, where he had a child born

in Cass County of that state in 1750, but he came back here in time to have a child torn
here {n 1852 and spent the rest of his life here, His birthplace is shown as Giles Co,
Virginia but at the time of his birth, 1823, Logan County had not yet been formed and
Giles extended to the present borders of Logan and sven to the headwaters of the stream
(Spruce Fork) where Nimrod had his mill, I mention this in case vou should want to check
the Clendenens and I suspect that something may be learned about old Robert in Cass Co,
Michigan, There are still Clendenen decendents here,

I enclose a sheet about Capt, Matthew Fa-ley and his fadly which I obtained from a local
geneaolgist friend, Davié A, Turner. He had obtained it from Aubrey O, Smith who does
have considerable Farley data, It would not do any harm to write to him as you might
learn scomething from him, I have a copy of the Joseph Gore letter, to which you refer,

It was given to me by Mr, Smith and is a remarkably accurate document, There are a number
of Gores here, related to the same family, also a number of Negro Gores, decendents of
their slaves,
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Mr, Turner's father was from Chesterfield County, Va, where Capt, Matthew Farley's people
came from, He says there are a number of Farley records in Chesterfield but he has not
specialized in them,

Getting back to Arisbta Matilda Farley, her name certainly has a local ring, Appearing as
Arrisba, Arisba, Arrispah, and even Rispah, pgrhaps depending on how well the recording
officer could spell, that was in commom use untill about 1950, but now has entirely
disappeared, Matilda, likewise was in common use but is now seldom used,

More than half a century ago, when I was a rookie in World War I, the corporal of my
squad was named Theisen (?% and was from Green Bay, Some 30 years ago, while passing
through Green Bay, I looked in the telephone directory but could not find him,

I have not seen the book Twelve Generations of Farley but it may be in our state historical
litrary in Charleston,

There are still a lot of Farley's in Logan County, also in Mingo County which was a part
of Logan untill 1895 and which is bordered on the west by Pike Co, Kentucky., There were
in one Farley family four brothers who became doctors and all were practising in this
general area when I came here 50 years ago.,

You need not mention paying for anything I may do, I have retired, am old, a widower,
and live alone, Genealogy is one of my hobbies and I dabble in it omly because I like
to do it, I have other hobbles and between all of them I manage to keep myself gquite
busy, which is perhaps good for ne,

Sincerely,

Enclosures

Francis Farley was born 25, Oct, 1703, in what is now Chesterfield County, Virginia,

He married Elizabeth Crostic, born 18 April 1718, in North Carolina,., Francis died 22 Oct,
1781, and Elizabeth 29 Oct, 1797. Both are buried on New River, about one mile below

the mouth of Indian Creek, in present Summers County, West Virginia,

Capt, Matthew Farley, was the son of Franeis and Elizabeth Farley, date of birth unknown,
On July 3, 1785, he married Esther McMullen, who was born 14 Feb, 1764, Their Ch, were:

1, Elizabeth born 18 Feb, 1786 married Lemuel Jarrell

2, Sarah born 29 Jan, 1788 4 James Gore

3. Esther born 2 April 1790 " John Abbott

4, Matthew born 29 Nov, 1792 " Jane laffert (Laverty)

5, James born 11 April 1795 " . Nancy Paul

6, Joseph born 27 Nov, 1797 Ly Rebecca Pine

7. John born 22 April 1800 " Polly Crawford

8., Nancy born 12 March 1803 e Joel Cook

9, Jennie boen 3 Feb, 1806 5 1, Henry Gore 2, William C, Gore

Capt, Matthew Farley moved to Henry County, Indiana which is east of Indianapolis, and
dlied there in 1837, At that time his wife, Esther was still living.

Lemuel and Elizabeth Farley Jarrell moved to present Raleigh Co, West Va, about 1820,

and spent the rest of their lives there, Lemuel was a distant relative of the David Turner
mentioned in my letter, Lemuel and Elizabeth have a large number of decendents in this
area,

John and Esther Farley Abbott also moved to present Raleigh County, John was a distant
relative of Mrs, David Turner,

Capt, Matthew Farley was active in the Indian wars of the late 1700's and in many affairs
along New River in West Virginia then and later, I do not know when he moved to Indiana,
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From: Mrs, R, J. Sadlon
Marriages of Some Virginia Residents 1607-1800 by Dorothy Ford Wulfeck Series I-Vol., 3

FARLER, Anna md, Elijah Young
Forest md, Mary Munsey 7 March 1786 Wit, Nathaniel Munsey
Montgomery Co, Marriage Rec,
Sarah md, William Stanfield
FARLEY, Doshie md, William Powers iy
Edward md, Polly Lester 4 Jan, 1800 Rev, James Shelburne, Babtist

Lunenburg Co, Ministers Ret,
Elizabeth md, Jesse Cox

George md. Catherine Scott 23 June 1792 Halifax Co, Marriage Rec,
Hannah Md, Jacob Thomas

Hannah md, Thomas Lawson (second wife)

James md, Lucy Evans Served in Rev, War DAR #28857

James Parke md, Elizabeth (Betsy) Hill Byrd 2 March 1771 died 1816 dau, of Col, Wm,
III of "Westover"™, She md,
2. Rev, John Dunbar 3, Col,
Henry Skipwith

Maria md, Champe (or Wm, Champe) Carter
Martha md, William Farley
Mary md, Abraham Stanfield
Seth md, Sarah Crafton 3 March 1778 Sur, Wm, Crafton Lunenburg Co,
William md, Martha Farley 9 Nov. 1770 Consent of Henry Farley
Lunenburg Co,
William md, Martha Bailey 9 Nov, 1780 Sur, Wm, Rucks Lunenburg Co,
} FARIO, Edward md, Lettece McM 27 Jan, 1791 Rev, John Alderson Rockingham

: or Greenbriar Co, Min, Ret,
; FARLOE, Elizabeth ml, Daniel Steuart
*‘ FARLOW, Elizabeth md, John Burch

Platte Co,, Mo, Abstracts of Wills & Admr, from Will Books A & B-1841-1861 and
Bond Books A & B-1847-1851

Cleason, William, decd. Admr,, A, W, Mason, Sec,, Josiah Farley & Abraham Zabrisky 15 Sept.
: : 1847, (Bond B-94)

Mason, Robvert ¥,, appointed guardian of estate of Emily, a free girl of color about 11 years

0ld, Sec,, Robert Farley, 17 April 1847, (Bond B-40)

Powell, Colby, will dated 9 Oct, 1847, Wife, Martitia Powell., Daughter Lucretia and her

B children, Son, Benjamin F, Powell and his wife and children. My seven

4 children: et al ,....,Mulatto girl, Emily Jane, not yet 21, to remain with

3 wife as long as wife wants to keep her, and then to be set free and taken
out of this state to some state within the U,5, which provides full freedom,
and given sufficient papers for proof and $100, exclusive of expense. Admrx.,
wife, Marticia Powell, Wit: Randolph Jones and George Coakley, Recorded
11 Dec, 1848, (Will A-200) Court appointed Robert F, Mason, exr, Sec,,
Robert Farley, Lewis Burns, Martitia Powell, Eli jah Powell, Washington Mason,
9 July 1849, (Bond B-233 & A-94)

Russell, James, died intestate, Admr,, Andrew Russell, Sec, James Dyer and Nimrod Farley,
6 Aug, 1851, (Bond A-238 & 329)

Buchanan Co. Mo, Abstracts of Wills & Admr, from Books A & B 1839-1857

Farley, Nimrod, died intestate, Admr., Charles A, Farley, Sec, James C, Smith and Samuel
Martin, 23 July 1847, (A-189)

Gore, Isaac, died intestate, Admr, Henry Gore, Heirs are Mary F, Gore (Mary Francis Farley
Gore), the widow, and Henry K, Gore, son of sald decd, both of Buchanan Co,
21 Feb, 1857, Sec, Lewis Gore and Green V, Gore, (B-422)

Stultz, Phillip, died intestate. Admr, Green V, Gore, Helrs are Rebecca Stultz, widow of
decd, Francis E, Stultz, James M, Stultz, Sarsh Allcorn, Francis F, Gore,
Margaret Elizabeth Gore, Eliza J, Andrews, Allice Stultz, and Phillip Trower
Ready, minor son of Mary Josephine Ready, children of said decd, all residents
of Buchanan Co, save Sarah Allcorn who resides in Calif, and Francis E, Stultz
who resides in Kansas Terr, 23 March 1855, Sec, Henry Gore and Isaac Gore (B-335
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1850 Platte County, Mo, Census
#216- Charies,A, Farley farmer 27 m Va,
Sarah v s ag Fadp
Georgian 2 L f Mo,
#70 - Josiah Farley farmer $3000 38 m “®Tenn,
{ Nancy e AL Ky.
i Thaddeus " 8 m Mo,
! Robert " 6 m Mo,
Sarah " B e
John W, ™ 3m "
James " 6/12 m "
Nancy Farley T3 E Va,
Josiah Farrister 15 m Mo,
‘William Mason 29 m Ky,
Samuel Findley 17 m Mo,
#72 -~ Robert Farley farmer $1545 2m Tenn,
Lydia % 20 L Ohio
William 2m Mo,
John 6/12 m Mo,
Robert Forrister 9m Mo,
1850 Andrew Co, Census ‘
#213 Riggins, John 35 m Va, farmer
Rebecca 31 F "
f Mary F, ] Mo,
J Emazella 9 L i
Caroline SR "
| Virginia 3. F I
i James 1m iy
| Stokes, Naney J, 61 £ Va,
j Blankenship, Nancy 58 £ Va.
] Farley, Amanda ZEfEs Mo,
! #739 Gates, G, B, A Ky,
Elizabeth C, 39 f e
Farley, Emaline L f Mo,
Powers, Milford 21 m Ky,
Dixon, Francis 20 m
#4447 Forman, Joseph L, 22 m Ky, merchant
Wood, William 19 m " merchant clerk
Gore, Henry G, 20 m " ! b
#893 Gore, Janmes 41 m Va, farmer
Frances 41 f oy
Green L, 18 m 4
Noah J, 16 m "
Susan E, Yijer "
Loretta 9 F G
William R, 7m .
James W, 2 n Mo,
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| E R E e e ee st b e A TR ERSEBE RS S F S EE AR ES LR RS SRS S PSR RN IR CEE S TSR LTRSS R R RS S e B S
Letter recieved from Mr, David Turner, Madison, West Virginia:
"A bit you may be interest~d in is a note in Kegley's "Virginia Frontier" which says,
"Phillip Lybrook appears to have been on the river below the mouth of Sinking Cresk
in 1750 and Andrew Culbertson at Culbertson's Bottom in 1853 followed socon by Thomas
Farley,”



From: Doris Richards

Virginia Marriage Bonds 1700 to 1800 by Flora Fora Richardson

Amelia Co,, Va,

Martha Jane Farley
Martha W, Farley
Martha Farley
Celia O, Farley
Mary A, Farley
Polly Farley
Creed Farley
Daniel Farley
Henry Farley

John Farley

John Farley

Nathan Farley
Peter Farley
Pleasant H, Farley
Stephen Farley
Stephen Farley
Stith Farley

Stith Farley

md .
md ,
md,
nd,
md,

md,

James Allen-._Q

John Binford
William Butler
Jonathan Chapman
Richard H, Covington
Francis Drake
Lucy McGlasson
Martha Pryor
Tabitha Holt
Elizabeth Simmons
Mary H, Burton
Sarah Farley

Mary Bowman

Sarah C, Nunnally
Mary Mitchell
Elizabeth P, Allen
Mary C, Overton
Francis A, Foster

23 Feb, 1832
16 Nov, 1842
8 July 1782
28 Oct, 1833
4 July 1832
26 Feb, 1807
13 Jan, 1820
28 Sept, 1786
10 Feb, 1807
2? NOV. 1?88
3 Oct, 1818

27 Jan, 1778 (dau,of James Farley)

5 Nov, 1809
13 Dec, 1848
27 Dec, 1787

7 Aug, 1812 (dau,of Richard Allen)

128 March 1844

3 Nov, 1848 (sn-Thompson Farley)

Paschal Green Farley md, Mary Ann Farley 14 April 1824
Tabitha Farley md, Pleasant Hazelgrove 16 May 1835
Mary Farley md, Richard Holt 17 Jan, 1782
Sally Farley Willson md, Clarborn Hood 16 Oct, 1791
Polly Farley md, Thomas Wills June 1803
Halifax Co,, Va,

Mary Farley md, Abraham Standfield 26 Oct, 1789
Sarah Farley md, William Standfield 20 Dec, 1791
1850 Buchanan Co,, Mo, Mortality List

Thomas Farley 22 M B, Tenn, D, June

Platte Co,, Mo,

Joseph Farley md, Rebecca Mitchell 23 July 1852
Almira G, Farley md, Peter M, Berry 14 Oct, 1854
Bridget Farley (from Kans,) md, Patrick R, McLockin 6 Sept, 1858 Weston, Mo,
Sarah Farley md, Charles A, Mume 4 June 1866

Court Settlement at death: Husband James W, Farley; Wife Emma S, Farley d, 1936;
Son Wallace J, Farley
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From: Agnes Pearlman

Ks soon as I can I will make a copy of an AGREEMENT dated 15 May 1825 between Matt Farley
(teacher) and James Gore, Anderson Painter, Tandey Dempsey, Ligah Dike, Joseph Meadow,
Wm, Damsey, John Abbott, Henry Gor8, and Alexander Halstead (Scholars), Actually those
shown as scholars are really the parents an’ guardians of the actual scholars, I believe,
Although no county is shown, the location seems to be Monrce Co. West Virginia, There is
no indication as to which Matt Farley is involved.

Your readers might be interested in the following: Marshall McClanahan in a manuscript on
the Christian family quotes Crozier's Williamsburg Wills, Vol, 3 page 25

Simon Farley, Isle of Antigua, 13 June 1756, willed tc wife; son, Francis;
daughters, Elizabeth, Ann, Rebecca; to son, Johnj land in Virginia and North Carolina;
to uncles, Robert Christian, and Mathew Christian; to brother Francis Farley, Witnesses:
John Holliday, Alexander Crawford, John D. Murphey, Proved before his Excellency, George
Thomas, Esq,, Captain General and Governor over His Ma jesty's Leeward Carribee Islands,



=05
Also of possible interest is this quotation which McClanahan took from Mrs, Nell Nugeni's
Vol., 1 page 275 (He does not give book title),

Patent Book 3: Mrs, Jane Harmer was granted 2,000 acres in Northampton Co, Va,
1652 for the transportation of forty persons, among them William Christian and William
Farley,

It would appear from Simon Farley's will thq&wthe mother of Simon and Francis Farley was
a Christian, 0

Another Farley you might wish to add to your southwestern Virginia/southern West Virginia
puzzle is the Nancy Farley who Married George Ferrell Jr, I have information on their
fourteen children, one of whom married a Christian, One of thelr grandsons is living and
is a first cousin to my mother through the Christians, Nancy Farley was born about 1815
in what was then Giles County, Va, Her mother (or grandmother) was said to be a Wolfe
"from Germany",
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From: Anna Coleman

History of Christian & Trigg Counties, Kentucky by Perrin,
J. E, Summers md., Corinne Farley 22 Oct, 1861, She was born Va, died 4 April 1866,
Had two dau, and one son, Mr, Summers md, second Mattie Gill 26 Sept, 1870

Index to North Carolina Wills: (Photostat or certified copies of these wills can usually
be obtained for a nominal fee from the clerk of court at the courthouse in each
county seat, or from the Archives; P.0.Box 1881, Raleigh, N, C, 27602,

Caswell County, Yanceyville, N, C, 27379

date of Probate Vol, & Page no,
Nathaniel Farley 1788 294
George Farley 1799 355
Stewart Farley 1799 416
Isakiah Farley 1808 421 & 428
Joserh "arley 1811 244

HEOoow

1840 Buchanan Co, Mo, Census

Margaret Farley Males Females
Under 5
5-10
10-15
15-20 2 1
20-30 '
30-40 1

1840 Platte Co, Mo, Census

Nancy Farley
20-30 1
60-70 1

i 1840 Garrard Co, Ky. Census

-
—

Peter Farley
Under 5
5-10
10-15
20-30 1
30-40 2 1,
L0=-50 1
60-70 i
70-80 1

Andrew Co,, Mo, Marriages 1841-1856

Jackson Yarley md, Caroline Stokes 23 Oct, 1845
James Farley md, Nancy Ann Davis 25 March 1851

(A
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From: Mrs, Claude S, Fowler
1716 Colgate St, N.E.
Roancke, Virginia 24012

I am very interested in belonging to your group and am enclosing a check to cover fee for
one year, Kaye Palacios told me about the group and gave me some information, I also not-
iced in your group, Mrs, Pearlman and Mrs, Day, I have written to both but have not kept
up the correspondence, "k

The relationship with Farley's is on my husband ~ enclosing what data I have on them,

I am also enclesing some notes on the sheets that she sent me, My mothers people were from
Pike County, Ky. and Logan County, so I am related to half the people there - the other
half 1s related to my husband,

I will not guarantee that what information I have 1s all correct, some of it I have put

together by guess, Of course with the similarity in names who knows what mistakes I have
made, I am attempting a project,,1850 census with data on the families, I will be going

thru the vital statistics of Logan County and will send the data on to you,

1, William Farley md, Elizabeth Farley

only Farley listed in 1810 b 1782

Bourbon Co, Ky, census - this 25 July 1R60

is strictly a guess 7 F John ?arley
M, Mary

Kanawha Co, Death Register-Elizabeth Fa:
d, 25 July 1860, Kanawha Co, cd,old age
78 yrs. p. John & Mary Farley, pb. Kanai
Co,, widowed, inf, Bayless Farley son.

22 (om10) 1 (01 1 (26-5)

1810 1820 1830

Bourbon Co, Kanawha Co,
William (26-u5 (1784&653
Elizabeth f§26—45 El?Bu-65 18-45 (1802-75) 4o-50 (1790-80) 78 (home ¢

1840 1850 1860

£(10-16) (1794-1800) Baylis
Bayless m(0-10) (1800-10 16-18 (1802-0&% b. 1804
Snelling méO-lO 1800-10 10-16 (1804-10 b. 1806
m(0-10) (1800-10
Segus ? f(0-10 21800-10
£(0-10) (1800-10

10-16 (1804=10)

10-15 (1815~20;
0-10 (1810-20 10-15 (1815-20

0-10 (1810-20

3

m 0-10 (1810—20§

m 5-10 (1820-25)

known childreni ;
1, Bayliss b, 1804 Ky, md . Helen
2, Snelling b 1806
"History of Kanawha Co, from 1789 - 1876" by G, W, Atkinson p 294 - Capt, Snellir

C, Farley was born four miles from Paris in Bourbon Co, Ky, 3 Feb, 1806, His father
lived on a farm and when the subject was 7 years of age he moved to Kanawha Co, Va,
now West Va,, where his father-in-law, Mr, Forquerian, formerly of Bedford Co. Va,
hed located in the spring of 1813, In Charleston young Farley attended the Mercer
Academy, under Mr, Jacob Rand, At 15 years he entered the tallor shop of Mr, James
Truslow, untill 1226, Deputy Sherriff under Col, Andrew Donnally for 4 years, (Rest
of article concerns his career w/no rames, )

Snelling Farley b, 3 Feb, 1806 d, 24 April 1889 (The obit gives date of 1888 but
md,~1, 3.Feb,:1838°Ky, to Minerva Forqueran ~date at top of page changed from 1f
md, 2, 1850-60 to Fanny J. Harvey widow of  to 1885, Kanawha Book)

? Thacker
3, Hudson (family gives this name)
4, Segus md, 2 Nov, 1821 Moses Collins

1 dau- Segious b, 8 Nov, 1824
Segus married in early teens and died when daughter was an infant or very young.
Family says that Moses arrived at the home of Elizabeth Farley on horseback carrying
Seglous in his arms, He left Segious with her grandmother and went out wpst, hhere
he remarried and had at least two daughters, I have seen a nistirma ~Ff k- -
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Seglous nd, 14 July 1842 Kanawha Co, W, Va, Thomas Harmon (John & Mary Harmc
b, 8 Nov, 1824 both buried Antiock, Putnam Co, W, Va,b, 10 Jan, 1814
d, 1 Feb, 1908 at Antiock Babtist Church which d, 29 Nov, 1891

Rev, Thomas Harmon established, Thomas was a missionary Babtist preach
Church is no longer active,
Segious was sent to a boarding school to becgme a lady, She was a lady but too big to beco
the dainty lady her grandmother had hoped fory They had 11 children,
dau, - Emma Jane Harmon md, 1, 25 Nov, 1869 James Hutton (1848-89) 7 children

1851-1906 24 William Tyron no children
. ~dau, - Annie Belle Hutton md, 11 Sept, 1892 James Robert Fowler 7 children
1870-1945 1871-1934
son - Orville Sayre Fowler md, 8 Nov, 1917 Marbra Reado lafferty 8 ch
1896-1950 1901-196%
son -~ Claude S, Fowler md, 3 Oct, 1947 Vicle Jane (Babe)Waskey 4 ch,
1922 1926

ba e a3 e R R o s s e e R R e R R e e e R R e 2]
Andrew Farley md, Anna Cook

Mercer Co, W, Va, -Andrew Farley d, March 1860 pd Monroe Co, cd killed in fight age 63 j
p Dura ? & Mary pb Giles Co, ¢, Ann Farley inf, Joel Farley, son,

James Farley . 16 Nov, 1856, age 34, widowed, b, Mercer Co, Andrew 4
Ellen W, Abbott age 33 single b, Monroe Co, St, Clair & Sally l Ar

Wm G, Deuiggums 8 Mar, 1861 age 26 single b, N.C. Thomas C, & ?
Anna Farley age 20 single b, Mercer Co, Andrew & Anne

Ida Farley 11 Mar, 1858 age 24 single b, Mercer Co, Andrew & Anne
Charles Abbott age 25 widowed b, Monroe Co, St, Clair & Sarah

Louisa Farley 27 Dec, 1860 age 31 single b, Mercer Co, Archibald &
John Cauley age 40 widowed b, Bedford Co, Berry & RhodalJeminma (Cook)

Henderson F, Farley 15 Jan, 1860 age 24 single b, Mercer Co, Arch, &
Araminta D, Hurhes 18 single Giles Co, Wm, & '~ [Jeminma (Cook) Farl
***************************************************************Lg¥;§************* 363 33 W%

Archibald Farley m?, 8 Feb, 1827 (bond) Giles Co, Va, Jemina Cook
Drewry Farley Sr, b, 1770 d, 1851 Summers Co, Will recorded March 1852 Mercer Co, W, Va,

The marriage register of Giles Co, Va, does not have all data listed in the books, The cler
discovered that information on the bonds, consent papers, etc, (that they have) were not al
Ways recorded, They decided not to change the book so the files must be checked, Clerks are
very helpful,
Kanawha Courthouse, Charleston, W, Va, will hardly give you the time of day, Marriage reg-
isters (2) prior to 1853 ? are kept from public, You have to raise a fuss to see them -
at least I did, The first one 1s a typed record with many errors, the second book 1s the
original register,
Records for Russell Co,, Va, are available exc pt marriage records prior to 1857 were des-
Efii:ﬁ;************************i*******************R***#****l*****i***xi***¥*¥i*!hiéh#{***l
Mercer Co, W, Va,

Francis Farley 8 Nov, 1860 age 20 single b, Mercer Co, p. Gideon & Dinah

**********E&E&E&ii*&gggiggs*g&*ilRS}E*P#*EE%Q?;*QQ{bP{{¥Q§E§%§¥QX¥;Q}§¥**%ﬂ«iiiii*iih*%h*ia

Gideon Farley md, Mary ?b, 1786 ;.- )
b Tone s Pranots ik Nanoy Ch: Ndéah,b, 1825 Monroe Co, md, Catherine

John Wesley b. 1805 md. Sarah

1850 Boone Co,
B T T o B e e s e s e e e s s B S e st e e e e S S s
Mercer Co, W, Va, John W, Farley d, 14 May 1°79 pd., Mercer Co, ¥, Va, cd, comsumption
age 64 yrs, 2 no, 14 days pb, Harlaw Co, Ky, c, Elizabeth, inf, F, H,
Farley, son,



1850 Kanawha Co, Census

Bayless G, Farley
Almira 11 T

Kanawha Co, Deaths Bk, 1 Almira Farley 12 Feb, 1860 d, Ohio cd, Scarlet fever,
17 years, p. Bayless & Helen Farley, pb., Kanawha Co,
W, Xg. single, inf, Bayless Farley, father,

Kanawha Co, IS0 60 SN2 ()

Francis H, Farley 37 L7 d, 1861, Charleston md, 8=19-1835 Kanawha Co,
Frances Shelton 28 Lo 48 4, 1902

Martha 12 22 md, James Johnson (Union soldier
Alfred E, 1 ilz

Fanny 1 mo. 9 19

Sarah E, 9 md, ? Hiner

David T, b 2-22-1852 ) 17 b, Malden md, Mary Cavin

Mary (Mollie) 4 16 md, Geo, D, Cornwell, Charlestcn
Sanuel 2 12

Nannie 9 md, Wm, William ? Greenbriar Co;
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Achilles D, Farley md, 1-14-1831 Kanawha Co, to Sally Leffler
Noah Farley md, 11-24-1867 to Sydney A, Pauley
Ellen Farley md, 1-15-1867 to Julian M, Johnson of Malden

(Is Achilles D, 1850-1860-Kanawha Co, same person as Adam D, - 1870 Kanawha Co, ?)

1870 Kanawha Co, Census

Adam D, Farley

Stephen Rigg 41 (The journal of the Greenbriar Soc., Vol.II #2 Oct, 1970 p, 62~ story by
Capt, Wm, Bahlmann- captured by Union forces, At Cannelton, I found
Stephen Riggs, He invited us to the house of his father-in-law, Capt,

Farley, an old river man,)
B 33 I I TN I I X K36 3TN I3 36336 3T I T3 36 I 336 33036 363 I #3630 36 303096 363690 3036 35696965 3 346 K 2609 A6 =

Kanawha County Death Register p, 136
Sarah Farley widow, 15 April 1891, Charleston & Elk City Dist, cd, old. age. 85 years,b 1806

Kanawha County: =
18 July 1819 - Conrad Smith md, Lousancy Farley .
July 1846 - Samuel Ingram md., Mary Farley
18 Nov, 1847 - John Farley md Elizabeth Scott °
13 Feb, 1827 - Henry Bailey md, Lethia Farley

History of Fayette County. p 590 William Rige md., Cynthia Montgomery - 7 ch,
Stephen ---- Nannie md, Thomas W, Farley
d, 1923, Charleston, W, Va,
*******************i*****************************k*********l*****************?%***i*i*********

William H, Farley b, 17%9-94 md, 26 Aug. 1823 Betsy Phillips

( i nd, 25 Feb, 1836 Phoebe Adair

(Capt., Henry & Sally ?) Lawerence Co, Ky,
I I3 N I I I KA W I N A H W F R AR HRHE KRN HHTHH RN LR RN EHHFERA LR T RHHH A N> +5
Mercer Co, W, ¥a,

26 Oct, 1854 Nelson Farley 19 S b, Mercer Co, Gideon & Dinah
Sarah Runnels 20 S b, Montgomery Co, John & Anna

11 April 1861 Samuel Hopkins 24 S b, Franklin Co, Jonathan & Jemimiah
Rachel Farley 24 S h, Mercer Co, Gideon & Dinah

9 Jan, 1855 William Pettry 20 S b, " William & Polly
Jane Farley 258, b, % Gideon & Dinah
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John Wesley Farley b, 1205, Monroe Co, F, Gideon, M, Mary, md. Sarah ? b, 1813, Montgomery Co,
Cht 1, Devinah (Lavina) b. 1830 md. Janes Bstep (1828-—1R91) F. Shadrack m, Elizabeth

2, Savinah mi, Enoch Estep F Joe’

By Sawards: nd," L Jiilia

4, William

5. Leonard 4, 3-2-1892 mnd, Rebecca Brinkley F, Willis M Judah



s
6., Commodore Perry md, 1, Harriett Bradley F, Simeon M, Eva, md, 2, Leatha Halstead F, W
7, John
8, Adam
9. Noah md, 25 April 1872, Boone Co,, Abigail Cantley
10, Cumberland md, Ann Massey ¥, Squire M, Wilnouth ?
13 s FEol] Ly
12, Sarah md, Samuel Pettry F, 3t, Clair

e S RS e e RS R ST T e R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R T AR A SR A A R A AV A
Matt Farley nd, 2-15-1%20, Monroe Co, W, Va, Jane laverty Sur, Matt Farley & Wm, McDanie]

Aly Farley 1845-1920, (Samuel % Matilda md, 4-14-1839 ?) md, Nancy Bevins 1844-1932
Fy Thomas M, Eliz, Williamson
Chy 1., John B, 1867-1944, md, 1889 Lucinda Mullins of Logan
2. Pricy ? 1869-?, md, Crit ? Scott
3, Roland T, 1884-7, md, 1, Nancy Lowe 2, Myrtle (Bevins ) Harris, widow of John B,

others 7
Peter Dingess md, 17 Jan, 1806, Sarah Farley (Capt, Henry)
1776
John Dingess md, Chloe Farley " ! (This is debatable-~have seen
two “ther marriages for him-
(Both sons of FPeter Dingess and although John & Chloe are on
Mary Smith Dingess) Logan Co, census,)
L T e e S P e S e s I R L R R R R R R e R R e S N
Joseph Gore md . Martha Pine of Mercer Co, F, Alex M, Mary Gatliff
Chy 1, 1, James nd, Malinda McDaniels went west
2, John md, Margaret (Peggy) Dingess b, 1%14 (John Dingess & Chloe Farley Ding

3, E1i b, 1817 nd, Nancy Ellis b, 1918 (Evans & Margarei Hines Ellis
4, Levi b, 1818 md, Mero Hinchman b, 1°19 (William % Mary A, Perry Hinchman ;
5, Delilah 1806-1877 md, James Balley Jr, 1306-1874 (James % Marzaret Stinnett Bailey

6. Rebecca mé, Jacob Ellis ( Evans & Margaret)
7. Rena (Rea) 1810-1f88 md, 1R31 James Henderson Shannon 1808-1890 (Layne & Mattie)
8, Celia mi, Jacob Pettry

9, Kalis 7(Catherine) md, Robert Massie
10, Martha b, 1823 md, Janes Harvey Hinchman 1818-1905 (William & Mary)
11, Nancy b, 1808 md, Robert (Cuddy) Acord b, 1802 (John Sr, % ?2)
L e R R e R S I e S RS e S N S R SR
John Harvey (F, John M, Margaret ) nd, Elizabeth ?
Chs 1, Diecca md, 1811 Bartley Pack
2, Elizabeth mnd, 1805 Ephraim Broyles
3. Naney 1, 3-13-1815 Thomas Paul 2, 1°18 James Farley (F, Matt M, Esther)
4, Polly md, 1805 ZEdnund Dunn
SgR? md, Matt Farley
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Could Ball Woodrum be the same man as Archibald Woodrum ? Nickmame "Ball" 7
e e P R S I e e S PP R S R e R R e e R PR R E e R R R R RS EE L S TR T R e R
Alexander Pine nd, Mary Catliff F. James M. Martha
Chy 1, Janes
2. Alexander
3, Rebecca md, Thomas Christian
4, Martha nd, Joseph Gore
5. Thomas
6, Nancy
7. Mary

Alexander Pine b, 1818 md, Rebecca Smith b, 1820 F, Benjamin M, Martha Staton 3mith
(this must be Alexander Pine Jr, ?)
Lk s aa A st S e el e s e SR R e e ERESE LSRR SRR s R RS AR e e s R R S e e R R e R S

Additicnal info, from Agnes Fearlran:

Abstracts of Cabell Co, West Va, Marriages;
L Feb, 1813 John Farley to Polly Ferguson
4 Feb, 1214 or 1216 William Farler to Elizabteth Chetwood
19 Apr, 1814 Stephen Hensley to Nancy Farler



:‘\Ja'\f i I ‘f ;r 24
Resefircher-Mrs, R, J, Sadlon

From Buchanan Co, Mo, Abstracts of Wills & Adm, from Books A-B 1839-1857:

FARLEY, NIMROD, died intestate, Admr,, Charles A, Yarley, Sec, James C,
Smith and Samuel Martin, 23 July 1847, (A-149%

Buchanan Co, Marriages, Mo,
Isaac Gore to Mary Francis Farley, 1851

From: "12 Gen, of Earley" by Jesse Kelso Farley

P 98: For the benefit of his decendents Matthew Farley was b on the Blackwater in 1759,
died in Ind, 1837, md, Esther McMullen, dau of Edward McMullen, 3 July 1785, Ch: Eligabeth
b 18 Feb, 1786, md Samuel Jarrell 1804; Sarah b 29 Jan, 1788, md, James Gore 23 Dec, 1807;
Esther b 22 April 1790, md, John Abbott 1807; Matt b 29 Nov, 1792, md, Jane Harvey; James

b 11 April 1795, md, Nancy Harvey; Joseph b 27 Nov, 1797, md. Rebecca Pauljy John b 22 April
1800, md, Polly Crawford; Nancy b 12 March 1803, md, Joel Cook; Jennie b 3 Feb, 1806, md,
1, Henry Gore, 2, William C, Gore,

& .
John Farley, brother of Francis, Thomas and half brother of Matthew has left us very
meager records of his life, He was b 1728 in what is now Chesterfield Co, migrating
with his father to the Blackwater, then to New River where we find him at the outbreak
of the revolution,

Francis Farley, brother of John, Thomas and half brother of Matthew was the eldest son,
b 1726, Chesterfield Co, died in Ill, in 1829 at the extreme age of 103 years, He md,
Nancy Blankenship probably sister of Drewey Elankenship, the scout, He llke the two
elder brothers migrated with his father to the Blackwater, They later came to New River
where we find them at Culbertson Bottom and immediate vincinity before the Revolution,
During the conflict they removed to Walkers Creek and after the peace, with the exception
of Thomas, came teck to their former claims, Francis lived on a tract of 300 acres on
Indian Creek in present Monree Co, It is likely that his father ard stepmother died
while residing with him, He became noted as a frontiersman and border scout and helped
to engage the savage foe at Point Pleasant, Like John, we know but little concerning
the identity of the family of Francis and Nancy Blankenship Farley, Their ch, were
probably: Edward, Francis, Drewry, Gideon, Adam, Nancy, Polly, Johanna

p 72t Revolutionary Service; Command of Capt, Michael Woods, Rich Creek 16 Sept, 1774
Drafted, Philip Cavenaugh, John Farley, Richard Blankenship, John Humphrey, Francis
Farley, Ceorsge Pack,

p 74: Charles Cavenaugh, Philiman Cavenaugh, Wm, Cavenaugh, James Odear, Samuel Pack,

George Pack, Charles Hoyt, Thomas Farlor, Francis Farior, John farlor, Mitchel Clay,
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From: Lucille Farley Speer

Lucille wishes to inform that she will definately not have her work on Farley line
ready for publication this year although she will appreciate any additional info,
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From: Doris Richards
Josiah Farley nd, Narcy --- Ch: Thaddeus b 1842 d 1876 bur, Creen Cenm, Weston, Mo,
md. Frankie--- b 1845 4 1925
Robert
Sarah
James
Josiah Jr,
Mary b 4 Feb, 1856 d 11 April 1863 bur, Green Cen,
Weston, Mo,
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From: Xaye Palacios - b
Recieved by Kaye from Agnes Pearlman: 1815 Tax list of Cabell & Giles Co.'s.

first number refers to white males over 16
second mumber refers to slaves

third number refers to horses, asses, etc
fourth number refers to cattle

D&tﬁ! 8 April 1815, Giles Co. Va.
Place: Sycamore Fork & Clear Fork of Cole River
Nemes of Texpayers (among Others):
Farley, Johmn Sr. 1
Farley, Matt 1
Farley, Thomas Jr. 1

(=~ -
-
o o

Date: 28 Feb. 1818, Giles Co., Va.
Place: Libtle Stoney Creek & Big Stomey Creek & Perrisburg & North side of How's Mountai
Names of Taxpayers (among others):

Farley, Thomas 11 &9

Dates 6 April 1814, Giles Co. Va.
Place: Loop Creek & Lick Branch & Clear Fork of Gmyandotte River
Names of Taxpayers (among others);

Fnrley, John Jr. 1000 30

Date: 3 April 1815, Giles Co., Va.
Place: Big Bluestone & Pipestem & Tom's Run & Loop Creek

Farley, Gideon I Os1 0
Farley, Drury g 03 2
Farley, George 2 0 0 3

Giles County volummn has abstracts from deed books showing that Thomas Farley owned land
on Sugar Run and Walkers Creek. :
One entry for 1809, Giles Deed Bk. 1, p. 140, and another on p. 137 show Judith and

Jesse Farley (exr.'s of Thomas Farley) selling segments of 700 acres of land granted
to Thomas Farley on Walkers Creek. (This must be the widow Judith Clay Farley, wife

of Thomas Farley Sr. died ca. 1796.)
No Farley's listed in Tazewell County.

Cabell Co., Va.
Farley, Henry 2 13 8
(No place given for Henry, but date: 17 April 1815)
(This was Capt. Henry, son of above named Thomas of Giles.)

Page 143, Deed Bk. 1 reference to Thomas Farley, Jesse and Betsy Farley to Jacob and
John Peck, 487 acres, a part of tract conveyed to Jesse by Clay Farley, the balance
being sold to Archibald Clyburn, 97 acres, on southeast side of Walkers, part of four
tracts (described) adjoining James Stafford Jr. Contains entry of 40 acres by Thomas
Farley which patent has not been recieved for.

Another entry on p. 141, Forrest Farley: Samuel Dillon & Cloah his wife: Rebecca Thompson
(co-heirs and legatees of Thomas Farley, dec'd.) To John Walker, 300 accres on Richland
Creek, a branch of the Bluestone. corner to Clay's, 1807.

Sent to me in answer to a letter I had written to Fred Penney Jr. of Sacramento, Calif.
He is a researcher on the Farley's of Ill. , I had hoped he would know something of my
Thomas being from Ill. He didmn't.

Francis Farley Jr., son of Francis Farley Sr. and Elizabeth.
Francis Jr. married Nancy Blankenship,
Children:

1. Frencis b. ca 1756, Va. md. Rachel McMullen about 1794. He died, Va. about 1800.
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2, Namecy Elizabeth b. ca. 1758, Va. mi. James Bllilal 1177.

8. Gideon b. s8. 1760, Va.

4, Adem b, ca. 1762, Va. md. Katie Boyd. He died, Ill. 1828

5. Polly b. ea. 1766, Va. md. ____ Adkins

6. Johanna b. ea. 1768, Va. md. . John Christian

T« Drury b. 1769, Va. md. Mary Adkins (probably sister of Polly's husband)

8. Edward b. 27, Oct. 1770, Va. died 1832,%%hite Co., Ill. md. 1. Lettice McMullen,
27 Jan. 1791. She was half sister of Esther McMullen, wife of Matthew Farley,
amd Rachel McMullen, wife of Francis Farley, above. The McMullen girls were
the daughters of Edward McMullen. Lettice McMullen Farley b. 7 April 1774,
at Sweet Springs, Va. died 1821, White Co., Ill. After Lettiece died, Edward
md. 2. Polly Hatchett, b. ca. 1772. There were no children known to this mg.

The above information is from the Genealogical Society of Salt Lake City, Utah, an
article by Eben C. Farley printed in the Richmond, Va. Standard dated 3 July 18803 a
diary held by Edward Farley Humphreys, Caldwell, Idaho and the D.A.R. Patriot index.

Edward Farley Sr., son of Francis Farley Jr. and Nancy Blankenship
Edward Farley Sr. and Lettice McMullen had the following children:

l. Francis b. T Jen. 1792, Bedford Co., Va. md. Sarah Groves, March 1829, He d. ca. 1830
2. Drury b. 6 Feb. 1793, Bedford Co.,Va. md. Polly Tade, 6 Feb. 1821. She b. 22 June 180
He probably died in San Diego, Calif,
3. Edward Jr. b. 12 Nov. 1797, Greenbriar Co., Va. d. 2 Aug. 1867, Ogden, Weber Co., Utah
md. Mary Moore, 9 Aug. 1821. She dau. of Moses Moore and Priscilla Miller,
she probably b. N.C., 9 Oct. 1807, d. 15 Oct. 1884, Ogden, Weber Co., Utah.
Edward Jr. was also md. to Sarah Moore (sister of Mary) and md.3. Polly
Boone.
4. Sarah b. 19 Sept. 1795, Greenbriar Co.,Va. d. ca. 1811 at age of 16
5. Silas b. 12 Nov. 1799, Monroe Co.,Va. md. Celia Tade, 1824. She was sister of Polly
Tade, wife of Drury Farley above. Silas d. ca. 1834.

6. Eliza (Elias) b. 1801, Monroe Co.,Va. d. young ca. 1813.

7. Nancy b. 3 Oct. 1806, Gallia Ce.,0hio, md. Joha Edmondson, 19 May 1825. Md. 2. Ira
Parker after John died, 1840. She d. 23 Oct. 1897, Kalona, Washington Co. Iowa.

8. John R. b. ca. 1806, Ohio. He could have beem a twin to Nancy above.

9. Sylvester b. ca. 1811, Ohio. He lived and probably d. Keota, Keokuk Co, Iowa not far
from his aiater Namncy.

10. Joseph b. 18 Nov. 1812 Shawmeetown, Gallatin Co.,Ill. md. Sarah Marie Robeson, 16

Feb. 1836. He d. 4 Jan. 1887, probably Sam Diego, Calif.

11. Jane nothing kmown
12, Lovian b. ca. 1802, Monroe Co. Va. ‘md. John Chenault, 1820. She d. about 1838.

r e
(This family was all over the placelll) R.J.S.
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dated 4 November 1972
from Agnes Pearlman:

Following are records of marriage bonds for Jane "Jemmnie" Farley, daughter of Esther
( widow McMullen) and Capt. Matthew Farley:

13 Sept. 1824 Monroe Co. Va., Jane Farley to Henry Gore

bondsmen: Henry Gore & Joseph Farley
28 Nov. 1831 Giles Co. Va. Jane Gore to William C. Gore

(no parents or bondsmen listed)



g@"

6

Froms Kaye Qluiu 0
On the marrisge bomd (enclesed) for John Farley, the Iﬁq "Nm, He )
out, and written im another imk is the name, Wm. MeCoy. I eopisd it e "

] love that spelling they used. It makes me feel better, kmovimg that 'm. n. as

bad at it as I am. Maybe it runs in the familyl

Got & letter the other day who is working a Caleb Farley b. 1839, W. Ya. and went

to Ind. I may be wrong but I would think her Caleb was of the New England bramch as I
have not seen the mame Caleb in any of the Va. lines. But it is im the New Emg. Farley's
Also was sent a shert history of the New Eng. Farley's which was givem to this peraon
by Mrs. Day, I believe. The paper stated that the ancestor of the New Emg. bransh was
Geerge Farley, who imigrated to America 1640. And that this George was the brother of
Thomms (came 1623, Va.) , both sons of Fabyan Farley. This is where I am confused. I
thought that Thomas was the som of Roger Farley and Jame Evans. **

*%*NOTE-R.J.S. — Aecording to my files, George would not have been a brother to Thomas,
but his unclej a brother to Thomas Farley's father, Roger.

In Raglands History of Logam Co. W. Va. , he stated that Capt. Hemry's daughter, Mary,
married Stephen Hensley. Om the marriage bond sent by Mrs. Fowler shows: Naney Farley,
and Stephem Hensley, 19 April 1914. Could this Nanecy and Mary be one and the same? Or

is this am error? g1y

Talked to Thella Jomes on the phome this morning and she has found a Farley in Texas,
whese father was from Scotland. Just adds to the pot even morel

hy idea who this John Farley who died in 1838, Pike Co., Ky. may be? I am still looking
for Johm & Polly Ferguson Farley and their childrem.

A FEW FARLEY CHILDREN LIVING WITH OTHER FAMILIES:

1880 Pike Co., Ky-
Living with femily of James and Isabell Burris:

A.F.B. Farlor 13 m
Jane " 8 F
Montraville Farlor 4 m
James H. Farler 3 m
1870 Pike Co., Ky.

Samuel Farley 52
Matilde b4
John P. 21
Lewis 19
Viey 17
Jane 15
Montraville 13 #*
James H. 12 * - these are the same ones listed above.

1850 Logln Co. W. Va.
Living with Williem Dingess:
Henry Farler 20 '

Living with John Dingess:
Nancy Farler 11

Living with Sarah Dingess
Gordon Farley 13

1860 Logan Co. W. Va.
Living with a Conley fomilys
Sarah Farley 15
Henry Farley 30

*Does anyone Imow who the parents of these children are?
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Pike Co. Ky. Court Orders, Book i, page 333, Doce-bor conrt - 1838

"Ordered that the collector of Pike County for 1888 do not edlidgt of‘ etttto
of John Farler Deceased his County Levey for said year and the estute*lt exem , from

paying the same." Monday, December 3, 1838
Wayne County, West Va. - 1870 Census

Butler Township = P.0. Cassvill i
Jesse Farley 41 Va.
Elizabeth a5 Ky.

Pollie 15 Va.
Lucinda 13 "

George M. 9 g

Jesse 7 s
Laesizade (?7) Ay "

Elvira 3 Kye.

Wayne Co. West Va. - 1870
Grant Township - P.0. VWayme

Alferd Farler 35 Va.
Elizabeth 37 »
Marriage Bonds of Pike County, Ky.
File # 352
John Farley and Matilda Stafford — Bond June 29, 1833
. cl.O
"This is to cirtify I autherise my brother 4@1 H. 3y to write or make use of

my name to the marriage bond to the clerk of Pike Cty whare as I have sent him for

licens for my self to marry and in obtaining them I impower him to make use of my name
given from under my hand this 26th day of June 1833
John Farley"

William x BMcCoy
"Mouth of Pond Pike Cty, Ky. June the 24th 1833. To the honerable Clark of the

Cty Cort - Sir this is to autherize you to Ishue marriage licems between my dauter
Matilda and John Farley as She is of Lawful age given under my hand this day amd date

above written. her

Nancy x Stafford
Teaste mark
H. Smith

William H. Farler
William McCoy

*Notes It would appear from this marked out part of the bond letter that this John
is the brother of Wm. H. Farley. So there is little soubt that this John is the son

of Capt. Henry Farley.
Kaye



dated November 1972
from: Llil Stett i ,-;
The page on marriages from Dorothy Ford Wulfeck..these were broth.rp & liltorlﬁ

Will..Heary Farley, Lunenburg Ce.Va. Bk. 3 p. 185, Proved 1788, names as chltdrona
Anne, Betty, Doshi, Edward, Martha, Polly, Seth, William.

John Farley Jr., Chesterfield Co., Va. nd‘ﬁglizubeth Archer, childrem:
Johm md. Mary Willett
Framcis md. Namcy Whitlow
Peter wmd. Drucilla Turpin
Mary md. Thomas Womack
William md. Martha Stewart
Sarah md. Robert Thompson
James md. Mary
Joseph md. Mary Ellington
Forrest
Matthew
Henry md. Mary

Above copied im Library of Congress, Wahsington, D.C.
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dated November 1972
from: R. J. Sadlon (research from various sources, records, etc.)

Missouri Pioneers, County & Genealogical Records, Vol. VII

p. 11  FARLEY, JACKSON, appointed guardian of Emeline and Amanda Farley, minor children
of Jscklon Farley and Caroline Farley. 5 March 1849. Sec. John Riggens.(Bond
A-178)

Scott Co., Mo. Marriage Records Book I 1840-18553
16 Dec. 1841 Farlow, Andrew to Martha Leach by Wm. Logan JP
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dated 10 Nov, 1972
From: David A, Turner

In checking through the marriages of Cabell Co.,W, Va. I found the marriage of Matilda
Farley to Carter T, Clark, They were married 11 Aug, 1817, According to the Logan 1850
Census, Carter T, was born 1791, Evidently Matilda died befure 1850 for Carter T, is
shown 1living with his brother, John B, Clark, who marriedcone of the McDonalds,

The wife of Meredith Burgess born 1797 was a Matilda Farley, b. 1800. The name Matilda
seems to have been a family name,

I found the following marriage records, Chesterfield Co,, Va, t

13 June 1779. John Earley and Judith Moore, Isham Farmer consents for Judith,

5 March 1796, John Farley and Ellizabeth Cheatham, dau, of Elizabeth Cheatham who consents.
19 Oct. 1801, Matthew Farley and Martha Ashurst, daul of Robert Ashurst who consents,

3 Jan, 1811 ., Phillip Farley and Alice E, Calvin, dau, of Wm, Calvin Sr,

3 Nov, 1773 . William Walthall and Sophia Farley, Sur, Archibald Walthall,

The Chesterfield Co, Va, Farleys were probably a spill-over from the ones living in Amelia
Co, The records of Amelia Co, show many Farley's,
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dated 12 Nov, 1972
froms Babe Fowler (Mrs, Claude)

Personal Property Taxes for Logzan Co,, W, Va, (Va. State Archives)

1, Males (whte) over 16; 2, blacks over 123 3, blacks over 163 4, horses; 5, stud horses;
5. total sum of tax, (I 4ot the impression that it was in cents,) ;

All names listed are Farley's,



year-182h 1825 1826 & %1@2@"
Nimrods in 1h -12¢ Joseph: 1lm Joseph: 1m

Wm, P.t In Wmi 1m -12¢ Thompsons 1m 1h «12¢ Wme: lm 1lh «12¢
George: 2m Thompson: 1m 1h =12¢ Johns 1m lh -12¢ Thompsons 1m lh -12¢
Josephs 1m : Nimrod: 1m Nimrod: 1m 1lh =12¢ Josephy 1m

Thompson: 1lm lh =12¢ Wm, Sr.1 1lm 2h 1@%¢ Thomas: 1m 2h -24¢ Georges 2m

¥m, Sr,: 1lm lh =12¢ Henry Jr,i 3 Henry Sr.: 1m Thomas: 1m

Henry Jri: 1lm 1h =12¢ Johns 1m Henry: 1m John: 1m

Wm, Jr.i1lm 1h 48¢ Thomas: 1lm wh =-24¢ Henry Jr,: 1lm lh -12¢ Henry Sr,: lm

Henry Sr.i1lm 1s over 16 =47¢ Wm, H.: 1m 1h -12¢ Georze: 2m Wm, H.:

Johng 1m Henry Sr.: 1m Wm,: 1lm 1lh -12¢ Henry P: 1lm 2h
Thomas: 1m

If you know what records you want the Archives will make a xerox copy for 1l0¢ a page-
microfilm for 50¢ a page, They have the early tax records of the counties of Va,-W, Va,

"Montgomery Co., Va,-Circa, 1790" - Netti-Schreiner-Yantis p, 28;
Attending Muster--fined for not attending-- Henry Farley-removed to Wythe Co, 1787
Person charged with taxes white males over 21 white males 16=21 slaves horses
Tax List C (includes part of what is now Fayette, Raleigh, Summers, Mercer, Giles, Montg,)
1789, May 20: Thomas Sr, - Thomas Sr, 0-2-6 (one stud horse, covering rate 15 shillings)

(v) 20y William  Wm 0-0-3
20; Henry Henry 0-0-3
203 Forest Forest 0-0-5

July 1l: Thomas Jr, Thomas Jr, 0-0-5
(b) A person of this name appeared in the 1788 1list, with no tithable, and one male in
16-21 age group, Probably turned 21 this year,

Survey Book D

P. 48: p 84y Thpmas- 76 on Sugar Run adj his own and Thomas Shannon, 23 March 1789
P« 491 p, 140: Forest - 39 between Root: Br and the Gum Br, 30 Oct, 1787
Pe 241 ™ 90 on sugar fun at Sang Br, 28 April 1788
Ps 951 Locating residences of taxpayers - list C :
Pe 961 19 May 1789 (Walkers Cr, from mouth to Sugar Run & Whitleys Br, Wolf Cr, & Sinking
& Doe Cr, near mouths)
Henry, Thomas & William - all appears in 1list M of Montgomery Co, 1792/3
21, May (Sugar Run at Sang Br,) --Forest
pe 97L % July ;}89 ( Sugar Run, Walkers Cr,) Thomas Jr, - appears in list M of Montgomery
o, 1792/3,

HH**HH*H******************************H***********************************************H
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From Sigfus Olafsen

~Thst was qpiteda ggﬂ of material you sent me and some tine nill bo xtq zed 1 ge 2
for the presert I will comment only on the contents of Mrs, Palacios 1 S

genealogical work has pertained to Boone County I have some familiarity with iogun aud-!!ngo
In fact I might claim I am the leading authority on those counties, which sounds 1like hnlnting
but unfortunately isn't, As far as I know I am the only person who has done any general gen-
ealogical research there since the time of Henrpéflay Ragland in the 1890's, A man named Swain
came to Logan briefly in the 1920's and wrote a history of the county but all he 4id was to
publish verbatim what Ragland had written and add to it brief sketches about the then latding
business men, So, though I am not really well informed about the people of those countles, I

do think I have more source material than anyone else, which is something like the one-eyed
man being king in a country of the blind!

Now first eas to George Curry, who interests me, I have no doubt about his telling the truth

as he knows it, but I am skeptical about the Indian wives because I have heard that tale so
often and never could find any actual proof. I was born and grew up in what was a new settle-
nent in northern Minnesota where there were, and still are, a good many Indians, and I can
testify that the social gulf between them and the whites was wide and deep, Though there were
such things as occasional “squaw men" there was no such thing as intermarriage, and though the
feeling between the two races has undergone a2 lot of change, there still is none, This is not
iltogether the fault of the whites for the Indians do not want to integrate or to be assimilated,
Looking at some of the doings of the white race one may think they have a point, The Indian was
separated from the rest of mankind for a thousand generations and it is very difficult for him

.0 adapt himself to the mores of another race, With things the way they are and have been in
ther places it is difficult to believe they were different on the Illinois frontier in the 1830's

et us turn to what Mr, Curry said and compare it with the records that are at hand, In part he
;aid about the family of the first Thomas. Farley and his Indlan wifes
"They had three sonsy John, who left home when he was about 15 years old, and
was never heard from.again, Jessee, I know nothing of, And Thomas, who married
Nancy Ann Maynard - and they are my grandparents,”
ogan County included all of Mingo untill 1895 and turning now to the Logan Co, census of 1860,
see listed there John Farley, age 30, and his birthplace is shown as Illinois! Could there
ave been two John Farley's who came from Illinois to Pigeon Cresk in Mingo County? I think not,

think this confirms Mr,.Curry's statement but he evidently had lost track of this John Farley
hich is understandable in view of the lapse of time,

e says he knows nothing of Jessee Farley but there is also a Jesse Farley listed in the Logah
360 census, age 32, but his birthplace is not indicated, He is married and five children are
isted, I might add that John was also married and had eight children,

nd there is a Thomas Farley age 38 (born 1822) whose wifes name is Nancy Ann and who must have
zen the Nancy Ann Maynard who Mr, Curry says was his grandmother, Agaln his statement checks
it, In the 1860 census the names and ages of their eleven children are as follows: William M

3, Ira L, 17, Samuel G, 15, Lucinda 14, Sally 12, Melvin 10, Louisa 8, Allen P, 6, Polly &,
nharlotte 3, Chloe Ann 1,

oing furt er with Mr, Curry's statement he says there were three sons of his great grandfathers
2cond marriage, who were Anse, Add, and Patterson, Anse was a nickname for Anderson, as for
istance, Devil Anse Hatfield who was Anderson Hatfield, and Add for Addison, Both Anderson

d Addison were frequent male names in the earlier part of the last century.

rning again to the Logan 1860 census we see two Anderson Farley's, both married and each

ving two children, One of them must be the Anse that Mr, Curry mentions but presently I do
t know which one,

d there is a Patterson Farley whose family is listed as follows:
Patterson Farley age 23

Rebecca & 1530
Harrison “ el
Matilda Coleman W50
Nancy o o AL

is is a 1little puzzling, Mr. Curry says that Patterson raised Nancy Coleman, the oldest child

his sister, and here she is, But 1f we turn to the Logan 1850 census things become even more
zzling, for there we see this household listed:



. = R R R S R A R S A T T T e 1, T

—2— v
Matilda Coleman age 23 MR RIS
Anderson Farley " 15 ‘ E e (s 4
Patterson " g I & ; il T
Nancy Coleman R 3

Now what do we do, My guess, and it is only a guess, is that Matilda was the second wife of the
first Thomas Farley who after his death married someone named Coleman and was again a widow by
the time the 1850 census was taken, This uould_ﬁhﬂe Nancy Coleman a half-sister ‘of Patterson
instead of his niece, This is a side issue and does not enter into the ancostry,of Mrs, Palacios,
[t does strengthen the statement of Mr, Curry and I feel certain he is telling the truth as he
tnows 1t, but there is always a possibility that he was misinformed about certain things,

I find no Addison Farley in the Logan 1850 census but there is one in 1860, in the household
f a widow named Nancy Farley, He is 19 years old and I have no other information about him,

" think that if someone went to Mr, Curry with the names that are in the census records it

‘ould jog his memory and bring certain things back to him, I have tried that method and at times
t has led to interesting results., I go to Logan occasionally - in fact, I was there day be-
‘ore yesterday - and I would not mind trying it if I knew where he lives,

think I have other material that will help round out what you have and will try to get to
hat later,

rs, Palacios speaks of the apparent discrepency in the marriage record of her second gr. grand=-
ather but there may be another explanation, Ministers were supposed to report to the county
lerk all marriages performed during each calendar year at the end thereof, but I know of cases
herethey put this off for as much as three years, creating such apparent discrepencies, and
here must have been cases where they did not report them at all, even though the parties had
omplied fully with all laws,



November 1972
From: Sigfus Olafson
507 Kanawha Ave,
Madison, W, Va. 25130 letter dated 24, Oct, 1972

Your 1e£ter was reclieved to day, I have just been looking through some old notes of 30-40
years ago and find some more Farley references, One is a sketch from Bancroft's History of
; Calif, Vol, 7 page 431, as follows.

Janes T, Farley, democrat, was eslected United States Senator from California
by the legislature of lB??-ﬂ and served untill Leland Stanford was elected to -
succeed him by the legislature of 1885, Farley was born in Virginia in 1829,
educated in the common schools of Missouri, and migrated to Calif, where he
studied law and bepan to practice in 1854, He was a member of the assembly in
1855 and in 1856 was a speaker of that house, le served eight years as state
senator and was president pro tem one session, Resided in Jackson, Amador Co,
This has the date of his birth two years later than what I have previously given you,
Ginseng or no ginseng he must have had something on the ball to accomplish what he did,

I also found some census records pertaining to this region which I copied long ago. One
consisted of excerpts from the 1820 census which at that time included the area whare
Nimrod Farley later had his mill, The 1820 entry for the househcld of Nimrod Farley in
Cabell Co, Va, (now W, Ya,) shows 2 malss 0-10, 1 male 18-24, 1 male 26-45, 1 female
0-10, 1 female 26-U45, The oldest male and female were no doubt Himrod and his wife,
The male in the 18-26 bracket could have bsen a relative of either ar a hired hand,

In case you wonder why the unusual age grouping, it had to do with militia servics,
All able bodied males from 16 to 265 were in the active militia, had tn attend monthly
drills and annual musters, and were subject to call at any tinme, Males from 26 to 45
were in the reserve, subiject to call in an emergency, while males over 45 were exempt,
For no good reason, unless they had weomens 1ib in those days, females were placed in
similar age bhrackets,

e g

In 1824 Logan Co, was formed and included the portion of Cabell Co, whers Nimrod had
lived, The 1830 census of his househod shows 1 male 5-10, (this would be James T,) 1
male 30-40, 1 female 0-5, 1 female 5-10, 1 female 15-20, 1 female 20-30, This dces not
mateh up well with the preceding census but one night surmise that Nimrods first wife
had died and that he was remarried to a younger woman,

The 1840 census adds more confusion, In it Nimrods houszhold has 1 male 15=20, (too old
: for James T,) 1 male 40-50 (Nim#od) 2 females 0-5, 1 female 5-10, 1 female 10-15, 1
, female 20-30, 1 female 30-40, It is possible of course that the census taker srred in
placing them in these aze brackets and pe*haps aven more likely that I erred in copying

themn,
In 1847 Boone Lo, waz fovmad and included the portien of Logan viiera Nimrod lived hut
Wite; 1*~ 1820 Gene e was talel Le was no longer there, T think he noved te Kissour?
atout 1842 as T Yave drformation that some of his near net lehvors newved to Misseurt tien,
n Jf there wags gults ar exodus from here tc Mo, in the carly 1R40's,
have ne- -Anformat lon aboutTames T, Farisy hizving haen mavried, Bivorceas wsrs aot an-
T it tha st R W e gasetin e - i el e vonildl Ye thini T s ekl i e T o shipptiind e
Tarkay s itnaligice Whal Tagsh SR« 3 RS SaniT T havelinter A noae i Thé viahe adpl¥ss fo
She' vhaen Simeadt R ymirfgung e Koy Oneisas o deutl ths senste Fak e aiid Shhaiotiew, gyia
1 et Tl res
| F .
f o= L o .‘ = 4‘...‘ l: isE 3 r .‘ = \,": s St RO
ey ' = ' AR, R TR £ O EERE ) 1:" e T K T ) \..:,. 15 % g = HEF UL
e B Tty L ,'“". L2 y A i e a 1 S I o e B 5 T ot 5 e A Y pos o
b Fradee i Thedanat Son e soiibiie ) Tiansnid thessial el “rd and EheT i adwne
Thedlin BT s s velative, unless thevs 48'a typopravhical error. Nir- ° should have
Yean korn dn the edrly 1790's, He was over 26 in 1820, and undes 140 4y 1830,
UF ceurse you may place me on yeur mailing I1st and T will contact Aubrey {, oSmith of
Becklar, M, Va. vhorhas . far nore informatior about the early Farleyls than T kaye,



NOVEMBER 1972
From: Sigfus Olafson
507 Kenawha Ave.
Madison, W. Va. 25130

The material you sent me relates to several subjects and families and I will, in due
time, make comments on the ones I know of and in cases where 1 have some information.
I am now sending you herewith some papers relating to the Farley family which were
given to me by Aubrey 0. Smith, of Beckley, W. Va.

I note that you are in touch with Mrs. Agnes Pearlman. 1 have corresponded with her
for some time and she came here once and spent two 18 hour days copying some of the
things that David Turner and I have. She is a very nice person, as well as a capable
and reliable genealogist.

I have marked each one of the enclosed papers with a letter at the upper left hand
corner and they are as follows:

A-Relates to litigation involving properties owned by Simon and Francis Farley.

B-Is a list of some marriages in Montgomery Co. Va. which once covered a large ares
including the West Va. region where the early Farley families lived. You will see
that several Farley marriages are._listed, some of them more tham once and at diff-
erent dates. I am unable to explain this unless it is the time lag between the
actual marriage and the time the officiating minister reported it for recording.
That is just a guess on my part.

C-Is a school teaching contract made with Matt Farley, apparentley the same one that
Mrs. Pearlman will send you. There is nothing genealogical in it but it is amn in-
teresting sidelight on educational matters of that time period.

D-Is a contract between some merchants of present Monroe Co. (then Greenbriar) and
Francis Farley and relates to the preparation of a bridle path or road from Mon-
roe to either Prestonsburg, Ky., or Vancouvers Trading Post which was at the forks
of Sandy River, in or near present Louisa, Ky. This was perhaps an impossible task
as the route was more than 150 miles over some of the roughest terrain in the
Appalachians. Anyway, Farley's path was not accepted and he was never paid for his
work. i

E-Is the will of Matt Farley, of Henry Co., Ind.

F-Is a penciled paper relating to a suit by James Byrneside against the heirs of
Thomas Farley and from it we can learn that the name of his widow was Judith, his
sons were lenry, William, Thomas and Clay, his daughters were Chloe, wife of Sam-—
uel Dillon, Rebecca, wife of John Thompsom, and Judith, the last named unmarried
at the time of the suit. 1 know nothing about this affeir but think it definitely
relates to the branch of the Farley's that were in this art of Va. It must have
taken place soon after 1800 as James Byrnside (he has decendents here) did mot
live long after that time. It is my guess that the suit involves property in Mon-
roe Co., and that the Thomas Farley family was living in Ky. at the time of the suit

G-1s the marriace bond of Lemuel Jarrell and Elizabeth Farley. Lemuel was & brother
of the gr gr grandfather of my local friemnd, David A. Turner.

H-Nelates to the Farley and Gore families and lists photos of which I do not have
copies.
I-Is a list of some early Gore wills.

J-Relates to Gore family bible records, etc.

In my next letter I will give you what records I have of the decendents of Gideon Farley
b. 1775, who settled in Hoone Co.
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A

JOHN SIMON FARLEY and Elizabeth Morson, plaintiffs, and

THOMAS LEE SHIFPEN and Elizabeth Carter, late Elizabeth Carter Banister, his wife,
Champe Carter and Maria, late Maria Farley, his wife, Mary Byrd
Farley, and Rebecca Parke Farley; which two last named parties,
being infants, appear ky John Dunbar, their guardian, defendents

FRANCIS FARLEY apd Simon Farley, brothers, british subjects and
fathers each of several children, in the year 1755, bought of William Byrd 26000
acres of land, called the Samra town, or the land of Eden, in Northcarolina, for
1000 pounds of sterling money. the conveyance was to Francis Farley, and Simon Farley
and to their heirs. they bought also, together with one Francis Miller, several
parcels of land, in the County of Norfolk, in Virginia, which were conveyed to the
three purchasers and to their heirs. :

Simon Farley paid one-half of the purchase money for the land in
Northcarolina, and one—third part of the purchase money for the land in Virginia.
slaves belonging to both the brothers were employed in cultivating the Northcarolina
land; and Francis Farley debited with one-half of certain expenses incurred many years
after the death of the latter on account of that estate.

The whole business of treating for the purchases, taking the con-
veyances, and managing the estates, was transacted by Francis Farley, who was several
times in Virginia, his brother residinz in Antigua, West Indies.

Simon Farley died about the year 1756 and by his testament, whereof
he appointed his brother Francis one of the executors, his children, the plaintiffs,
to whom the said Francis was appointed testamentary guardian, with others, clame what
they now demand, which is one-half of the Northcarolina land, and one-third part of

vhesMargandaclands ot » )35 desth, Francis Farley bought from Francid Miller his third
part of the land in Virginia.

25 of january 1757, Francis Farley wrote to Francis Miller & letter
in these words:" i pray the favor of you to send me by the first opportunity a copy of
the sale or conveyance to my brother and myself of the land bought from col. Byrd, which,
after my brother is dead, i am as survivor intitled by law to the whole, so i want the
sale that i may have a conveyance drawn for one-half my brothers sharet: for god forbid
i would ever take such an advantage as his death gives me; and, for this reason, i want
copies of those other lands bought between you, him and myself *** the sooner you send
me these papers the better, and the more will you oblige me; for life is very uncertain
and i want to cet this business done for fear of accidents.”

In another letter, dated 14 of August 1758, from Francis Farley to
Francis Miller are these words: " i imagine some of my last letters to you have mis—
carried, as you take no notice in yours to me of some things i mentioned to you par-—
ticularly the sendinz me copies of the conveyance made by col. Byrd to my brother and
myself of the land we bought of him in Carolina, i have mentioned this two or three
times, and must beg you will furnish me with it, by the very first opportunity: do not
send the original deed but copies by two opportunities. i want it prodigiously that i
may settle the matter, lest any accident should happen my life: and god forbid that i
or mine should take the advantage the law gives by my surviving my poor brother; and i
find you are of the same honest and honourable way of thinkingz. so you will be so kind
to have this matter settled with you by a proper deed as to your survivorship, with
regard to the lands we purchased in partmership in Virginia. charge me for all expenses
that may attend your doing it, and sending copies of the deed from col. Byrd.

In a letter from Francis larley to his son, James Parke Farley,dated
the 31 of March 1772, are these words:" i believe Jack Farley will soon be obliged to
go with the regiment to Ireland &ec. that poor family will i feel be infallibly ruined,
and obliged to sell their share of the land of Eden."

fn a letter from Francis Farley to John Simon Farley, dated 11 of
June 1777, are these words: " i am very apprehensive, that, if the americans find out
You are one of the kings officers theywill confiscate your lands in America, in that
case you will have nothing to depend upon hut your commissior and i shall lose above

3000 pounds."



TR In & letter from Francis Farley to Johm Simen Farley, dated i3
of July 1778 are these words: " if you do not wuit the army you will certainly lose
your property in Noerthamerica, which i trust is worth more than a colonels commission
and & regiment or two or three regiments *** surely you can not have the least doubt
whether it will be best to preserve valuable property, in such a country or to con-
tinue a slave in the army of a very declining almost ruined country *** in my last i
said, i should'not again presume to advise you but in a very short time things are so
vastly altered i can not help attempting it once more, i then thought that all of us
who had property in Northamerica and were absent from that country, would forfeit it,
but from the late accounts we have, we find the conmgress acts upon more liberal prin-
cipals, and intend to give time to all absentees to return and clame their property,
even those who deserted them in the day of distress, and bore arms against them; but,
if they do not return in a4 certain limited time their property is to be confiscated
and you may take for granted they will have no partiality towards an officer in the
kings service. i therefore hope you will see this matter in the light i do and think
it better to part with the commission you now have and come over to be ready to go to
America to clame your property soon as matters are settled, than to lose considerahble
property in a very growing countrye.

If you have purchased a Captains commission before you recieve
this i must beg you will let it &c then go to America to clame the land, if you should
not like to remain in thet country you may sell the land, and live in a country you
like better, you can not afford to lose that land."

The writinz which, after the death of Krancis Farley, was proved
for his testament, and by which all his estate in Northcarolinu and Virginia was devised
(a) to the children of his son, James Parke Farley, the female defendents, without making
any declaration in favor of the pluintiffs, was lodged in the hands of Thomas Warner,
attorney general of Antigua, '.est Indies, the counsil of that testator, with a paper on
which were written by his direction the following words: "my late brother, Simon Farley,
was half concerned with me in the purchase of a tract of land from the honourable William
Byrd, Esq. and Elizabeth, his wife, and known by the name of Saura town, or the land of
Eden in the province or state of Northcarolina, he was also one—third concerned with
Mr. Francis Miller of Virginia merchant, and myself in the purchase of the following

tracts of land, viz:

|

one tract purchased from Robert Ives and Keiza, his wife, one
tract purchased from Anne Ludgall widow, John Biggs and Eathia his wife, William Dale
and Mary his wife, and Sarah Ludgall Spinster, one tract purchased from John Ivy and

| Elizabeth his wife, one tract purchased from James Tucker. note i have since purchased

Francis Millers title to his one third part so that i now possess two third parts of

these several tracts of land.

My late brother is no how concerned with me in the great dismal
swamp or any other lands that i have in Virginia or Northcarolina, except the five
parcels above mentioned. and a man who in March 1779, had been sent for the said
testamentary writing in order to return it to Francis Farley had wished to make & dec-
laration in his will as to the title of John Simon Farley to the said lands in America,
| which the counsil as he informed the messenger declined to do from reason of policy,

5 and brought to him with that information lamented that such declaration should not be

! made."
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(2) Francis Farley, who appeareth to have expected that the property in America
of british subjects would be confiscated, probably hoped to prevent the loss
of these lands by devising them to his grandchildren, who were american cit-
izens, praetermitting his brothers children, because & devise to them might
be in vain. Note in editiom of 1795.

Virginia Reports Annotated
Wythe 254
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o3 MONTGOMERY COUNTY MARRIAGES

Simeon Cockrilli.‘

3~1-1782 Brewn, Lo Jane Davisson
1785~1791 Farley, Forest Mary Munsey
same " William Elizabeth Thompson
same H Thomas Patty Lester
3-7-1786 o Forest Mary Munsey _ Nathaniel Munsey, sty
5-20-1789 " Thoma s Patsy Lester'(llenry & Richard Pugh, Hemry Low
Ann)
9-1-1789 " William Elizabeth Thompson (Wm) John Thompson, sty
list dated
5-8=1793 L Thomas Petty Lester Richard Witt*

1796-1797 Farlow, John Jane Hammons Alexander Roas*

1-24-1797 Farley, John Jane Hammon John Hammon, sty.
5-10-1798 ¥ Clay Letty Carter
3-4-1806 ® Ezekial Judy Markham John Markhem, sty
2-11-1798 Adkins , Shadrack Christina Adkins
6-9-1785 Smith, John Hannah Wynatt Richard Witt*
2-1-1787 French, John Beddy Clay "
6~14~1797 24 Isaac Elizabeth Stowers Alexander Ross*
1785-1791 " Mary Isaac Hatfield
» " James Susannah Hues .
1-1-1787 n James Ann Chapman (John) George Chapman, sty
1-16-1787 i John Bidde Clay (Mitchell) Jas. French-Ralph Stewrt
2-17-1787 Hurt, William Elizabeth Good (Abraham)
11-1-1797 Toney, Poindexter Jane Lilly (Robert) Robert & William Lilly, sty
11-10-1796 Smith, Joseph Elizabeth McCoy Issac Renfro*
8-30-1798 Lilly, Thomas Rosanna Meador Alexander Ross*
5-26-1798 Stroud, Absolam Tabbath Clay
5-8~1797 Bennett, Robert Fanny Adkins i
6-18-1797 French, David Polly Dingess "
1785-1791 Adkins, Randall Charity Adkins
3- ~1820 Smith, Sovine Ssrah Scott Richard Buckinghanm®
12-2-1824 Hurt, John Loury West (came to Raliegh Co.) Peter Howard*
8-4~1825 Trump, William Malinda Hawkings Richard Buckingham®
3-2-1826 Sovine, Henry Catherine Thomas i
9-9-1786  McDonald, Edwerd Kezia Stephens Jos. McDonald, sty
9-29-1825 Carper, John Sally King J.G. Cecil*
10-22-1829 Smith, Joseph Lydia Scott Richard Buckinghan
1-6-1810 Pate, Jeremiah
(dacob) Polly Howerton John Howerton, sty
6-16-1785 Straley, Jacob Martha French (Matt & Sarah)
1785 Farley, Rebecca John Thompson
9-24-1786 Farler P
d. Thomas & George Chapman*
1798 7 Judy (Henry) Patton Thompson Wm. Hickman, Wm. Farley
9- 1800 s Judith David Nicewonger Alexander Ross*
9-26-1786 Hale, Edward
of Lunenburg Marthe Perdue (William) Peter Blankenship, Jesse Perdue,
Thomas Addair, sty
8-23-1832 Covey, Elijah Malinda Hall
1-31-1826 " Daniel Rebecca Pate JeGs Cecil¥*
9-14-1789 Bailey, Jpmes Margaret Stinson Robert Stinson, sty
8- 1844 Carper, Russell Malinda Varden
10-3-1844 Hurt, Patrick H. Nancy Ann Duckwiler Wm. L. Hatcher*
9-18-1849 Beatty, Samuel J. Ann Francis Furrow "
Ashworth, Armstead A. Parthena Dobbins Owen Summers*

10-5-1852

**%Notes Don't ask me to explain any of this! I just copied "as is".

*Minister performing marriage ceremony

R.J.S.
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WARTICLES OF AGREEMENT between Matt Farley of the one part and we the subscribers to
this article of the other part. Farley obliges himself under the pemalty of one hun-
dred dollars to teach school at his own house for the term of six months-it being the
months as follows next ensuing-August, September, October, December, January, February,
tockeep five days a week in the above several montha and to use his best indeavors to
the best of his skill and judgement to leaym those that may be sent to him in reading
writing and arithmetic, so far as his and those abilities will permit, to find & house
or room for the above purpose with a writing table, and many as need may require, to
find his own boarding lodging and washing during the above time and if he should lose
any time by sickness or other ways imn the above time of keeping school, he obliges
himself to make it up immediately at the end of the above six months, for which we the
subscribers hereunto oblige ourselves to pay to Matt Farley, four dollars for each
scholar we may agree to send to be paid as follows:

two dollars to be paid by the twenty fifth of December next ensuing at his house imn
well handled skins, at the price given in Union Town by Hirne or Alexander in discharge
of debts, the other two dollars to be paid in good sound merchantable corn at two
shillings and six pence per bushel to be divided at Farleys own house on the last day
of February mnext, and oblige ourselves to find firewood for the school the last three
months and we set our names with the number of scholars we agree to send, this 15th
day of May 1825.

(Signed) MATT FARLEY

Scholars:

JAMES GORE 3 WILLIAM DEMPSEY *

ANDERSON PAINTER % JOHN ABBOTT 2

TANDEY DEMPSEY 2 HENRY GORE send but not to pay
LIGAH DIKE 1 ' only for the time he does send

JOSEPH MEADOW & ALEXANDER HALSTEAD
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Greenbriar and state of Virginia of the one part and Isaac Bltill;%JhIil'iiilingbr,'&
John Byrmside of the county and state aforesaid of the other part and ss felleweth viz:

Article lat the said Farlie doth hereby agree to cut, mark and opem a bridle way,
about six feet wide, 80 as a man may with _conveniency ride, from the ford of Bigg Blue
Stone, about ome mile from the mouth of tﬁfﬂsama, to Prestons Burgh or Vancovers station
on Sandy, & to continue the mearest and best way he can, for the bemefit of travellers,
.and also, to be upon such ground as will admit of making a sufficeint wagon road over,
without any considerable difficulty, except cutting of timber & in some places digging,
without any rocks or stones of any consequence to imterfere.

Artiele 2nd. Said Farlie further agrees that he will go upon the same this fall now
ensuing and as soon as he has completed the same he will then make report to said Isaac
Estill, James Alexander & John Byrnside that same is completed.

Article 3rd. It is further agreed betweem the comtracting parties that as soon as
such report iz made, the said Estill, Alexander & Byrnside shall call the committee for
having the same carried into effect, whereupon the said committee is to appoint two

judges to view the same without delay.

Article 4th. The said Isaac Estill, James Alexander, & John Byrmside doih hereby
agree, that if the said judges so appointed to view the road are of the opinien that the
said road is done according to comtract, and that the same is or will admitt of a wagon
road as aforesaid then the said Isaac Estill, James Alexander & Johm Byrnside doth here-
by agree to pay to the said Francis Farlie the fulfillment of what the said judges would
judge to be the value of the labour expended on the same, s0 as not to exceed three hun-
dred dollars out of which the said Farlie agrees to gquit twenty dollars for his ocwn sub-

scription.

Article 5th. The said Farlie further agrees that if the said road is not done accer«
ing to the true intent and meaning of the above contract, and also that the way for a
wagon road can not be had as above mentioned them the said Farlie agrees to loose the
whole amount of his trouble and expenses—and to the true performance of each and every of
the above articles we bind ourselves and each other inm the penal sum of six hundred
dollars of the United States in witmesa whereof we have each for his own part set his
hand and seal and signed duplicates this fifth day of September one thousand seven hun-

Article of agreement made and entered inte hot'iil f*‘ué}-irifili;

dred & ninety seven. his
FRANCIS x  FARLIE (SEAL)

; mark
Witness present: ISAAC ESTILL (SEAL)
Robert Young JAMES ALEXANDER (SEAL)
Margaretta L. Stuart JOHN BYRNSIDE (SEAL)
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We the undersigned subscribers being appointed to view a road from the ford of Blue
stone to Sandy River agreeable to an agreement entered into between Francis Farley ef
the one part and ourselves and James Alexander of the other part we then contracting
for the committee for having the same carried into effect have according to said appoint-
ment viewed the said road or a considerable part thereof and do consider that the road
so far as viewed falls short of the contract on the part of Farley both as to the work
done as well as the ground on which it is taken that we were of the opinion that it was
entirely unnecessary for us to go any further. Given under our hands this 15th day of

May, 1798.
ISAAC ESTILL

JOHN BYRNSIDE
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LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT OF MATT FARLEY g
Feb. 27, 1837
STATE OF INDIANA, HENRY COUNTY, SS:—

In the name of God, amen, I Matt Farleyg Senior, of the county of Henry and State of
Indisna, being confined with sickness, but of sound mind, memory and understanding do
hereby make this my last Will and Testament in manner and form following to wit:

First of all at my death, I recommend my soul to God who gave it to me and my body
to be buried in & decent manner, at the discretion of my friends. As to all my real
estate in the county and state aforesaid, it beingz the West half of the North East
quarter of Section 17 in Township Sixteen Fast of the principal meridian line, contain-
ing eighty acres be the same more or less. It is my pleasure that my son John Farley
remain on his present improvement on the east side of the above described tract of land,
it being a cleaning and deadening of fifteen acres, be the same more or less, and that
he have the right to make any improvement thereon that he may think proper, and to en-
Jjoy the same, free from any rent, until the fourth day of March in the year of our Lord
One Thousand and Eight Hundred and Forty Five. Also that he have use of timber ad joining
on his improvement on the other parts of said land for the keeping up of his fences,
firewood, sugar trees and in consideration thereof that he furnish his mother Esther
Farley with fifteen pounds of good sugar, each year during her natural life, on until
the expiration of his right on said premises, prior to the above time, that he be de-
bared from renting, leasing, or disposing of said improvement, provided however, that
should any arrangement take place between my son John and the person to whom I shall
will the above described tract of land, whereof the said John Farley may be enabled to
obtain a piece of land by transferring of his right to said premises to that individual,
he be at liberty to do so snd such arrangements meets my entire approbation, but in de-
fault thereof that the foregoing part of this will, relative thereto remain in full
force as though this provise had not beem made, the above deascribed tract of land, with
the exception of such thereof as has been disposed of to John Farley until the 10th day
of March 1845. I will to my son Joseph Farley at the death of his mother and the remain-
ing part thereof at the expiration of that time on his complying with a provision re-
lative thereto, in the foregoing pert of this will, It is my wish that my wife Esther
Farley, have possession of and all profits arising from the above described tract of
land, with the exception of that part above described to John Farley, that she may remt
out or any way dispose thereof during the period of her matural life. As to my Real
Estate in the county of Monroe and state of Virginia, I dispose of it in the manner
following to-wit: It being a part of a survey of ninty acres and bearing date the 1lth
of September 1837, that part thereof that I have mot previously disposed of, I give to
my daughter, Sally Gore of the county and state aforesaid. As to my personal property,

I dispose thereof in the following manners:

To my son John Farley, one cow and yearling, that I bought of Dolphin Weaver and the
remainder of my personal property of what kind soever it may be to be sold, and that my
wife havethe privilege of taking on third of said property at the appraisement, if she
shall see proper, otherwise the whole to be sold and after the payment of my just debts,

I will to my son Matt Farley one dollar, and to my son James Farley one dollar, and
the remainder to be equally divided between my three daughters, Elizabeth, Esther and

Jane.

And I do hereby appoint my two sons Matt and Joseph Farley, Executors to my will and
declare this to be my last Will and Testament and do hereby revoke all will or wills
by me heretofore made as I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 27th day of February

1837.
MATT FARLEY (SEAL)
ISAAC PARKER

JOSEPH FARLEY
NORMAN BALLARD
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' JAMES EYRNSIDE -va- THOMAS PARLEYS HEIRS Sl e S s
Defendentss - ‘ P B
Henry Parley, William Farley, Thomas Farley, Clay Farley, Samumel Dillem, and Chlee his

wife, John Thompson and Rebecca his wife, Judith Farley jr, echildren and heirs of Thomas
Farley, dec'd and Judith Farley sr., Adnr‘%of said Themas Farley— Jease Farley

Witnesses:

Plaintiff Defendents

John Farley Henry Patton Sr. (Montgomery)
Mitchell Clay Sr. Charles Clay

Nancy Farley & Francis John Carter (Montgomery)

Peter Blankenship Thomas Caul

William Lafferty ' Christian Smidow

Henry McDaniel Mary Pack v Samuel

Hugh Caperton John Handley Sr.

Henry Farley Thomas Cecil

H. McDaniel Adam Clendennen (Barren Co., Green River, Ky)
George Parsons Archibald Woods (Madison Co. Ky.)

Michael Woods (Madison Co. Ky.)

William Renick, John McFarren & Andrew Walker, Justices of Barrem Co., Ky.
Humphrey Jones, Asa Learey, Johm Kincaid, Justices of Madison Co., Ky.

Notices

4~-15-1802 Mrs. Judy Farley - served by John Cele -~ Montgomery Co., Va.
4-16-1802 Jesse Farley - i " g

n William Farley - = Y . (del.to wife)
L Clay Farley - " u 4
4-17-1802 John Thompson - " Isabella Cail - " (del. to wife)
4 Thomas Farley - s A 3 B "
4-16-1802 Forest Farley - L 26 John Cole "
" John Farley - LR 2 X "
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Know all men by these presents that we Lemuel Jarrell & James Browde are held and
firmly Bound unto John Page, Esq. Govermor of the Commonwealth of Virginia and his
successors in the sum of one hundred and fifty dollars with condition that there is
no lawful cause to obstruct a marriage Intended to be solemmized between the said
Lemuel Jarrell and Elizabeth Farley of this County then the above obligation to be
void Else to Remain in full Force and Virtue witness our hands and seals this 3rd

day of September 1804.

LEMUEL JARRELL (SEAL)
his
JAMES -iriBROWDE

Atteste

Isaac Hutchison



WILL OF THOMAS GORE, AUGUST 26, 1797
WORCESTER COUNTY, MD.
Daughter, Comfort, Wm. Quinton, son of Phillipj; Phillip somn of Phillip»ﬂuilton.

Probated September 1, 1797,
Jas. Gore, son of Henry and Ann Catheqage Keller, 12-25-1787, married Saray (Sally)

Farley, 12-29-1807, died April 13, 1855, buried, Elktom, Ind.

Children: Joseph Oct. 8, 1808; Elizabeth, Jan. 8, 18113 Nancy, Jan. 16, 1813; Johm Sept.
29, 18153 Benjamin Oct. 27, 181835 Henry Nov. 16, 18213 Matt F. Jan. 25, 1825; Amcathrie
Feb. 5, 1828,

His parents were old pioneers and Indian fighters. He was a farmer and moved from
Monroe Co., Va. to Indiana and settled near his wifes fathers place. (Capt. Matt Farley)

SARAH (FARLEY) GORE, daughter of Capt. Matt Farley and Esther McMullen Farley, was
born Jan. 28, 1788, in Va. Married Dec. 29, 1807 to Jas. Gore. Died Dec. 3, 1862 and
buried near Elkton, Ind. She was the third of nine childremn and the mother of eight.

EMILY (GORE) WHITE, daughter of Joseph and Clarissa Gore, holding the old Jas.
Gore bible, now in possession of Dr. C. S. Gore, Indiamapolis, Ind. This bible was
loaned to Jos. E. Gore, Kansas City, Mo. who had photostat copies made of the family
records.

(Photo of EFmily (Goar) White standing betweem the head stomes of Jas. and Sarah
(Farley) Gore in cemetery near Elkton.)

Head stone of Jas. Gore, born Dec. 25, 1787, died April 13, 1855 near Elkton, Ind.

" n

Head stone of Sarah (Farley) Gore born Jan. 28, 1788,.died Dec. 3, 1862

The following is copied from a book made by Jas. Gore in Logan Co., Va. in the year
1795. He made the book to write his examples in when he went to school, as there were
no slates at that time. The book is made of unruled paper and covered with pigskin that
he tanned. He did mot go to school long enough to fill the book, so his son, Joseph
Gore, born in 1808, when he was 17 years old (1825) finished the book. The writing is

all done with quill pen.

Book now in possession of Dora (Goar) Hoskins, 524 La Purrisima Viay, Sacremento,
Calif. Given to her at the death of her father, Matt Alexander Goar.
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WILL OF MAXIMILIAN GORE, ACCOMACK CO., VA. MARCH 30, 1696 = . . *

Book 16896 - 17156
Page 114

Bequest to Son in law Thos. Smith, Son Danggl, Alex., Son in law John Smith, Som in
law Jas. Smith, Son in law Arthur Roberts, Son in law John Purnell.

Recorded 25 June 1696.

WILL OF DANIEL GORE, ACCOMACK CO. VA. JAN. 3, 1719
Son Wm. Gore, Selby Gore, daughters Joyce and Mary

WILL OF JONE GOARE, ESSEX CO0., VA. AUGUST 15, 1727
Wife, Eliza, daughter Lelyann, Betty. Probated 15 Aug. 1727

WILL OF JOHN GORE, CULPEPPER CO. VA. SEPT. 3, 1766

Grandson Ruebem, son of my daughter Mary, son Johm, wife Mary, four children and two
grandchildren, Henry Gore, Joseph Gore, Mary Breedlove, Sarah Oneal, Reuben Gore, and
Rachel Parks., Probated Dec. 21, 1769

WILL OF DANIEL GORE, ACCOMACK CO. VA. NOV. 7, 1770, PAGE 475

Son John, Thos., Teackle, daughters Mary, Eliz., Susanna, Ann, wife Susanna. Probated
Nov. 29, 1770

WILL OF JOHN GORE, ORANGE CO. VA., AUG. 29, 1777
Cousin Caleb Sisson, brother Stanley Gore, father John Gore of Richmond Co. Probated
Oct. 23, 1777.

WILL OF HENRY GORE, SHENANDOAH CO0. VA., APRIL 23, 1785

Wife Catherine, son Isagc land adj. John Gores, son Joseph, daughters Lydai, Surah,
Eleanor, Margaret, Ann, Elizabeth. Probated April 28, 1791

WILL OF THOMAS GORE, LOUDEN CO. VA. NOV. 25, 1789

Wife Ann, sons Joshua, Mark, daughter Elizabeth, daughter Hannah, brother Joshua.
Probated May 10., 1790



FROM PﬁOTOSTATIC COPIES OF OLD BIBLE RECORDS

James Gore
William C.
Joseph
Elizabeth
Nancy

John

Ben jamin
Henry

Matt F.
Ancatherine
Louisa Jane Walker

Ben jamin Alexander Stuart
J. AND NANNY PAULS CHILDREN:

Sally
James
Louisa Jane

James Gore
Jesse Paul -
Henry Gore 0
Mo T- “ﬂ!e n
Bart Pack "

Anathene Keller—Gore-McDaniel born

Henry Gore
Martha E. Gore
Charles S.
Joseph M.
Thomas L.

John Gore, son of James & Sally

James Gore

Sally

Robert Gore
Eliza A.

Allen Taylor Gore
Ewma Phipps
Anita Gore
William Thompson
Charles W. Gore
Mary Holms
James M. Gore
Mary B. Gore
Lucy A. Gore
Nannie B. Gore
Henry J. Gore
Mary B. Gore
Elizabeth Gore

married Sally Farley

Nancy Gore

Martha E. Smith

Kate Gore
EI T EET T T LT ]

born

"
L]

born 12-25-1787
1 4-22-1807
1 10—~ 8~1808
" - 4-1811
" 1-16-1813
2 9-29-1815
b 10-27-1818
Y 11-16-1821
i 1- 5-18256
i 2- 5-1824
" 2-24-1849
t 2-18-1831

8- 7-1833
% 9- 5-1834

12-29-1807
11- 1-1832
5-27-1844
9- 7-1881

8-30-1761

8-17-1865
2-15-1869
11- 4-1878

8-15-1825

3-15-1838
12-20-1852

10-12-1854
12-25-18556
5-24-1868

12-19-1860
8-22-1864

7-18-1866
5~-24-1868

died 10- 2-1840

L
"

Allen T. Caperton (U.S.Senator) married Lucy Ann Gore

Eugene Edwin Caperton

Robert Sturgeon "
Rupert Ernest "
Allen Woodson "

3- 1-1885
8- 5-1887

12~-27-1889

1-19-1896

12-16-1905
3-12-1906
8-27-1839 i
12- 3-1862 *74 " 10 " 5
4~ T-1876 md. 3-25-1852,
3-17-18786
1-26-1925 " 12-25-1877,
" g-18-1876,
" 1-22-1888,
" 12-26-1882,
6-19-1884



. January 1973
’ From, Kaye Palacios;
“State of Kansas, County of Montgomery,"

I, Charles Anderson Farley, son and heir at law of Nimrod Farley and heir at law
or legatee of Henry Farley deceased late of Logan County, Virginia,

Appoints Oliver A, McGinnis of Warren County, Missourl as his attorney to collect
any money due him in Logan County, West Virginia or other West Virginia Counties which
he may possess by virtue of will,....."of my uncle, Henry Farley, deceased, late of
Logan County, Virginia,"

This power of Attorney dated 29 April 1878

Signed; C, A, Farley
Deed Book C - page 493 (Logan County Books in Mingo Co,, West Virginia)
B T s s e e s R e e S s e e e e L s S S S s s s s o
R, A, Clendenen, Adam Clendenen, Nimrod Farley, and Juliet his wife, Alexander
McNeely and Polly his wife, James Russell and Amanda his wife, and Elmore Clendenen,
to E11 Gore, all of Logan Co., Virginia, (Cons, $150.00)

24 Oct, 1838
B=125 Logan Co.p W, Va,

50 ackes on Guyandotte River about 4 miles above Logan Court House adjoining land sold by
Hiram Hinchman to Joseph Gore and Wards line, "to include all the land sold by Peter Dingess
to Robert Clendenen, deceased, We the aforesaid heirs of Robert Clendenen, deceased do
warrant and defend",.,.etc.
Signed: R, A, Clendenen

Adam Clendenen

Nimrod Farley

Juliet Farley

Alexander McNeely

Mary McNeely

Elmar Clendenen
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Note: I believe this is the estate of Henry Farley ,named above;

Deed from J, M, Laidley, Special Commisioner for, William A, Farley, Thomas B, Farley,
Clay Farley, Elizabeth Chapman, James Farley, Anderson Farley, Berry, and Juliat
Berry, his wife, and from James Starr and Anthony Lawson to

G, W, Taylor - 10 June 1875
G - 234 Logan Books in Mingo County

Conveys 548 acres granted by Commonwealth of Virginia on Sandy River and Sugar Tree Creek
also tract of 45 acres on Sugar Tree Creek of Sandy Rive# granted by Commonwealth of Va,
to said Henry Farley, adjoining survey for James Slater,

Also 81 acres formerly belonging to James Slater on Tug Fork of Sandy River adjolning
corner to Dingess and Ballards surve§, also another tract formerly belonging to William
Slater on Tug Fork of Sandy River,
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Fromi Mrs, Frank M, Carroll

"I have done pretty well with my line up to Obediah who was born in Virginia, We have two
dates, 1746 and 1757, He, We suppose, served in the Rev, War although denied a pension be-
cause he lacked a few days of having sixz months service, We think thils is our man but have
not been gble to verify his marriage to a Phoebe Hatcher which would be our proof, This
Rev, soldier served from Virginia then went to Tenn, for several yegrs, We have land records
showing where his sons got land in Tenn, about 1809, The family went to Alabama in 1819
where my grandfather was born in 1820, which makes us think there is a connection but we
have not been able to put 1t together although there are still quite a few Farley's in
Shelby Co,, Ala, and environs, Obediah and Phoebe Hatcher Farley had Matthew and Daniel,
Daniel was my great grandfather and he brought his family to Tenn, in 1826 and then to
Cooper Co,, Mo, A daughter, Sarah married a Casteel who was a Methodist minister,



January 1973

From; Lorene Hyatt Falleaf

Chamtanqua Co, Kans.s 1880 - Joseph Fairley 62 Va, Ohio Va, Casper C, 20 Mo, Ohio Ind,
Victoria V. 14 Mo, Ohio Ind, James H, 31 Mo, Ohio Mo,
Minerva 29 Va, Va, Va, Hadley B, 3 Kansas Mo, Va, brother
of James H, - Casper W, 20 Mo, Ohio Mo,

Butler Co, Kansas 1880 - Mary A, 31 Ill, Vt, Vt, Charles B, 6 Mo, Olive M 12 Wm, 10

Andrew E, 8 Rosa 6 Nancy E, 4 Cora E, 1 b, Kansas,
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From: Kaye Palacios

As you can see I have proven that John Farley was the father of at least these two, Patterson
Farley, and John Farley, Now if I can just prove that he was in fact the father of my Thomas,
I have it made! I have been told that Thomas was a half brother to Patterson, as you know,
and have long believed that this John Jr, may have been a brother also,

From earlier data I have sent I have also proven the two marriages of John Sr, , that is of
a John, which I believe is the same man,

Dea th Records - Mingo Co, W, Va, Book Ij

Patterson Farley - white male, died of acute retention of urine, Sept, 25, 1921
Williamson, W, Va,, age 85 ysars - 2 months - 21 days, parent,
John Farley,

Pike Co, Ky, County Court Order Book A, October Term 1839 - 2nd Day;
"Richa rd Keezee is appointed Guardian for the infant heirs of John Farler,Decd,"
Pike Co, Ky, Court Order Book A, Jan, Court 1839;

"Henry Smith is appointed administrator of the Estate of John Farler, Decd. who
together with George Powell his security entered into and acknowledged their
bond to the commonwealth in the penalty of 600,00 who afterwards took the oath
of an administrator according to law,"

same page as abovej

"Richard Kezee, Ali Smith, Isaac Jackson, John Kezee appointed Appraisers of the
Estate of John Farler Decd, on the motion of H, Smith Admstr,"

NOTE: Now, if I can just find something to prove that my Thomas was also the son of this
John, Since Thomas would have been 16 years old at the time of Johns death, then he
most likely did not have a guardian, Now how do I prove he Was a SONssessss?

By the way this young John who was a ward of Kezee, later married Polly Alley, the
sister to my 2nd g-grandfather Alley, Peter H, Alley, I have Farley's all around Me!

"GOLD RUSH DAYS" County - Eldorado - State - California 1850 Zensus;

Name 1 On Canon Creek Place of Birth
Christopher Farley 28 Pa,
On Missourl Canon :
Wm, D, Alley 27 Ia (or Ind,)
On the Middle Fork of the American River
Henry Clendenning 20 Ia,
Milton Clendenning 23 Ia,
John H, Campbell 24 Ky,
Pilot Hi1ll and Vieinity
John Farley 24 Ia,
John ﬁarley 24 16 b
On the South Fork of the American River
Daniel A, Farley 30 Ky,
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From Sue Henry

Sending the following will I found in Trimble Co., Ky. since I don't think it is in any
publications, Will Book I, pg. 156, 3-7-1855; Joseph W, Farley's will, names sons, Forrest
Fakley, John W,, Joseph H, Wm, James and Dau's, Frances Jane Duncan, Phebe Wright, con't,
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Jemima R, Farley, Polly Farley, and his wife, Emmy (?).

Here is one more tidbit, Ann Caroline Farley is buried in New Bethel Cemetery, Jefferson Co,
Ind. She was the wife of a Daniel Farley, and she died ?7-10-1851, but her birth date was
buried,
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From: Research by R, J. Sadlon from books by Nettie Schreiner-Yantis as follows:
"1815 Tax List of Cabell County, Virginia®

April 17, Henry Farley 2, white males over 16 yrs, 1 slave, 3 horses, 8 cattle,
(There are many allied names in this list also,)

"Montgomery County, Virginia Circa 1790"
Lists of persons who were fined for not attending muster , and others who had removed

from Montgomery: Henry Farley---=Wythe Delinquents for the year 1798,
Tax List C Person Charged with Tax White males over 21 -- 16 to 21 slaves horse
May 1789 Farley, Thomas Sr, Farley, Thomas Sr, 0 2 6
Farley, William Farley, William 0 0 3
Farley, Henry Farley, Henry 0 0 3
Farley, Forest Farley, Forest 0 0 5
Farley, Thomas Jr, Farley, Thomas Jr, 0 0 5

Survey Book Di

(81) Gordon Cloyd--540 acres on North side of Walkers Creek on the head of Littles Sugar Run
ad Joining lands of Thomas Farler Sr, and John White, 10 Nov. 1790,

(83) Samuel Coburn--42 acres on Gum Branch of Sugar Run of Walker Creek adjacent to Thomas
Farley., Transferred to Ralph Stafford, 23 Oct. 1787,

284; Thomas Farley Jr.--76 acres on ~ugar Run adjoining his own and Thomas Shannon, 23 March 1789

85) Thomas Shannon--150 acres on a branch of Wlakers Creek called Sugar Run adjoining Thomas
Farley on the West side, 14 Feb, 1789,

(125) Thomas Farley--700 acres on Walkers Creek on south side of land he lives on, adjacent
to Taylor, 16 Jan, 1791,

140) Forest Farley--39 acres between Root ? Branch and the Gum Branch, 30 Oct, 1787,

141) Forest Farley--90 acres on Sugar Run at Sang Br., 28 April 1788,

771) John Smith--5000 acres on Bluestone, Chainmens John Farler and Mat Farler, 28 March 1787
836) James Byrnsides--223 acres on Cole River; and 470 acres on north fork of Cole River on
left hand fork of a Creek which the Toneys had a rooting camp, Plat sent to him by

Francis Farley, 14 Oct, 1787,

Locating residences of taxpayers--1list A (m--This name is in 1list M of Montgomery Co, 1792/3

May 20 (Little Sugar Run of Walkers Creek, east end Sugar Run Mt,, Neck Creek, Back Creek, )
Henry Farley, Thomas Farley 3r,, William Farley,

May 21 (Sugar Run at Sang Branch)
Forest Farley

July 1  (Sugar Run, Walkers Creek)
Thomas Farley Jr,

NOTE: There are many, many allied names of people who married into the Farley family in
these books, For anyone doing research on any of these families I can not reccommend
the books of Nettie Schreiner-Yantis highly enough, They are very well written and
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From: Goldie Shaffer
Odds and Ends of Farley Informationj

Farley--Records in Humbolt Co., Calif,
Clarence V, b, 29 Dec, 1893 Franklin Co, Ind., d. 4 July 1937 ae. 43y ém 5d a printer
by trade; his wifes name given as Marie, a resident of Alameda Co., Calif, burial in
the Fortuna Cemetery, Fortuna, Calif,
Sarah 8, 4, 27 March 1942 80 years old, born in Calif,
Walter Hawthorne md, Verna Mae Bensley 7 Sept, 1919 by R, E. Crichton, Eureka,Re, R=28/
George Raymond md, Maude Douglas Cornnick 28 Dec, 1920 by C, E, Farror, Eureka, Calid
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John James Farley md, Edith Mildred Bush 17 Sept. 1922 by G. W, Butcher, Fortuna, Calif,
James T, md, Dorothy E, Kraft 7 Sept, 1926, by A, B, Adams, Eureka, Calif,
Rexford Eldon md, Katherine Caroline Elich 30 Sept, 1949,

Farley--Pax Records of Ky, 1789-1792 no Farley's are found,
Daniel was an appraiser of a will March 1795, Shelby Co,
William -Rev, Soldier of Mass, N, H, R-6707, wife, Elizabeth
Samuel - Rev, Soldier (Hass; S-43541
Robert - Rev, Soldier (Mass) W-19251 Sea Service wife, Susanna K,
Benjamin --Rev, Soldier (Mass) W-14709 wife, Polly
Benjamin --N,H, W-7243, BLWI', 19611-160-55 wife, Susanna
Jebez-~ Rev, Soldier (Mass) W-24172 wife, Susanna S,
Jonathan--Rev, Soldier (Mass) S-43544 BLWT 1668-100
Thomas-~Rev, Soldier (Va,) W=-7244 wife, Patty (Patsy)
Stephen --Rev, Soldier §Va.; W-78 wife, Mary
Obediah --Rev, Soldier (Va.) R=3437

Farley, Obed B, --Spanish American War, Company C, 12th Reg, Milton National Guard, under
Capt. William H. Straub
Farley, Luke -- Resident of Nesquehoning--born Coven Co,.,, Ireland, was on a list of subscribers
for Fenn, Co, History published 1845,
Farley, (includes Fairleigh, Fairlie, Farlee)
Andrew b, 1745/50 d, 3-14-1814 1, md, Barbara Combs 2, md, Hannah Templeton, Capt,
from Penn,
Andrew b, ca 1761 4, 3-1-1829 md, Letitia Rawlings Hart, pvt. Penn,
Benjamin b, 10-17-1708 d, 4-25-1824 md, Mary Tenny pvt, Mass,
Benjamin b, 8-28-1708 d, 12-23-1789 md, Joanna Page Lt, N, H,
Caleb b, 10-19-1730 d, 4-5-1833 1,md, Elizabeth Farley 2,md, Lucy Shipley ILt, N.H,.
Daniel b, 12-20-1762 d. 1-20-1843 md, Marietta Pryor pvt, Va,
Ebenezer b, 9-19-1747 d, 1-28-1827 md, Betty Wheeler pvt, N,H. and Mass,
Francis Sr, b, 1726 d, 1829 md. Nancy Blankenship pvt, Va, (and PS)
Francis Jr, b, ca, 1745 d, 1805 md, Ann PSVA
Jabez b, 1755 d, 4-5-1805 md, Susan Swasey Lt, Mass Pension
James b, 1757 4, 10-11-1830 md, Marie Wates Major N.Y,
James b, ? d, 4-15-1808 md, Sarah Afr, PSVA
John b, 10-1-1746 4, 10-20-1812 nd, Sarah Dennis Ma jor Mass,
John b, 4-10-1750 d. 5-19-1832 md, Ganne @ray 2nd, Lt. N.J.
John b, 1715 4, 7-4-1799 md, Margaret Stuart PS NC
John b, 8-21-1754 d, 11-5-1827 md, Elizabeth Diemer FPvt, Pa,
John b, 10-14-1751 d, 2-27-1837 md. Judith Mdore Farmer Sol, Va,
Matthew b, 10-29-1759 d., 2-27-1837 md, Mrs, Esther McMullen Sct, Capt, Va,
Meindert b, 9-17=-1720 d, 1790 md, Barbara Van Dieren PS NJ
Michael b, 1719 d. 6-20-1789 md, Elizabeth Choate Major Gen, CS Mass,
Samuel b, 3-14=1747 d, 1795 md, Polly Merrill Sgt. N,H.
Stephen b, 1-28-1754 d., 1-13-1837 md, Mary Shattuck Sol., N.H.
Thomas Sr, b, ca., 1725 d., 1796 md, Judith Clay Pvt, Va.
Thomas Jr, b, 1760 d, 6-12-1839 md, Patty Lester Pvt. Va, pension
William b, 1752 d, 1848 md, Martha (Farley) Pvt. Va. from DAR Index.
Farley, Rev, Soldiers graves in New Hampshire:
Ben jamin
Caleg
Joseph
Stephen
Samuel (in Brookline Town)
Farley, Matthew (RW) Va, a descendent is Mrs, Charles E, Sampson (Thoma Alice) B8th Ave., St,Alban

W, Va, From DAR Magazine
Farley, Survey of American Census in 1790 lst. Census Farley, Fareley, Farlee, Farly, are

carious spellings, there were 58 heads of families, average family size, 6.5,
Farley, Mike --named in a ledger #3 of Dr, L. S, Brown MD Edena, Knox Co, Mo, 1886-1891
Farley, Amos A, 1869, Prove, d, before 1907, "0ld Settlers on the Border" for Border Tele.
1907 in Hume, Missouri,
Farley, Henry of Halifax Co., Va. 1751-1800
Farley, Mary the wife of Patrick Bergen md. Luzerng Coee==, in 1862
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Farley, James his name is on a 1list of descentors to Hesolutions proposed in the colonies
called the Res, of August 10, 1774 - in which only a selected few at the meeting,
Colonists felt, this was not representative of the whole - Rev., War records by Chandler,

Farley, land Patents, Richmond Va, 1623-1666

Ann--1643 by John weet --Isle of Wright Co,
John-=1655 by Edward Pettaway --Surrey Co,
Frank--1655 by Edward Pettaway--Surrey Co,
Joyce--1655 by Edward Pettaway--Surrey Co,
William--1652 by Mrs, Jane Harner--Northumberland Co,
Joseph--1655 by Edward Pettaway--Surrey Yo,

Farley--From Humbolt Standard, Washington Jan., 19 (UP)
Postmaster General Farley will remain in the cabinet and at the head of the Demo,
National Committee, but it was learned today, President Roosevelt will carry to
the 1limit his efforts to seperate the committee lawyers who are practicing in Wash,
Farley is tired of the combination of political and Federal responsibilities, he
now possesses but does not comtemplate early retirement from either of his party
chairmanships, or his associates, It is possible he may resign the chairmanship
after the elections next fall, Mr. Roosevelt determination to clear Washington
of political legatists might enable him to agree to speedy consideration of the
bill introduced yesterday in the senate by Senator Vanderbery, Rep. Mich, The
President has not seen the bill but his advisors intimate not if it would do the
job properly it might find White House favor, Farley is expected next week to tell
Orman H, Bwing Utah Mational Committeeman and Arthur P, Mullen committeeman from
Neb, to abandon their Washington activities or resign from the committee, Farley
has no authority to enforce resignation but a mere word from the White House earlier
this week sufficed to bring announcements that Robert Jackson from N,H. had resigned.

Farley--1830 Mo. Census Index

MrS=== St., Gen,
Hezihiah Jefferson
Samuel St, Louis

Farley, Owen--Sailed fron Dublin and arrived N,Y, 1 July 1816 on ship "Bristol" 47 passengers
Farley, Perrence of Covan, on passenger list of ship from Ireland to America 1811,
Farley, John, signed a petiticn objecting to tax, etc, of Britain 1830/33 in East Boston History,
Farley, Francis -same as ahove,
Farley, Isaac, 1875 Andrus Co,, Mo. Atlas, an attorney in Franklln Co, 1854
Frank, photographer -y %
James b, Saratoga o, N.Y. went to Iowa 1869 was supervisor of bridges, Wapello Co,
J. P., Supervisor of railroads horn Rushville, Tenn, went to Iowa 1833, Davis Co,
J. H., Woodbury “o, and Twp. 3ec. 30, born Warren Co, Iowa 1850
Farley, Mrs, J. P.-bought hominy for 50¢ and turnips for 25¢ 2 Feb, 1861, at the Harvey
Brothers Store, Dubtuque, Iowa, This is for account bocks that appear to be from the
above store and place,
Farley, Jackson, arpointed guardian of Emeline and Amanda Farley minor children of Jackson
Farley, 5 March 1849, Sec. John Riggins, Court Rec, (Bond A 178) Buchanan Co. Mo.
Farley, Thompson, Abstract of Notice Published in the St. Louis Inquirer 31 March 1819,
"Thompson Farley and Franky his wife late Whitton; Edmund Howard and Polly his wife
late Whitton, Benjamin Griffin and Betsy his wife late Whitton, Heirs and repre-
sentatives of Coleman Whittorn, desc'd., late of Co. of St. Genevieve in the Territory
of Mo, Will apply to Circuit Court at July term for order to divide estate land in
St, Gen, Cos, on which the said Coleman Whitton lived at the time of his death, Five
miles south of the town, St, Cenevieve and the same land that was sold by John H,
Valle and James Griboid to John Meyers and by said John Meyers to Whitton and Bass,
Farley, John Dennis apprivate under Lt, J. Chickering's Detachment of Volunteers Militia
8 Oct. to 7 Nov, 1814, service at Newburgport, Mass,
Farley, John Madison Twp. Jackson Co,, Ohio 1820 Census, film page 140,
Farley---California and Claifornians, Vol. III by Huht, Pub, 1932 pg. 318;
"John R, Cronin is an able lawy=r of Stockton Bar born in County Cork, Ireland,
1 Nov, 1873. His father John Crénin, was also a native of County Cork and his mother
Mary Roche, died when her son was a child, Mr. Cronin married in 1901, Miss Elindr
Josephine Farley, her father, James "arley was a well known newspaperman in Lake
Co,, Calif, They have two children, Josephine and John R, Jr.
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Farley,
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Farley,
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From Political History to 1901, Chpt. XXXVI pg. 412

In the meantime lLeland Stanford Rep, had been elected U,S. Senator to succeed
James T, Farley,

Fred, lived in Tipton Co.,, Ind, and worked in Elwood, Ind., in the early 1900's,
his mother was a Clouser (either Hetta, Catherine or Susan)

Mary, md, John I Woverton 1811-1880

~—=md, 24 Feb, 1915 in Madison Co, Wisc,

Craven md, Mary Lind 23 July 1848, Clark Co, Mo, by A, W. Harlan JP of Sweet Home Twp,
Arisba md, Creed T, Miller 23 Feb, 1845 Buchanan Co., Mo,

Elizabeth md, David H, Harris 29 June 1848 Buchanan Co, Mo,

Charles Anderson md, Sarah Farley 18 May 1845 Buchanan Co, Mo,

Mary Frances md, Isaac Gore 16 Feb, 1851 Buchanan Co, Mo,

Abraham, md, 3-29-1°63 Union Co, Pa, to Rebecca Wolf dau, of Michael

Michael, md, 5- 1857 Hannah Hoy Union Co, Pa,

Jacob md, 6-4-1868 Union Co, Pa, to Mary E, Brown

“lizabeth md, 2 Aug. 1832 Washington “o, (Marietta) Ohio to Joseph Metheny

Records known to those of the family, compiled by Goldie Shaffer, 639 N, Stanislaus
Apt, 24, Stockton, Calif, 95202 ( 955 N, Pine, Ukiah, Calif,)

Francis 26 farmer Kye
Elizabeth 25 Ind,
Catherine 9 "
Matilda 6 Iowa
Jane 2 v
William 5412 "
Mary Jean McKinsey 21 Ifd,
Harry 1 Towa
Cynthia 1 Towa
Sarah 1 e
1850 Census Page Co, Iowa Dist, 4

John 65 farmer Va,
Clarissa 67 ”
Rebecca Owens 36 Ky.
William " 5 Ind,
Amamda " 13 2
David & 9 !
Catherine QOwens 7 "
Rebecca A, * 5 "

1850 Census Union Twp. Montgomery Co, Ind,

Farley, Elinor md, John Stump 12-22-1846 Mont, Co, Ind,
William B, md, Sarah Willis 10-24-1844 Mont, Co, Ind,
Rebecca md, John Owen 24 April 1834 Mont, Yo,, 1nd,
Elizabeth Ann md, William Hardee 11 Aug, 1836 Mont. Co, Ind,
Viola Virginia age 17, resident of Ferndale, md, John Milton Sweet, native
of Calif, md, 3 Dec, 1913, Her mother, Margaret Farley Witt:; Ambrose Farley,
Mable Hanson, Humboldt Co, Calif. mg. rec,

Embly, md. Limion Loveland 16 Oct, 1845, Atchinson’Co, Mo. by John Leggett

James 36 b, Pa,

Mary 38 NC

Elizabeth J,. 15 in school Ind,

Mary A, 12 " " "

John 10 " " t

Lucinda 8 i " "

Thomas 6 v

William 4 L

Hester 2 =

1850 Census, Monroe Co, Ind, Indian Creek Twp, SaTahiC, 1/12 Ind,
Henry 30 Carpenter Va, William 8 Ind,
Mary 28 Ohio Nancy E, 5 n
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1850 Census Monroe Co,, Ind, Coal Creek Twp.

Farley, Thomas J, H. 26 farmer Va,
Lucinda 23 Ind,
Matthew 3 Towa
Thomas J. 2 Ind,
Betsy J, 8/12 Iowa

Farley Births in Mo. (Jackson “o Rec, ?) Cass Co ??
John, male, white, 5th child born, three miles northeast of Belton, 6 Dec, ca, 1884,
at 9;00 PM to John B, age 27, an American born in Iowa, farmer, and Sarah A, McSpadden
Farley age 26, American, born in Jackson Co., Mo, Resident of Jackson Co,, Mo,

Harold (Fairley) white, male, 10th child born, Raymore Twp, Cass Co., Mo, 26 July
ca 1886, to Olive Perry Fairley age 47, Citizen of U,3., born Ind., and Herpalica
(Homige) Fairley age 43, U,3, Citizen, born Brownsville, Pa, Resident of Raymore Twp.

---boy, white, 5th child born, 3% miles southwest of Everet, Cass Co,, Mo, 29 Nov, 1885
to George Washington Farley age 36, American, born Mo., farmer, and Sarah E, Andrews
Farley age 37, American, born Ky,,

Farley, Elizabeth was a member of the Church of Jesus Christ at Fairlieville, Mo. 10 July 1852
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FAMILY OF JOHN FARLEY

Compiled by Goldie M, Shaffer

JOHN FARLEY b, 17 Aug, 17t1 probably Virginia d. 1 July 1852 Union Twp,, Mont. Co,, Ind, He
married sometime before 18173 protably Va, or Ky, to CLARISSA NEWMAN b, 8 Feb, 1782 ?, d. 13
Jan, 1858, Mont. Co,, Ind, hoth are buried in Mont., Co,, Ind, Cemetery unidentified at this
time,

Children:

1, REBECCA FARLEY b, 18 Oct, 1313 (Henry Co, ?) Ky. md, 24 April 1834, Rec. Bk. #I pg. 139,
Mont, Co,, Ind, to JOHN OWENS b, 1809, d. 18463 thelr children werey; William H, b, 18 Feb,
1835, Ind, Amanda E, b, 16 Dec., 1337 Ind,, 0,(I ?) W, b, 16 Dec. 1838 Ind, d, 30 Dec, 1839,
David Frances b, 22 Sept, 1849 Ind,, Catherine b, 23 Dec, 1843 Ind., , Rebecca Ann b, 9 July
1845 Ind,

2., ELIZABETH ANN FARLEY b, 31 July 1815 Henry Co,, Ky, d. 31 Jan. 1892 Clarinda, Page Co.,
Iowa, buriel Shearer Jemetery near Braddyville, Iowa, md., 11 Aug, 1836 Rec, Bk, #I ng. 172,
Mont, Co, Ind, to WILLIAM H, HARDEE b, Bourbon Co.,, Ky. d. 29 May 1902 Clarinda, Buchanan Twp.,
Page Co,, Iowa, burial Shearer Cemetery (son of John Michael Joseph Hardee who fought in the
Rev, War, Virginia Line) First white family to settle in Page ’o,, Iowa in spring of 1842,
Children: Joseph Butler Hardee b, 1li April 1837 Mont. Co.,Ind. 4. 31 Oct. 1875 Kirksville,

Mo, 1, md, Mary Jane Haynes 2, md, Mary Stone, John H, Hardee b, 29 Oct, 1838, Ind, d. 31 Oct.
1838 Mont, Co, Ind, Theraessa Ann Hardee b, 9 Feb, 1840 Mont. Yo, Ind, d, 1912 3t. Joseph,
Buchanan Co,, Mo, md, % Nov, 1856 Mo, to Orville Francis Fenley, Greenberry Franklin Hardse

b, 9 Feb, 1840 Mont, Co, Tnd, 4, 5 Arril 1840 Mont, Co, Ind. Oliver Perry Hardee b, 26 Aug.,
1842 Buchanan Twp, Page Co, Iowa d. 31 Aug, 1927 Wyoming., buried at Mt, View Cem, Basin, Big
Horn Co,, Wy, He md. Elizabeth Ann Bridgewater Siam, Taylor Co, Iowa, he was first white
child born in Page Co, Iowa, Clarissa Jane Hardee b, 20 Feb, 1845 Buchanan Twp, Page Co., Ia,
d, 12 June 1882 Hopkins, Nodaway Co. Mo. burial in Hopkins Cem, md. % Jan. 1867/9 to Willianm
Cannon Bain, Rebecca Elvessa Hardee b, 29 Oct. 1847 Page Co. Ia, 4. 1 April 1527 Sheridan Co,
Wyo. md, 23 March lﬁ?l to Vincent Woodrow Pointer, William Doniphan Hardee b, 22 March 1850
Page Co, Ia, d, 11 ec, 1937 Taylor Co, Ia. burial Q0ld Memory {em, New Market, md. 23 March
Siam, Taylor Co, Ia, te Frances Delilah Collind, Sylvester Newman Hardee b, 3 March 1853
Buchanan Twp. Page Yo, Ia, d, 28 Aug. 1938 Sheridan Co, Wyo. md. % Cct, 1874 Nodaway Co,, Mo,
to Harrlett Vesta Whittington., Frances Elizabeth Hardee b, 11 Oct, 1855 Page Co, Ia, d, 28 Nov,
1905 Siam, Taylor Yo, Ia, bur, Shearer Cem, Page Co, Ia, md, 14 March 1875 Andrew J, McFarland,
larinda Isabelle Hardee b, 18 Aug, 1858 Page Co, Ia, d, 6 Aug. 18¢3 Page Co, Ia, Ezra Pulaski
Hardee b, 26 Sept, 1861 Page Co, Ia, d, 20 Jan., 1949 Hopkins, Nodaway Co, Mo, md, 1. Nancy
Jane Adams 2, Mary L. Martin, (I have most of the descendents of this family, My grandfather
was Sylvester Newman Hardee,)
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3, WILLIAM BUTLER FARLEY b, 28 July 1818 Prob, Henry Co, Ky. d. ca 1850 St, Joseph, Buchanan
Co. Mo, md, 24 Oct, 1844 Mont, Co, Ind, to SARAH WILLIS b, 5 Feb, 1824, Children: Ann Aliza
Farley b, 8 May 1847, Margaret Ellen Farley b, 21 Oct. 1848, Silas Francis Farley b, 11 July
1850, Joseph Stephen Farley b, 31 Oct, 1352, (Nothing else on this family)

4, SIBELLA ANN FARLEY b, 30 April 1801 Heary Co, Ky. wife of Stump. Nothing else. known,
An Elleanor Farley married John Stump 12-22-1846 Mon*, Co, Ind, Don't know if any connection,

%. FRANCIS HALL FARLEY b, 27 July 1823 Henry Co. Ky, migrated to Marin Co, Calif, ca 1830's,
d, Nov, 1890 Sonoma Co, Calif, burial in Cypress Hill Cem,, md, 28 May 1840 Mont, Co, Ind,

to ELIZABETH KROUT b, 6 March 1818 Ky. d., 1 Jan, 1865 Sonoma Co,, Calif, May be the dau, of
Simion Krout of Mont, Co, Ind, or at least a kinswoman, Children: John M, Farley b, 27 July
1841 Mont, Co, Ind,, d, 28 July 1842 Ind, @atherine Mary Farley b, 21 Nov, 1842 Mont, Co, Ind,
d, 15 June 1931 Marin Co, Calif, md, ca 18Z4 Calif, to John McAllen Brown, Rebecca Ann Farley
b, ? 4, ca 1919 Sonoma Co, Calif, md, William Jones, Matilda Elizabeth Farley b, Page Co, Ia,
d, Sonoma Co, Calif, md, Jefferson Thompson, Miranda Jane Farley b, 8 June 1847/8 Page Co, Ia,
d, Feb, 1911 Sonoma Co, Calif, William Tillman farley b, 25 Sept, 1849 md, Margaret Borunm,
Robert Krout Farley b, 29 Feb, 1852 Page Lo, Ia, md, Emma Roberts, Henry Maylon Farley b

15 June 1854 Sonoma Co, Calif, never md, an odd person, he just dissappeared, (Note; the last
three dates may be off, the next ones are more likely correct,) James Milton Farley b, 15 Jan,
1854 Sonoma Co, Calif, d, 20 Oct, 1926 Humboldt Co, Calif, md, 11 Sept, 1884 San Francisco,
Calif, to Margaret Elizabeth Winters, (Have Desc's, ) Melvina Estella Farley b, 23 April
Sonsma Co, Calif, d. 5 Aug, 1897 Santa Barbara Co, Calif, md, Byard Davidson, Joseph Butler
farley b, 21 Aug, 1859 Sonoma Co, Calif, d, 6 Jan, 1906 Marion Co, Oregon md, Lizzie Roberts,
Ba by Earlex b, 22 Nov, 1862 d, 22 Nov, 1852 Sonoma Co, Zalif,
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From letter from Marjorie Day:
"Recently I recieved copies of old Farley letters, This one might interest you, Written in
San Francisco, Calif, 20 Feb, 1880, by Francis H. Farley."

"My father was born in Va, 1781, his name was John the oldest of the family, he had
brothers, William, Joseph, Forest, and David, David lived in Ky. in 1833, He had a family,
rest lived in Va, and Tenn, Father died in 1823, I had one brother only, he was William
Butler and he died in Mo, in 1859, I have five sons and 5 daughters living in Marin Co,,
Calif, Youngest will be 21 next Aug, Eldest born 1849, named W, T, Farley, second son, R. K,
Farley born in Iowa in 1852, J, M. 1854, H. M. 1855, J. B. 1859, As I can remenber grand=-
father was born in Va,"

Will of Joseph Farley 4melia “o, Va, 1780 pro, 17°2, names his wife Mary, sons, John, Daniel,
William, Forrest, Josenh, Daughters, Mary Hatchet, Martha, Rebecca and Sebellahanna, grand son
John Farrow Newman

Will of John Ellington Amelia oy Vo 1783 (father of Mary) Tnis will was witnessed by Rice
Newman among others, he had a daughter Nancy who married John Hunt in 1795,

1850 Page Co, Ia, Census

FARLEY, Francis 26 farmer Ky,
Elizabeth 25 Ind,
Catherine 2 Ind,
Matilda 6 Ia,
Jane 2 TFale
William 5/12 Ta.
MeKinsey, Mary Jane 21l Ind,
Harxry ik Ia.
Sarah L Ia,
1830 Census Henry Co. Ky.
FARLEY, John males 1 (5-10) females 1 (5-10 )
ik ’10—15; 2 (15-20%
Al zuo-so 1 (40-50
1850 Census Montgomery Co, Ind,
FARLEY, John 65 Va, Owens, Amanda 13 Ind,
Clarissa 67 " David 9 &
Owens, Rebecca 36 Ky, Catherine 7 "
William 1 Ind, Rebecca A, 5 i
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Cemetery Records of Montgomery “o, Ind. (Cem, not known)
FARLEY, John b, 17 Aug. 1781 d, 1 July 1852
Clarissa b, 8 Feb, 1782 4. 13 Jan, 1858

"The Brave Ones™ written by Beverly Larsen, Pub, by iionesr Press of Exira Iowa, This book
tells of early Iowa pioneer womer, not all counties z#re mentioned, but the following account
was given for Page Co,, Towa,:

"This brave woman Betsy hal baen born Elizabeth inn Farley, daughter of John Farley
and Clarissa Newman Farley in July 1815, a sweet Kentucky girl,

When a young girl she moved with her parents to Mont-omery Yo,, Ind. and there she
met Willilam F, Hardee, A few weeks after her 21st birthdéay they married but remained
several years in Ind, to save mcney to come west,Thers they lost two sons in infancy.

Five years after thelr marrisge they, 2 five year old boy, and a two year old girl,
came as far as St, Josevh, Mo, staying witr relatives while William went into Towa to
homestead, He returned for his family in a few months,

Page Co, thus recieved its first white settlers, tut there were neighbors only a half
mile away to the norlhwest,

Perry Hardee was born to Betsy and William in 1842, the first white child born in Page
Co, According to a granddaughter still living Betsy hac ~lenty of grit and spunk.,”

1850 Census Page Co, Iowa

HARDEE, William 35 farmer K¥e
Elizabeth 35 Kye
Joe 13 Ind,
Ann 10 Ind-
Oliver 7 Tai,
Jane 5 Ia,
Rebecca 2 Ia,
William 2/12 Ta,

1840 Morgan Co, Ind, Census
FARLEY, Henry male (1-5)
male (20-30
female (20-30
male (15-20
male (20-30
male 550-60
male 20-30

female (15-20
" (20—30$
" (50-€0)
female (20-3C)

FARLEY, John

el =l =Sy

[

FARLEY, John S,

1830 Henry Co., Ky. Census

FARLEY, John 1 male (5-10;
1 male (10-15; female (15-2C)
1 male (40-50 female  (40-50)

(No data written down on these two by the coyier,)

female (5-10)

=N -

FARLEY, Richard
FARLEY, Peter

1850 Montgomery Co, Ind, Census

FARLEY, John 65 Va,
Clarissa 67 Va,

Owens, Hebecca 26 Ky
William 15 Ind,
Amanda 13 L
David 9 "
Catherine 7 "
Rebecca A, 5 "

FARLEY, Henry 30 Va,
Mary 28 Chio
William 8 Ind,
Mary E, 5 i

Sarah C, 1/12 u
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History of Woodbury and Plymouth Counties, Iowaj ;

F. H. FARLEY, a barber, resident of Sloan, was born in Washington “o, Iowa 1841, son of
Sylvester and Candace A, (Barnett) Farley. He belongs to a very long lived family, his

ggg grandfather, Francis, who went through the Rev, War lived to the age of 104, his
grandfather, Edward died at the ace of 68 but he had four sons over the age of 70 years,

one of whom, Drewry was 94, Edward Farley's children were, Frank, Silas, Elias, Drewry,
John, Edward, Joseph, Nancy Parker, (in Iowa, age 86) Jane Hinkell (in Texas) and Sylvester,
the father of our subject, who is 80, (Elias thru Joseph desceased at this time) F, H.
Farley grew to manhood on the farm in Washington “o, and 17 Oct, 1861 enlisted in 13 Iowa
and was in battles of Shiloh, Corinth, Vicksburg, and was taken prisoner 22 July 1864,
during the seige of Atlanta and put in Andersonville prison, After three months he was
transferred to Florence, He remained there untill March 1865, having been in prison 8 months
23 days when let out on parole, and the following June was mustered out at Davenport, Ia,

at the expiration of service of his regiment, 11th, 13th, 15th, and 16th, known as Crocker's
Brigade who made a special record through the war, He tried farming and several other
businesses after leaving the army but his health had been too much impaired in prison to
allow an active business, so in 1880 he went to Pottawattamie Co. and learned the barbers
trade and in 1883 came to Sloan, In 1876 he married Mary Clemins and they have one child,
Rolla and have adopted a daughter Susie, Mr, Farley is Sr, Warden a Charter member of the
Masonic Order, Attica Lodge 502, also belongs to GAR and IOOF, He 1s a Republican andis
liberal in religious views,
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From: Kaye Parley Falaclios

March 1973

T have a c-py of the bikle of Thomas 3, Farley, 184C/ 1911, son of 3amuel of Fike Cos Ky,
Don't think any of us are workin (e o RS R o there is someone or if you want
a ‘copy 1let me knew, Ey the way i 1ady whe had the “itle is a grandaughter of old Sanm,
and she toc says that 3am was 2 other to my Thomzs, I'nis makes three times I have been
told this, ‘ust have to prove it : w!
Qlarke Ce., I1k, Ceasus 183
John Farley Males = 1= 0 tc 5 Femgles = X =0 ta §
A= 5 o 10 B =S e 20
2% LB E0 15 1 - 720 to 40
1 - 'Ii-‘r ‘-'.J C'O
Thomas Farlew 1 —fate ¢ I-0% 5
=t fn 0 T = 5%0 10
1w 10 to 15 1 = 20 te 30
L=l 20 ¢a 30
Henry Farley T =78 tn 80 =Ttk 80
William He Farley d =it & 2 -01%t 5
Rl b D Ty 20 2040, 30
ST e U0
James lensler ASClSe oS 2 =5 kg 10
2o=lLs da PO 2= 1y tlo 15
18 S8tol 60 1 ~ 200 30
M= Henry ny <art, Henry Farley - and each of tnese other Farley
nen were the : tn have been his suns. AS for the Hensley, two of
lenry's daug & men, Also checked back To the Lozgan So. W. Va, Census
1830 wand 1 25 . sons are listed there, just his brother, Willizm and
someilof hisehildren, I am gotan te prove ocut this old Illitols.story get'll
TRERAFEFHUENBLEXENNE LSS G ERAENRSY P AARNTFYE R CRRFUPFAUCRFLERAEAIREFEERTARXRL RN RN FEHFE Y
TEome (Bdward @uncsngor, Kevin Sourt,; Bullville, N. Y. 20815
4 \ . e - P
i Line 18 as Pollowiy ke Farlay, 7P/ S
R Feba. 1751  aper By
Marghret 7 s 1720, Freland
1., 23 Dee,, LHGT mmeasl
1Ry
-~ A0 . s
d@iRes tunlbnvildeT R o 1
1 Qe

aary wloknam 3anks:
Aave wriltienialse o RolEph 3
2Nt ma roat dead ef matstria




March 1973
Fromi Mrs. Claude 3, Fowler

Bayless Farley: Willlam Farley was in Bourban Co. Ky. in 1810- I believe he is the one
that I am looking for - went to Kanawha Co, W, Va, about 1813 and died by 1820, His wife
was Tlizabeth Farley, daughter of John and Mary Farley, Elizabeth d, 25 July 1860, age 78,
born ca, 1782, Kanawha Co, Her death was reported by ner son, Bayless Farley,

William ? b, 1784-1765 - 4, 1813-1720 md, (2300-1754) Elizabeth Farley (John & Mary)
b, 1782 d, 1850
1810 Rourboun Co. Xy. William Farley, 2 n (0-5) 1 m (26-45) 2 f (0-5) 1 £ (10-16) 1 £ (26-45)

1810 Bourboun 182C Kanawha 1830 Kanawha

William 26Ut 5
Blizaleth 26-45 26-445 40-50

f 10-16
Bayless b1°%4 m  0-10 16-18 (1Pou-1802§ in 1830 census md, & 1 ch,
Snelling 1°06 m  0-10 10-16 (1210-1804 1, md, 2/8/1838 Minerva Forqueran

2, md, 1850/60 Fanny J., Harvey

Hudson m 0=-10
Seges f 0-10 10-16 (1%10-1804)

m 0-10 10-15

m 0-10 10-15

m 5-10

Snelling b, 2-3-190% on a farm cutside Maris, Bourben Co. Ky, d. 4-29-1889/8

(See "History of Kanawha “o, from 1789-1876" by G, Watkinson)

Hudson or Hutson fgiven by fanily)

Seges md, 11-2-1821, Moses lollins, Their only child, Sigious Hutson Collins was born 1824,
and her mether died shortly after, Moses zave the baby to her grandmother, Elizabeth to
raise and want west where he remarried and had at least two daughters, I was told that
Zlizabeth was wealthy znd sent 3egious to a boarding school so she would be a dainty lady,
A lady, yes, but dalinty, no for ske was a big boned woman.

Bayless md. Helen 7 They had a daughter Almira b, 1743, Kanawha “o, d., 2-12-1860, Chio,
leath recorded in Kanawha Co, Bayless is in the Kanawha Co, Census records 1820, 40, 50 , 60,
?On

Aly Yarley (1845-1920) md, Tike Yo, Ky, to Nancy Bevins, Aly was the son of Samuel, b, 1814,
and Matilda Taylor, b, 1822, mi 4-14-173% of Pike Co, Ky. My g grandmother was a Bevins

and T have guite a bii of data on them, The only two Farley's listed in 1850 Fike o, census
ire Jesse and Samuel,

#640, Jessee Farler ZZ2 n farmer $50 b, Va,
Slizabeth A, (Meloy) 20 Ky. md, 4-12-184¢ Pike Co,
Wm e T 1,-"1 2
#652 3amuel Farlce 7€ m farmer $500 b, Va,.
Matilda (Tayloxr) 2% Va, md, 4-14-1839 Pike Co,
Granville 1 Kye
Harriett ol Va,
Margar=t 7 Ky.
Aly 5 Va. mnd, Nancy Bevins
naacy v Ky
John %, 2 Ky md. Frieey Bevins

Willdanm 8/12 K.
P80 Logan Co. Censusg

162 William Dingess 39
lenry D, Farley 20

172 William Farley 20 m farmer
Zliza 20
E1izabteth 7
167 Jotin Dingess £2 m farmer SUOO
Chlce (Farley) £0 (Capt,. Henry & 3ally)

John 22 {ni1, B-20-1854 Rutha Adams, John W, & Folly)



Logan Co., Census, Con't:
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Rosa McCoy-Rutha ?, Daniel & Marg, Taylor)

Buffalo Zr, Mingo Co.)

? Curry)

Mary Ann Varney)

Chafin

¢, Phoebe Adair, Lawrence Co, Ky. (would

Malehi & M,)

W ol i B B
N ..—Liﬂ.

hens;ej, Daniel)

1850
#167 Henderson 19 (nd. Sarah Adams, Jos & Dicy)
Nancy Farley 11
David 32 farmer $100
#205 Sarah Dingess 65 farming $3400 (widow of Peter, dau, of Capt, Henry & Sally J'aa:'ley)
Harriett 29 b, 5/10/1826, md. 1/6/1859, John Justice)
Charles 23 Emd 11/29/1255, Elizabeth Toney, Wm, & Mary)
Sordon Farley 13
#0lb Naney Farley 47 farming 350C (widow of nilllam)
Wm. Anderson 15 (md. 4/7/1856,
Thomas 13
Harriett 11
Ndireh 2 8
#0402 Thomas Farley 29 farmer 3420  (md, 5/6/1841, Pike Co, d. 1893,
Nancy (Ann Maynard) 28
Willlam M R  (Montraville) (md, Lydia Rutherford)
Ixra J, (Lewis) 7 md,1, Matilda Varney, Henry & Jane; 2, md.
Samuel 5 mi, 11/9/1865, Pike Co.,
Lucinda " md, Andy Rutherford)
5ally 4 md, ? Harris)
Melvin /12 md, Mary (Polly) Browning, Edmund & Jane; md, Louisa
11  John Yarley 19 fa-ner (md. 6/3/1347, Pike Co.)
Polly {Alley) 277 tPau¢ % Rebecca (Williamson))
Rebecea 2 g 1866, Aaron Runyon)
William (P/R) 1 (md, Leticia Brewer)
#4113 Henry Farley €0 farmer 36000 (Hm. & Elizabeth (Thompson))
Polly (Starx) 4.
Elizabeth lh (md, Lewis McCoy, Hiram & Folly)
David 3, Dennls 23
John Vanderson 29 farmer
Loulsa: '™ 7
72 William Taxley 51 farner (Capt, Henry & Sally 7)
Jene 35 (Elizabteth Jane Jones Zih marriage ?)
Allifira 5
BolEly 2
(1. md, 8/6,¢°’?, v Philltps; 2, 2/25/182¢
tliis be Fhosbe Munu J“? 3. md, Folly Ji¢11aﬂs\
#5556 Matilda Coleman U7 - RERO
Anderscn Farley _.° (md, 10 July 1956, Lucretia Staten,
Fattersor ki 20. 1837 Pike uC. Ky. 1. 2/25/192%,
md. 3/29/1857, Logan Co. R‘b&b
Nancy Colsman 3
CHREENS LN R FFRYENEN DY N X B RV GO O VIS VROVt VIV
Htal Statisties, Lewan Cc,. W. Va. o
'9“3-19’9. no death of a Farley report=d, Followlng Marriages;
April 185 < dm, A, Farley 21, single b, Logan Co, ?Wm, & Hancy
Rica Neloy & 5 % Pike Co,Ky., Daniel NoGoy
L Feby 18856 — fadrew J, tinIi g2 » Cabell 8o TSt & o,
Eleinor ?ro mEtngsr 20, n Rachel Brumfl
9 July 1856 - Andercon Farley 22 2 Logan Co. John & Mat Fa
Lucretia Staten Z2 " Y I Malcht 2 M
2 Marchk 1887- James Alldson 32 widow Kol Davis & T,
Asma Hatfield o 1 2% single Logan Co, Jos. & Nan
March 18685 Jehn ™| n1tf'e.d 19 it o = John % Tsabel
¥ary A, Ciine 20 p ¥ 3 Peter & Mary
2 Atz 1858 Al ;;atf'if-)lf’. 27 3 y Ky Jos & Nan
243, Cline 19 & ki Feter & =2dn

mson, }in&c do
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Logan Co, W, Va, Marriages, Con't:

20 Sept, 1858
3 Feb, 1859
21 April 1859
3 Nov, 185¢
25 Nov, 186C

3 Dec, 1860

Births for the
April,

2 Sept,

1 Nov,

18 Febv,

20/ 0ct.,

& Dec,
25 May
2 June
(This

Boones
B1iz,
3ideon Farley,

B0y

185k

18 Dec,

Andw, M, Tolar 22 single Raleigh Co. David & M.
Martha Hatfield 25 " Logan Aly & Ann
McGinnis Hatfield 27 o Ky, Jos, & Martha
Minerva J, Cartwright 17 " Logan Ellj. & Polly
L. J. Sipple 24 " «Wythe Co, John & E,
Elizabeth Hatfield 23 = Lozan Ephrain & Nancy
John W, 'atfield 22 2 " Aly & Ann
Martha Tiller 22 - n Wm, & Rachel

William “ollins 53 widow Russell Co. M, Collins & Polly Holloway
¥Molly Hatfield 27 single Logan ?
Erioch Zibson 24 X i Enoch Gibson & Sarah Cooper

.’,“Ij- " L

Surilda Hatfield John & Mary

year 1860: '

Manveria Virginia, f, pb, b, Island Cr., F. Wm, Farley, M, Eliza Lawson
Henry, m, pb, Elk Zr,, ¥, Lewis McCoy, M. Elizabeth Farley

Almyra, f, Gyandotte, F, Wm, C, Browning, M. Jane Hatfield

Geor,ce, m, ph., Mate ?, F, James Hatfleld, M. Polly Ferrel

Saral. Ann, f, Mate 2, F, Ferrell Hatfield, M, Marion Brewster

Leanier Jpurlock, m, Mate, F, Jno, W, Hatfield, M, Martha W, (Seller?)
Leroy Burkett, m, Mate, F, L. J. 3ipple, M. Elizabeth Hatfield
Elizabeth E.,M,, f, Pigeon?, F, William Hatfleld, M. Rosa McCoy

Perry Anierson, m, Buffalo, F, Jno Farley, M, Mary Alley

was the only year of uirths I got to copy, had the mcthers names, the others do not)

Farley, f, d. Aug. 12, pd., Big Cole, F, Henry Farley, single year 185%

w, my 1, 31 March 1855, pd., Big “ole, cd, not known, p. John *. & Sarah Farley,
pbs Monroe & Montgomery, single, inf, John, father,
Enoch Estep 19 %, Kanawha Co, Joel & Rebecca

Savina Farley 22 Logan Wesley & Sarah
1850 Mercer Co, Census
#51 Alex FPine 32 m farmer Va,
Rebecca (Smith) 30 f EBenjamin & Martha(Stratton)
Elizabveth 2 £ 11/7/1847)
Sarah F, /12 £ (4 Oct, 1849)
#52 Sarah Pine 62 £ Va,
James 23 m farmer
Melinda 2058
Nancy Fennington 60 £
#70 Drewy Farley 3r, 80 m farmer $500 Va. (d. 1851 Summers Co.)
Drewy Jr, 27 m
Sarah 2%
James E, 2
Alex 2/12 m
72 Archivald Farley 47 n farmer $200 Va, (Drewry & Mary (Adkins)
Jamima (Cook) 12
Louisa 22 (md, 1860, John Cauley)
Mahala 20 (md, Robert H, Lilly)
Madison 17 m laborer
Henderson 1 n (md, 1860, Araminta D, Hughes)
Cloe 12 F
Albart 9
Henley 2. (Chatty) 6
Anderscn F, L
Pnilena 1



1850 Mercer Co, Census, Con't,

#75 Andrew Farley Jr, 27 (Gideon & Dina)
Judith (Cooper) 27
Mary M. 13 7
Luverna %
Elizabeth 7/12
#78 Gidecon Farley 53 (Drewry & Mary)
Dinah (Cookz ue
Mary (Folly) 29 nd, Jackson Petryg
Levi 22 md, Martha Miller
Jane 20 nd, William Petry)
Belinda 18 md, Solon Meador)
Nelson 4! nd, Sally Runnels)
Rachael 12 md. Samuel Hopkins)
Jorn o nd. Rachel Marley)
Francis 7 rd.1l, Marietta Lowe, md, 2, Julia Farley)
william L., (C.?) I nd, Polly #nn Miller)
#79 George Farley 74
#82 Joel Farley 23 (Andrew & Anna)
Selina (Celina 2
El1ison) 22
Ballard P, 1 2
Julia A, 3
#204 Isaac Farley 33 (Drewry & Mary)
Elizabeth (Adkins) 32
Polly (May) ilal
Rachael 9
Susan 7
William 5
Sarah E, 2
Ballard (Erastus) 4/12
#270 Hiram Farley 22
Mary 22
William C, 10/12
#272 John Farley 27
Lucy 22
Willlam H, 2
Jane /12
#273 Andrew Farley 5r, 57 (Drewry & Mary)
Anna (Zook) 57
Melvin 22
Sevina 20
Ida 18
Jackson 15
Mary 12
Annz 10
Thomas 7
#275 James Farley 26 (Andrew & Anna) (md, 2, 1856, Ellen Abbott)
Martha (Sheilds) 2L
¥ary (Ann) 5
Richard (James) 2
Rachel T, i
Alexander Kelly 19



1850 Mercer Co, Census Con't.

#5724 Wilson Farley 28
Lucinda 24
John 5
Martha 2
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Excerpt from letter sent by Sigfus Olafson to Mrs. Claude Fowler, 7 Nov. 1972:

"You (or someone) mentioned Gideon Farley who spent the last part of his 1ife in Boone
Co., and say that his father was Francis Farley., Aubrey O, Smith, of Beckley, who 1s a
very reliable researcher, says that Gideon was a son of Drewrey ﬁarley and a nephew of
Francis, The trouble is that several men have borne the names of Francis, Matt, Drury,
and Gideon "arley, so it is not surprising that there is some confusion, Then we run
into the alternate use of first names, second names and even nicknames, which adds more
confusion, A ca se in peint is, a zrandson of Gideon Farley, Commodore Perry Farley, who
appears in various records as Commosore Farley, Perry Farley, and C, P, Farley,

In Mrs Sadlon's material, perhaps in your letter, is an enquiry about "Ball" Woodrum,
This is wrong and should be "Balt" Woodrum, which definitely comes from Archibald, Un=-
fortunately there have been several Balt Woodrum's, One married Molly McMullen in 1802,
and another married Mary Meador in Giles Co, in 1825, We had our own Balt Woodrum too
with a wife named Mary, but local tradition says she was a daughter of Robert Gore, I
have no documentation conflrming this,

Be that as 1t may, a Robert Ysre did marry Tomsey Jarrell in Monroe Co, in 1802, She

was a daughter of Daniel and Mary Jarrell and between 1818 and 1822, three sons of this
couple settled on Pond Fork in present Boone Co, In the late 1830's Balt and Mary Wood-
rum came here from Mercer Co, and also settled on Pond Fork, two miles upstream from one
of the Jarrell brothers and five miles downstream from another, If local tradition is
right, these were uncles of Balt's wife,

\ few years later, Georze W, Gore, who was positively a son of Robert, came here and
settled one-half mile from Balt Woodrum, He too was from Mercer Co, Some time after 1850
»1d Robert himself came here and alsc settled on FPond Fork, directly across the stream
from Balt Woodrum's home and perhaps ahout 200 yards from it, The 1860 census of Boone
shows that he was 76 years old, was born in Shenandozh Co, and he was living alone, I

have a falrly complete recorl of the local Woodrums down to about 1875, *
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from: Mrs, D, Valley Jtuart, 20146 Doyle Court, Grosse Point, Mich, 48236; 17 Feb, 1973

Re; Farley, I think I tie into this line myself in Cnelda Co., N. Y. First, there is a
Protestant family from Mass,, New Hampshire - one son John Farley md, Susan 3omebody
“rom Vermont and wert to Trerton, Oneida Co, John was born in Hollis, N.H. in 1777,

Then there are the RC Farleys - the immigrants belng William and Robert who came to
2oonville, Oneida Co, in 1825 and 1841, I think this is my line., I can give yoy lots more
info., on elther of these and also on above mentioned John,

Y think my ancestor, Charles Valley, married Lois Farley around 1832 in Oneida Co, and
hat she died around 1840 and is the mother of my g grandfather, Francis, born 1836, I
ave not been able to prove this, These Farley's were from Ireland, I have just read the
850 census for Orange Co, N,Y. and there are loads of Farley's, I will be glad to give

wore information if you will Te speclific - meantime did you ever hear of my Lois?
YR XN XL B EREFENE XN F R AR VA Y Y RPE RN LY YT EN AR AN LEL L FANNNF XXX KN RX T ERHHNF A N5 ¥ T HHN%

rom: D, W, Mason, 1160 Wenonah Ave,, Pearisburg, Va, 24134; 11 Feb, 1973

Note: sorry this is very hard to read - handwritten - RJ3)
Summers Annals of Southwest Va, Vol.I p., 752, shows my ancestor, McComas, recconendad
or It. in Henry rarlpy s Co, There are spveral other ref, to Farley's in Summers Vol., IX.,"

" aiw
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I recieved this in the mail, if anyone is interested--it is from:

Walter R, Sanders
RR #3 Box 130A
Litchfield, Illinois 62056

Mrs. R, J. Sadlom,
2032 Mary Queen Road,
Green Bay, Wisconsin,54302

Noted your query in GENEALOGICAL HELPER concerning your interest in name of
FARLEY from anywhere.

Collecting data on all of a family name in Illinois records has been my
speclality over these many years and I have done this work for many seekers.

I have indexed location of data in Illinoils county histories and on Farley
name I find five references to name., $3,00 for briefs on these ;if you

wish xerox copy of those which might be long- $l.00 per page. I frankly do not
know how many are long, or how many cnmsist of a sentence or a paragraph.

2., Illinois archives has indexed all Illinois census (18lo, 1818, 1820, 1830,
1840, 1850) except some ten from 1840 and two from 1850. Some state 1855 have
also been indexed. All are indexed by HEAD OF FAMILY, AND PAGE- so one has to
check each bookor reel to complete data. Will complete all Farley names from
this file for $20.00.

3. Illinois men serving in Civil WAr have been indexed; again only company and
regiment has been indicated, but I have the books which show (usually) where
the man lived, and often some pertinent data on him.- Will complete this file
for $8.00.

3. The Illinois soundex system of 1880 lists all families who have minor children
in 1880~ same data as found in the regular 1880 census except the birthplace
of the parents not giwen., For example:

John Smith, 56, b, Ohio; parents born Virginia. (it is this liast part
which is NOT given).

This certainly locates all your family name in Illinois. For checking and
completing data: $20.00.

4, Lastly, i1f I do this work, then there are other sources which can be
checked: marriages for some thirty countles of Illinois are on file- they
usually take up to about the 1850-1860 period.

b. there are mortality sehedules for 1850 andl86o0- those counties where
vour name was found in census could be checked.- none indexed.

c. agricultural census for 1850 and 1860 shows the material worth of a
family- number of acres, number of bushels of each product raised, amount of
cattle, sheep, pigs, etc.— again not indexed.

d. there are cemetery records for some thirty counties on file- these
could be checked for countieswhere your people have been foundin census.,

I have checked some of my other records and I find three marri-ges from
three different counties; also find an estate file in this county. Farley
is not a Montgomery county name, but there is an estate file.

This covers first survey of Illinois; there are other sources. If I can be
of help to you let me know.

WRS.



507 Kanawha Ave.,
Madison, W. Va. 25130
Feb., 10, 1973

Mrs. R. J. Sadlon,
2032 Mary Queen Road,
Green Bay, Wisconsin, 54302

Dear Mrs. Sadlon:

This will acknowledge receipt of your recent distributlon
of Farley material.

Quite some time ago I told you I would send you some
material about the family of Gideon Farley which came to this
county (Boone) about 1835, and I now enclose it. As written,

I think it is much too lengthy to be reproduced in the material
you distributg but I am sure you will have no difficulty in
condensing it In case you want to distribute it.

Most of t:is is taken from census records and some from
local records. I have never met any of Gideon's descendants,
though I am certain that there must be some in this county,
so 1 have never had an opportunity to learn anything from
them. I have about the same kind of a record of every early
family in this immediate area.

The area where the Farleys lived was in Kanawha County
at the time of their arrival and remained there until 18L7.
Just a short distance away was the part of Fayette County
that became Raleigh in 1850. I feel quite certain that there
must be some records in these three counties that pertain
to this Farley family, but I have never had occasion to look
for them.

I have noticed quite a bit of material from Kaye Palacios
in what you distribute. She seems to be working on Logan and
Mingo County material. I have quite a little material on the
Farleys in tnat region and may have something that can help
ner end wouls like to have send me her address.

Sincerely

Loipfd Q.



Farleys in Boone County, W. Va.

About 1835 Gideon (also known as Gidd) Farley, his wife
Mary, and their family, moved from Monroe County, W. Va., and
settled on Big Coal River in what is now Boone County, W. Va.,
at the mouth of a small tributary still known as Gidd's Branch.
By the ages shown in the 1850 census of Boone County it appears
that Gideon was born in 1775 and his wife in 1786. Both probably
died before 1860 as they do not appear in census records of that
year. It has been renorted that Gideon Farley was a son of Drury,
or Drewry, Farley, a Revolutionary soldier, and also that he was
a first cousin of Capt. Henry Farley, prominent in frontier
affairs in the lattter 1700's. Neither of these reports has been
documented by the writer. The maiden name of his wife Mary is
not known.

Three sons of Gideon and Mary Farley were living near them
on Big Coal River when the 1850 census was taken, who were John
Wesley Farley, Henry Farley, and Noah Farley, all of whom were
born in Monrce County. It is presumed that there were other
children but nresently their names are not known to the writer.

In the 1550 census Gideon and Mary Farley are listed as
living alone. The family of the son Henry is listed as follows:

Henry Farle age LO
Margaret . 35
Leenza - 18
Charles 5 (i
Meredith 3 11
Nichnolas i 7
Elizabeth " 5
Malvina th 2

This family, as far as the writer knows, does not apvear
in any later Boone County records, and aprears to have moved
away soon after 1850,

In the same 1850 census the family of Noah Farley is listed
as follows:

Noah Farley 27
Catherine 22
Margaret 2

In the 1860 census it is listed as follows:

Noah Farley 35 born Monroe County
Catherine " 33 "  Montgomery Co.
Almeda i 8 Boone

West (Wesley ?) 6 4 :

Julia E. L o

Venila E. 1 "

This family does not appear in later Boone County records
and probably moved away during the Civil War.
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In the 1850 census the family of John Wesley Farley is
listed as follows:

Wesley Farley age Ul (full name John Wesley)
Sarah th 37

Savina 1 1

Edward 4 (i

William " 12

Leonard i 10

Perry ﬂ 8 (full name Cormodore Perry)
John :

Adem ¢ 3 (died young)

Noah i 6/12 (full name Noah Brook)

In the 1860 census it is listed as follows:

John Wesley Farley S5 born Monroe County
Sarah & L6 " Montgomery Co.
Edward i 2l " Kanawha Co.
willi&!ﬂ n 22 n " "
Le onard n 21 n " n
Perry n 1 6 n n n
John " 1L|- " n n
Noah g 9 i Boone "
Cwnber'l &nd n ? n " ]
Polly (Mary) " BN " 4
Sarah 4 1 I L "

It will be noted that the older children are shown as
naving been born in Kanawha County. All were actually born in
the same place but this was a part of Kenawha County until
1647, whtern Bocne County was formed and it has since been in
Boone.

It will also be seen that the daughter Savina is no longer
with the femily. She had married Enoch Estep, son of Joel Sr.
and Nancy Eztep, and in 1860 this family is listed separately
as follows:

Enoch Estep age 2 born Kamawha Co.
Savina g 28 : "
Arm;nda b 3 AL Baone
Reuben e 2 4 f

Getting now to thne 1870 census of Boone County we see the
family of John Wesley Farley listed as follows:

Wesley farley 68
Sarah . 50
Noah ) 20
Mary 9 13
Sarah g 12

Cf the sons, the oldest, Edward Farly, was now married
and listed separately as follows:



o

Edward Farley 367
Julia A 30
Comm. 0. H. Perry " 6
John e A

'he son Leonard is listed as a farm laborer with Adam Coon

fhe son Perry Farley, now also married, and his family,
are listed as follows:

Perry Farley 28
Harriet \ 25
Louisa o\ 3
Blackburn " 1

The daugliter Savina who had married Enoch Estep, and her
family, are listed as follows in the 1870 census:

Enoch istep 3L
Savina M 31
Arminda | 13
Reuben * 7
Letha A, " 8
Juliantes " 6
Lewis " 5

In the 1860 census are the following listings of Farley
or Farley related families:

John Wesley farley 76
Sarah y L6 ?

Leonrsrd Fsrley
Revecca A, "

h3
35
Noah 3rook Farley 28
Abigail s 25
Creem ? 4 6
Daniel o 5
Simond i 3
Frederics 1 2
This Noah Brook Farley was a son of John Wesley Farley,
as shown on the preceding page. He had married since the
'370 census, as had his brother Leonard, just above him.

Perry Farley 38
Harriet i} 37
Louisa y 13
Blackburn " At
Josnua L. " S
William J. " 6
John n 3
Sally N 3412

The family of the daughter, Savina, had probably moved
from Boone County as it is not listed in the 1580 census.
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Miscellaneous Information

The wife of John Wesley Farley, son of Gideon, was borm
in Montgomery County, Va., as was the wife of his brother, Noah
Farley, which might furnish a clue for learning their maiden
naemes, which are presently unknown. No record has been found of
the marriages of anv of the children of Henry Farley and Noah
Farley, sons of Gideon.

Of the children of John Wesley Farley, the marriage of
the eldest daughter, Savina, to Enoch Estep, has been noted.

The eldest son, Edward, married Julia ,» maiden name
unknown. Their son, Commodore Oliver Hazard Perry Farley,
married M. C. Pattrey, of Raleigh County, W. Va,

We have no record of the marriage of the second son, William.

The third son, Leonard, married Rebecca A. Brinkley, daughter
of Willis & Judah Brinkley of Boone County. They had no
children when the 1880 census was taken.

The fourth son, Perry Farley, married Harriet Bradley, daughter
of Simeon and Eva Bradley of Raleigh County. She died in 1883
and in 1892 he married L. Halstead.

We have no record of the marriage &f the fifth son, John Farley.

The sixth son,Noah Brook Farley, married Abigail Cantley of
Raleigh County, W. Va.

The severtnh son, Cumberland Farley (see 1860 1ist), married
Ann Massey, daurghter of Soguire and Wilmouth Massey of Boone
County.

The youngest daughter of John Wesley Farley, Sarah, married
Samuel Pettrey, son of St. Clair Pettrey of Haleigh County.
Sarah died in 193l.

Qf the children of Perry and Sarah Farley (see 1880 list),
Louisa married Owen Richards and Sally married L. H. Richards.

Presumably tnere are now many descendants of Gideon Farley
living in the portion of Boone County where he settled

about 1645, and in nearby portions of Raleigh County. but the
writer has never met any of them. The material herein is taken
entirely f{rom records of various kinds, both U. S. and local.

Vi

L

Ay ;/ (,'* / /d-/}y
s R AN S



March 1973
From: Robert Pryor, 221 Whitcomb, Kalamazoo, Mich, 49001

This 1is copied from "One Line of the Farley Family" by George E, Foster 1897

THE FARLEY FAMILY

Bristol, a place of great antiquity, an important maritime city in the west of
England, upon the rivers Frome and Avon, partly in the countries of Gloucester
and Somerset, was the early home of ons Fabyan Farley. He married Jane Hunger-
ford of Farleigh Castle, Somersetshire, Tiizy had seven children and most of
the Farley's now living in America can trace their pedigree to this marriage.
The Farley name 1s one of the oldest in England, It can be traced back to

the home of William the Conqueror, Castle Falalise in Normandy A, D. 1000,

Duke Robert before starting on his journey of pilgrimage to the Holy land,
left hls castle in the custody of William and Walter as Lords of Falaise, and
upon his death, Walter being the eldest became the Lord and William became

the Conqueror, as is shown in English history, Walter had a son William, who
went with his half brother to England as William De Falalse, to whom was given
25 Lordships in County Devon,

In tracing the pedigree of the Farley family starting with De Falalse, eleven
different spellinss of the name are found; De Falalse, Ffar-lea, Ffarle, Fairley,
Farlea, Farly, Farle, Farlegh, Farlee, Farley,

Fabyan Farley, who as abtove mentioned married Jane Hungerford, was a descendent
of this bvefore mentioned William De Falalse, After his marriage he resided in
Torothorpe, County York, England, where he had two sons, His first son, Thomas
wWas bhorn in 1§02, His second son, Georze was born in 1§15. In the lives of these
two sons of Fabyan Farley the Amerlcan Farley's have speclal interest,

Thomas emigrated to Virginia with his wlfe and one servant, Nicholas Shotter,
They landed at Archer's Hope, a projectlon of land opposite Jamestown, Virglinia,
4 Feb, 1623 on the ship inne, ihe third ship after the Mayflower, They had a
child Anne, named in hcnor of the ship that brought them over, She was the first
Farley born in Armerica,

But the movements of Fabyan's other son, George are of the greatest interest

to those for whom this brochure is written, He emigratasd to America in 1640,

He came to this country on the ship Lion and landed at Charleston, or Roxbury,
Mass, The cause of his coming to thils country may be faund in religicus perse-
cution of thnse days growing out of the difference between the Protestant diss-
enters and the Church of England, Scon after his arrival in this country he

moved to Wolbmrn, Mass, where he married 9 April 1641, Christian Births, a 3wede,
who had come over in the sane ship, 3he was an orphan, her father having died

at sea during the passage over, They lived at Wolburnm untill the year 1653, his
name being on the first 1ist of county tax assessed at Weburn 8 Sept, 1645, this
being the first on record, In 1653 they moved to Shawehin, afterward known as
Billerlea, Mass, wherc they were among the first setilers of that anelent village,
On 19 Nov, 1FfA he disposed of his honse and lot of twenty acres at Woburn to
Richard Snow,

FARLEY CASTIE

The remains of Farley Castle, once so distinguished as the residence of Sir Thomas
'

Hungerford and his proud lins eof successors ars now recogrized only by a few éa-~

btattled turrets and by monumental affigles and insexipilons,

A curious fragment of painted glass in the window of the parish church (not ths
apse within the castle walls) conmemcrates the rurchass of this magor of Farley
in the portraill of Sir Thomas Hungerfomds Taole elic confirms whal ls related
by Duglale, that 3y Thomas was buried in Yhe north aiale of bthe church of 3i.
Ames at Farley, Richird. Colb Hoarte, Bairt,:; gays| it the Sortradt oFf 1% Thonas
is an aceurate treciog from the glass window 1 the ‘pastish church,
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The following account of Farley Castle, taken from an old survey, will prove inter-
esting as throwing light on i1ts anclent state, and the etching indicates the re-
lative situations of the chapel and the prinzipal entrance into the area of the
castley

? (Noter T don't know if pari of ihis is niseing »r what-but this 1s the way it
continues on next rage seil me, RJ3)
was succeeded by his son Wallsr, who dled 27, Henry,VI, A, D, 1449, leaving two sons,

Robert, his heir, and Bdmoad, on whom he settled the Down Ampney BEstate which con-
tinued in the family of Hungerford untill from fallure of male issue it devolved to
Edmond Dunch, who married the heiress of Hungerford., The residence of the Duchess
was at Willenhad, County of Z2erke,

Farley Castle, 20 karch 177, Somersetshire, England, Manor of Roger De Curcelle,
to whom 1t was granted by the Conquersr, descended through the families of Montfort,
Burgath and Hungerford to Joseph Houlion, its present owner,

FRO¥ CENTLEMAN'S MAGAZINE

The Hungerford family are all buried in the chapel of this castle, In a window in
the north side of the chancel are two large sheilds, one of them containing the arms
of the Hungerford farily, with an impalement which is entirely ? (can't read),

FRCM HISTORY AND ANTIQUITIES OF SOMERSETSHIRE
BY WILLIAM CCLLINSMAN

Hungerford's of Willow, County of Somerset: By an inscription to the monument of

Sir Thomas Hungerford of Farley, bearing the date of 1396, we find that the family
was at that early period possessed of the manor of Willew, The parish register at
this place does not go tack further than the year 1638, Giles Hungerford died 1638,
Jane Hungerford wife of Giles, died 11 Oct, 1679. John, third son of Giles, died

18 Jan, 1655. Ursula, secord daughter of Ciles, died 18 July 1645, Giles, second

son of Giles, died 6 Oct, 1068, aged 33, Susanna, daughter of Giles, died Sept, 1652,
Edmond, son,

Hungerferd's of Windrush, County of Oxford: Thls branch of the Hungerford family
appear to have %“een orizinally derived from Zdward, seconi son of John of Down
Ampney and Margarst Blount, He married Margaret, daughter of Sir John St. John,

and departed this 1ife 1531, Inscription or a flat stone in the church {s as fellows;

"Here ILieth George Hungerford and by him Katherine, his wife, daughter of
Edward Fabian of Compton, County of Burkesheere, England, by whom he had
nine childrens EZdward, Anthony, Thomas, John, Jane, Alna, Martha, (uninte-
11ligible), Eleanor, was interred 16 June 1597."

Jane Hungerford at Farley Castle married Fabyan Farley of Bristol,
Sir Thomas Hungerford was first known speaker of Parliament,

From data sent to Mr. Rokert Pryor by Mrs, John F, Day, concerning Farley info:1968
(NOTE: These are coples and very hard to read-RJS.)

This certifies that in the auditors jJournal for 1793, a manuseript velumn in the
Virginia State Library, there appears on page 534, under date of 16 Sept, 1783, the
following entry: "Warrent to Daniel Farley for his services in the Militiz under
Capt, Gabl, Faulke from imelia ordered to the 21d of 3o, Carolina in 1780,.."

"Know all men by these presents that we Danlel Farley and Grieff Talley are held and
firmly bound unto His Excellancy Patrick Henry, Esqr, Govenor of Virginla in the sum
of fifty pounds current money, to the payment, well and truly to be made to the
said Govemnor and his successors we bind ourselves our heirs Zxecutors and Adm'rs,
Jointly and severally firmly by these presents., Sealed with our seals and dated this
28th day of 3September 1796,
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Whereas a marriage is short'y intended to be solemnized between the above bound,
Daniel Farley and Martha Prjyor, the condition of the abtse obligation is such that
if there be no lawful cause .o obstruct the s21d marria;« then the above obligation
to be vold, Otherwise to rem:in ir full Ccrece and virtue

Daniel Firley €Sealg

Grief Ta' ‘ey (Seal
Sealed and delivered
in presence of

James Townes Jr,

A Copy
Teste;
S. L, Farrar, Clerk,

I certify that I am willing to marry Mr, Daniel Farley.
Mertha Prier (Se 1)
28 Sept. 1786
Testt :
Abraham Hatchett
Grief Talley

(The underlined items have been proven)

(1) JOSEPH FARLEY md, Kary Ellington
(2) John Yarley
Rebecca Farley md, Daniel Parham
Mary Farley md, Abraham Hatchett
Daniel Farley b. Amelia Co. 12-20-1762

md, Martha Pryor md, 9 " 10-26-17%6
d, Shelby Co. Ky, 1-20-1843 :

Martha Farley
William Farley
Forest Farley
Sebellanam Farley mi, 1. ¥m, Hatchett 2, Abner Wz *ins
Joseph Farley

Grandchild: John Farrow Newman)
William D, Farley d. 1%44)

(Above names obtalned in will of Joseph Farley, datec 1% Z.pt, 17%0C,)

(2) DANTEL FARLEY : md, Mzrtha Prycr 8, lélP 175 é
X i Lt B B 1 :
(3) Nancy A, Farley b, 3-14-1787

Joseph Forrest Farleyb, %=15-1791 3helby Zo, Ky,
nd, 1-11~-1815 Sarah Hardin
d, B-£-1868 = 1Ind,

William Farley. b, 2-21=1793
md, 5-7-1814 Amelta RBuiler
Martha Farley b 3-4=1735
Sarah Farley h, 2-28-1708 |
(Do not
know if Moses Farley nd, 11-2-170)1 Ana Alexander
these are Buclid Farley d, 5=22-1835

same fam,)Felix Farley d, 1-28-1342



(3) JOSEPE FORREST FARLEY
(4) Samuel Pryor Farley

Melvina Farley

Daniel Alexander Farl y

John Hardin Farley

Semiramis Farley

Wwilliam Warren Farley
Mary Ellington Farley

oI AT

Martha Pryor Farley
Elizabeth Payne Farley

27 / (Joseph Addison Farley)

* (3){(WILLIAM FARLEY
4) william T. Farley

John Farley

Elizabeth Farley

James Farley
Fariey (dau,)

(4) SAMUEL PRYCR PARLEY

(4) MARTHA PRYCR FARLEY
(5) Harry Burley

Jessie Burley

Belle RBurley

(4) ELIZABETH PAYNE FARLEY

(1) HARDIN
(2) JOHY HARDIN

(2) JOHN HARDIN

(3) Bl Hardin
Enrnis Hardin
Mark Hardin
Johr Hardin
3arah Hardin

(4) WILLTIAM WARRE FARIZY Tnd,

(5) MARK HARDIK FARLZY

md,

b,
md,
b.
nd,

b,
md .
d,
be
md e

md e

md .
be
d.

md »

md ¢

.»_-,
e
-

md .
md e

md .
md,
md,
md,
juls 8

e )
pSe ey

Sarah #ardin
11-1-1915 Kye
10-19-: 336 Margaret McCall
11-1-17%7 Kye
5-31-17 {5 Willliam T, Farley
1-17-18-%
2-13-18" % Ky
? Ann E, Blake 4, 10-27-1871
8-5-120¢
2-15-182; Shelby Co. Ky ,
10-7-185¢ Cynthia Allen Van Cleve /
Blakenburg, Ia. /
8-10-1892 Rapid City, S. D.
9-20-1824 Ky,
10-22-184¢ Brastus Washburn
2-15-1829 Ind, 5
? Ind, Y
Infancy : A
1836 2
11-15-1851 \- A
11-21-1838 Ind., \\
1822 D. . K. Taylor \
29182 (¢ xor) (Do mot know if =
5-11-1827 he belongs to this \
family) /
Aielia Butler ///
? A%

5-31-1835 Mel 'na Farley ——"

? Tondy

Margaret MeCall
John 2urley

John R, Dishingtc .
Ce 3, Hammond

Dr. Ha W Ti'-%}'lor
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(5) FORREST SILVERS FARLT: h, 1854
md, o7 “ra Loul=e Eaton

Hers 1s a: brief of ihe linwmge

yartha (Maristta) Pryor (T.'er) ad, Danlel Farley

Joseph Forresi Farlcy ad, 3arah Hardin

wililam Warren Farley mA, Susannah Margul:s Slvens
Mark Harlin Farley fd. Mazy Timothy Sposss
Ruth Belle Tarley =d, Svart G. Day

Joht FParley Day

Sincerely,
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APRIL 1973
From: Robert Pryor, 221 Whitcomb, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49001

3 i 448
My principal interest in Farley 1s to try and trace ancestors of Martha Pryor, .
who married Daniel Farley in Amelia Co, Va, in 1786, I believe that she.was: a
sister to my gg grandfather John Alexander Pryor Sr,, who was born in Amelia
Co. in 1750 and married Martha Vaughn b, 1751, Amelia Co, They had ten child- |
ren, the youngest was my g grandfather, Danlel Farley Pryor, b, 7-14=1779, Ky.
As soon as I can I will zerox my Farley material and send you a copy.

FEFEE NI K I I IEITE I I I I3 H I eI I I T30 9600966 FEI 969 896 F e

From: Mrs, Daniel E, Kopp, 230 E, Walnut, Ashland, Ohio 44805

I am looking for a Elizabeth Farley b, 10 March 1814, Monroce Co,, Ohlo, She |
was the daughter of A, & M. Farley. She married 2 Aug., 1832, Joseph Matheny, |
She died 26 April 1903 znd is buried in Cow Creek, Pleasants Co,, W, Va,

s s R RS SRV AT LR R s Bt o R S s S R e e
From Kaye Palaclos:

My “right hand™ down in Logan has made another trip to the area of the home
place ahd had found the man that Georg Curry sent her to see, He 1s Jesse
Farley, son of Patterson Farley, and grandson of John, He gave her the data
that I have included about the second family of John Farley, He even took her
to see the grave of John, now dead 134 years, He knew that his grandfather

John was married twice, and even named the wifes, But he never mentioned who
the half brothers of his father were, Thelma did not ask,..for in the mountains
you just do not ask too many questions, till the people are ready to tell you
on their own, Even more so in this family mess, for it 1s clear that there was
bed blood between ihe half brothers and sisters, They did not mix together, nor
have their families down through tha years, This we believe, to be caused by
the fact that upon the death of their father, John, his second wife, Matilda,
kept only the childiren that were hers, She even gave up young John Jr, as a
ward of the court, and he was only nine years old, And add onto that the fact
that she nhad ralsed hlm since he was three years old and you can see what nust
have been the case, Thelma 1s going back in a week or so and hopes by then to
have gained his trust enough to learn more,

By the way T failed to mention the fact that Perry Anderson Farley, brother
of Patterson was z2lso married twice, but I do not know the name of his second
wife as yet,

I bellieve tha t these were the son's of John by his first marriage, not sure.
1. Samuel
2, Thom=s
3. John o
4, William
5« Josse
6, ?
As earlier stated only John Jr, had been proven,

Thomas Farley Cemetery, Buffalo Creek, Mingo Co, West Virginia,

L. Farley Yomm Dec, 27, 1825 died Dec, 25, 1839
E. Farley born March 18, 1874 age 8 mo,'s

NCTE; These twe old graves in the family graveyard are completely unknown to any
of us, Notice that the first one, L, Farley was born only three years after ny
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Con'ty from Kaye Palaclos: 20 1 N

John Farley (son of Capt, Henry) mi, 4 Febl, 1813 Polly Ferguson U)A 1 Phe)

Chg ]

1, John Jr, -1830 1y md, Polly Alley 3 J;i;_;;;;_ifth‘;i:) / z
2, md, Matilda Stafford 30 June 1833 .

Chy of 2, marriage:

H
3 M"?
Taken from Death record /F ’

1, Perry Anderson 1832 md, 1, Lucratia Sraton, dau, of Malchl Staton
b, 7/31/18511:
Chy _—" 4« Bf30/1891
1, Mary J. 1858, ==
2, Sarah 1860
30 JOhH B| 1862
L, Charles 186k
5., Thomas 1366
6, Lucinda 1868
7. William 1869
&, Matilda 1873
9. Clora A, 1875
10, Nancy 1877
2. Patterson Farley 1837 md, 1, Rebecca Hensley, iau, of Danlel Hensley
d, 9/25/1921 217
Chs

1, Harrison 1853
2, Matilda 1866

Patterson was md, twice and there were more children, at least two more
girls, and a son by his second marriaze named Jesse,

These above are the proved children of John Farley but there were more, We
believe that two more sons were;

Samuel b, 1814 nd, Matilda Taylor
d. 1876

Thomas b, 18522 mi, Nancy Ann Maynard
d, 1893

NOTEp These two are not as yet proven, but all indlications are that they are
sons by Johns first marriage. According to 1830 census there were still

three mcre sons whom as yet are un-named, and two daughters,
HHENREEH AN C RNV R TR RN HHNFRY FE R NN SN R NN KM NN WK W13 05 H 33303 39 306063 W36 333 3% 09

Found in April 1973 l1ssue of "Kentucky Ancestors®

Trimble Co, Ky. Bedford Courthouse:

Deedsy

9 Aug, 1°26, D-61, Thomas Hardin bought of Samuel Todd and wife the land on
which he then resided in Gallatin Co,, 180 acres; gift to granddaughter, Anna
Mary Farley, and son, James D, Hardin, ;

9 Aug, 1926, D-361, James D, Hardin, Susan H, Hardin, to Edward.Farley.

21 3ept, 1839, D321, Thomas Hardin to Anna Mary Farley, infant daughter of
BEdward Farley and Charity his wife, and granddaughter of Thomgs Hardin,

Trinble Co., Ky, Bedford Courthousei

W8916, Revolutionary Pension Record of Thomas Hardin, age 21, 1840, (born 1759).
Died 27 Jan, 12, Trimble Co, 3erved under Col, Charles Dabney, 26 July 184%;
Mrs, Ann Nardin, age 7% (Yorn 1769) married Thomas Hardin 22 Nov, 1781 (Ann
Anderson Dabney), Report to Will Winslow, Port William, Ky. Judith Hardin born
3 May 1789, Elizadeth Hardin horn 22 March 1791, md, Nichols; Nancy Hardin borm
31 Jan,___ nd, Xingj; Polly Hardin born 3 March 17063 Kitty born 14 July; Tom ?
Thomas born 1 Loutsy Norman 74 Stz ?1 Thos,3 Jasy 73 Chas, These family
notes are from a very worn paper in ithe pension rescords,

e
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Con'th from "Kentucky Ancestors"™

Trimble Co, Ky., Bedford Courthouseg

Will, Thomas Hardin, 27 Jure 1837 / May 1842, page 82,

Sons; Jas, Hardin, ex,; :lr-rles H-.rdin; Thomss Hardin,

Daughters: Amanda Hard!n; Charity Hardin married Bdward Farleyj
Elizabeth Kichclsy Nancy Kingy Polly Harding Kitty Hardin,

Witness: Victor Buchanan, Ino, Fresh, Madison Mayfield,
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A’:w-' ('l 73
’ {E&k:/.
Pennsboro, Masonic Cemmtery.- W. V.

Matilda Parley- I876- I954~ Vife of %. F. Farley.
James Wade Parley- 1899- 1962 & Beseic . Parley- I1905- 1966,

Heleron Churck Cecmetery- Y. Ve

I. Nosh rarley- I8%9- 1329 & kavy, his vife- 1843- 1927,

Sent to me by- Edward J. Gill, III® Grenville irive, Wewport Beach, Calif,

Index to I8I0 Ky. Census Index to I800 Xy, Cenrus
Farley, Doulel  Ceusus Iage 955 Farley, Daniel(llenry Co.) Page 95
John " " 955 (Only P
i y Parley listed in any Co.)
Fegay " " 1209
Thome s " w- 96X
%“illiam » LR &
Peter v T )
His Line of Farleys****
x IX. George Andrew - VIII. Franklin PFarley
B. 25 ~ov.I857 B. 2Y Cent,.TR27
P, be Ing. }.B. Forgen Co. Indg.
k, ca, I88I ¥, 7?4 Dec,IR4E, ¥or:sen Co. Tno,
D, 26 Oct, 1896 De 28 June IR\9
¥eDe Chepman (Dickinson) Kalsas P.D. Beaver (Cerroll) Arkansas
¥ ife- Dora Victoria Puett Vife- dary Flise rrwin
B, 12 Jan, 1867 B, 22 Aug, 1832
F, s Uninown YebBe Ky,
D. T July 1304 D. ce. 1591
FeD. Neosho, kicsouri TeD., Rich 1111 (Bates) Miscouri

Children Wepe#*»» x»«¥ Children “cpe **»%+++

Gt 'Ouiﬁ?*!iﬁbtzg?yw40
I. ovepted? George 2lmer— B.I Junel882){. ¥ary Jcne 22 Mug.I850

24

4e

5.

Pl P.B. Knox Co. 'Illo
D. 30 May I900 in Solowan, Keng, D. 7 Dec.I1975 in %esver, Ark,

. Anne Eliga (Dooson)-B, 7 lier,IR84 ?. Jameg Karcus- B. 30 Aug. I855
P.B. Exeter, Mo, P.Bs Vndrovg. Co,, Iad.
D. IC Peb., I966 in Neosho, Ho, D, I0 Dec. 1949 in DBristow, Okla.
Charles ¥renklin-B, 7?5 Feb.I887 ¥ 3. Ceorge Andrew-B, 75 Kov,I857
P, B, Cassville, Ko. Tale Ind.
D, 2% Jaen.1969 in rasadena, lex, D, 26 Cct,I896 in Chanman,Ksna,
¥illiaw Lloyd-B. I7 July I888 4.benjamin Fraakl in-i3, 1860
Y.B, Beaver, Ark, Pe B, Iowa
D. Da 1885 in Besaver, Ark,

Bertie Orxvis- B. IY April 1890 5« Charles liram-B, ca, IB64
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P.B. Red Cloud, heb.. PbB. Iowa
D. Sert.I937 in Souix City, Iowa D. in Beever, Ark.
6.. Claundie John~ B. I% PFeb,IB9? 6. Villiam- B.
P.B. Rich Fill, Mo. ¥.B.
D. I2 Aug,. 0002 1968 in Smithville, Mo. D, in Bever, Ark,
X 7. tracie Sophie(kalters)- B. 2T kay IB94
X V¥I1. Thomas X-VI. Stephen
B. ¢a.I789/90 B. 18 June 1762
P.B. Rowen Co., N. C. P.B. Amelia Co., Va.
‘e 29 Auz,I8I9 in Scott Co.,Ind, H, 2 Jan,X788
D. 7 Nov,IB68 D. 5 July 1838
P.D. Mt, Pleasant(Henry) Iowa P.D. Yhite Co,. Tenn,
¥ife- Mary Clark Viife- Bary Mitchell
B. Prob. 1898 in Ky. B, 2 Jan.1767
Children VWere® #*#2#sirdk Children Veres 2 Sarsisissass
I. Thomas C, Jr.-3, 7 Dec.I820 o0 Order Unkmown
P.B, Scott Co., Ind I. Obedience-B.
D. 22 Dec,IB8T7 D.
2. Mary Ann(®8Os3McNaob)-B. 2. ¥illiam-¥,
D. D.
Y. Sinai Rebecca(Bragg)-B.ca.I824 *&3. Thomas- B, cea.1790
P.B. P.B. Rowan Co., H.C,
P D.7 Nov.I868 at Mt ’lessant, Iowa
4. Harriet(lancock)-B. ca,I825? 4. John-B,
5, Jane- B, ca. 18267 5. Jeremiah- B,
¥ 6. Prenxlin- B, 2I Sept.I1827 6. Hancy- B
P.B. Morgan Co., Ind. #. Stephen- B,
D, 28 June 1689 at Beaver, Ark. (Either Obedience or Nancy Mmarried Thomas
7. Caroline(Brown)-B. ca,IB83? Tallant, a son-in-law mentioned in will)
8., Nancy- B, ce.I8%5 in Ind,

9.

Charles Hiram-B. cs. I8%87? in Ind.

10, Miltoa- B, ca. 1840?

.l} B Euorm hO., Ind.
D, 1 Mar,I1911 in %ichita, Kans.

V. John Farley ”*'IV. ¥iliiem Farley Sr.
B. ca.l17%0/ in amelia Co.,Va. B. ca. I704 in Amelia Co., Va,
D, ca. 1764 in * i " D, I787 in Rawleigh Yerish, Amelia
Lo.. Ve,

¥ife- Sarah :

Children Veres w2 ax s

Order Uaknown Order tnknown

1. Join- &, I. Stephen-H,



*

..*

% I. Tromas Farley

2. William- B,

24

3. Jeremiah- B, 3.
4 .Stephen— B.If June 1762 4,
P.B, Amelia Co., Va.- 5
D. 5 July 1I%38 in White Co. Tenn, 6,

5. Sarah- B,

¥ 7. Jomm~ B.'ca. 1730 in Amelia Co.,

Stuart- B,
Daniel- B,
William- B,
Hanngh- B,
Betty(stuart)- B,
Va,
D, I766 In Amelia Go., Va,. :

(John dec. met in will, bt Dau-in-law,
Sarah was, )

II1. John-Farley Jr. * II.

B, 1670 in HEnrico Co. ,Va. Pmb.
M, ca. 1700

Jonn Farley Sr.
B, 1648 Baar James Ci y Co., Ve,

D. I734 in Dale Parish(Chasterfield)Va.

Vifeai#xEljgaoceth Archer- D, I76I
Children We pe¥i i #xxitex

Order Unsown
I, John- B, ca, 1702

VWife- Mary

Children Were®®s#ixix

(Record of c¢hildren from andolph W. Parley
ashua, N.H. & not confe wed from any |

N
D. I775 in Dale Parish(Chesterfield)Va.) sources, except J+hn Jr.)
2. Prancis- B, 25 0Oot,I703 in Va, o (Baugh)- B. 1668

# D. 22 Oot.I79I in Monroe Co., Vaf 2,

3. Peter—- B. I9 April I7I8 in Va,. 18
4., Mary(Womack)- B, 4.
5. William- B, ca. I704 $.
P.B. Amelia Co., Va. 6.
D, I782 in Rawleigh Parish, Te

Amelia Co., Va.
6. Sarah(Thompson)- B,
7. James- B,
8. Joseph- B,
9, FPorest- B.
10.. Mathew- B,
II. Henry- B,.

8.
9.

John Jr.- B, 1670

Samuel- B, I673

Edward(?)- B.I1678-Pro:, died in infancy
James- B, BB

Mathew- B, 1682

Villiam- B, I685
Archer- B, 1688 a twi.
Edward- B, LA "

(Immigraat Ancestor)

B. cs., I600 in England--— Married —- Jane Sefton- B, i« England

Children WeIe ™% %% %% %% %

Record of chlldren not confermed(See above), except for

I. Aon- B, 1623

2. George- B.(I63I)? 1625~ A martY¥r in

ohn Sr.

Bacon's Kebellion

%. Archer- B, I1627- Prob. M, Eligabeth Reade

4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

Phillipp- B. 1633
Thomas- B, 1636~ M.

Fabyan- B, 1640
Bonnie Belle-~ B. 1647

Berbara- B, 1628- Killed by Indiaas

Barbera Rolfe, I666
Virginia- B, 1637- M, Henry St. John, 1665



%U#
I0, James~ B, 1643~ Ancestor of this uvrauch of family iu Cerolina
II. Eligabeth~ B. 1645
I2. Richard- B. 1647
X-13., John Sr.- B. 1648
14, *illiem= », 1648 - A twin of Joka Sr,
I5. Thompson- B, 1650

Prom Anne 1iill Cresmer, 175 Meadows St., Vidalie, Georgia 70474

ky grenduaother, Hosa Aunne Ferley, B, I? kay I888 at Hlocton, Bibb Co., Ala,,
married Reuobin Madison Mchsniel. She was daughter of Joha Cleveland Perley %
Senie Teresa tfaunah, both bormed in Bibb Co., Ala.

A Mrs, Joe Farley, Fountain Run, Ky. 42I33--(She is not workiang ou Ancestors)

"Said her husbends Father was Alvin V. Farley # his Mother was Jane ‘hockley
and Alving femily ceme from Va., to Tenn, % later to Ky."

Sent to we uy- heliiemze DBuras Spsrks, 25 Eest Penny ‘sy, Sperks, Nevade 39431
Jessamine Co., Ky. wills I798-I8I3
Jane Farley wes named a sister in the will of John Gilmore- dsted I6-6-I8073

ShEIDy CO., ‘N. wills 1795-1804
Davia Fari.; was apprs' on tre inv, of John Felty-dated 2?2 July I795;
Lincoln Co. Ky. wilis IT78I-I790

dbaeph’
FEDEREON CO, KY, CLUMTWRY RECORDS:
Rovert A. Farley- b.5 Aug.IB802~ d. IO April IB66 ege 83 years. I

% from Nottoway Co. Va.- wife- Mary li. ¥oods— b.24 Oct.I806-d.2I-4-
Mery C. dau., of R.A. & MNary Farley & wife of T.hk. Grafton b.I7-5-I849
d. 25-I2-1I88I1;
Jomn %.S. son of R.A. & kary !y Farley b, 22-6~I83I d. I5-I0-1I897
wife- iLate Walker;
Children of J.V.S. & Catherine Farley as f0llowsS...
I. Williem Hobert Farley b.?I-July-#. I7-Sept,.It60;
2. Jesse M. Parley b.I7-Cct.2@., 22-0ct,-I86I;
%, John J,. " b. ?2I-Dec. d.29-Dec,-1586%;
4. Georgia i b, 4 July I87I d. I7 Kar,1873%;
5. iafent son b.:t d. ? May IS65;
6. Annia E. Parley b.2I Jen.I867 d.?0 Jen,TI9€S;
7. infant dauv. b, & d. June I869;
Georgla A. Walker younger sister of Cetherine Velker Farley % wife of ¥Ym. B,
Swana 0,27 FPeb.1843 4. I5 lar,I836;
S. A. Farley b.I844 d.8 April ISIS wife Roberta b 7 July I834 4,72-7-190T;



.ucy E, Ferley b, 8 Mar,I85I 4., 7 June IB6I;
Charles . Parley b.27 Mar.I839 d. 16 Feb,I896;
Rary S. rarley Clay b. I3 July I839 d. 25 Oct.I914;

TRIGG CO. KY. Cemetery records——
Susan A. E- wife Of R.E. Farley b.24 Dec.IB?O d- 2‘ Peb.ISGO;

BOUREBOK €05 - K‘Y. 'mwmma cesee
Floyd Co. Ky, merriages 1I822-65

Parley, Henry-M, Folly Stere Io fug.IB22;
Jesse - E, Eligabeth ¥McCoy I? April 1849;

. John- M, M¥atilde Stafford 30 June I833;
L Nimrod- ¥, Juliet Clendennen IO Aug.IB223
" Jobhn- M, Polley Alley 3 June IB4T;
b Samvel- K, katilda Taylor I4 April 1849;
" Sam G.- M., Mary Ann Varmey 9 Nov. IB6S;
" Thomas~ ¥, Nency W. Mennerd 6 say. 18413
" " - W C. Finson 25 Dec.IB60;
Thomas G.- M. Lucy Retherford 28 Peb,I861;
» W. E.& i, Beterey rhillipe 6 Aug.1823%;
w Williem- k., Polly Runyon €& Aug.I846;

FIOYD CO. KY. MARRIAGES I878-44
Thomas Parley -M. Polly Phillips IO Dec.I8203;

LAVRENCE CO., KY. KARRIAGES IB822-59
Williem H. Parley - M, Pheobe Adair 25 Feb.I836;

ODDS & EliDSececess
%arren Co, Ky.-- Ellen Farley- M. Timoghy C. #adden IT7 June I581;

DFED BOOK 41I-F.270 VYarren Co. Ky.

Parley, Johanna:
"State of Ky., Crayson Cos
I, Bdwin Thomas Clerk of the Cc, aforesaid do certify that on this day
Dennis McCarty personally appeared before e jin my office % eckuoledged this
deec to Johmmna Farley as * for his act & deed e2ll which is certified for
record, Given under my hand this last day of July I873.
$555.00 one acre of ground in the town of Powling Creen—e stsble cn Green
St., tomard -- corner to the land her$éofore scld by J.R. Underwood to C.A.
Grefiord 2 lauter owined Dy nicherd W, Ppotter theuce with Green St.,towsrd @
the riser I0E ft. 9 in. to stake tlhence at right angles to treen St,,North
vestwerdly 200 £ft. & 8 1t. 9 in. to a stefe in the line of tie lend sold to
said Graftord theuce with ais line 1o the beginniug to Johanua Farley *
heirs".
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tmv. wﬁuﬂ REwaD-...-.
Thomas Farley- M, Pattiy Lester 38 Key 173% in Montgomery Co. Va. nox Giles

Co. Va. Thomas d. 4 June 1839, l'e entered the service in fsll of I776.

I830 INDEX CimSUS OF kO,

Farley, krs. Ste. Gen,
" Hegekiah Jetf, Co.
" Samyel 3t. Louis

1830 Cemnsgus Limestoue Co., Tex.
Farley, W. D. -——age 34—farmer--b. Scot—-father b, Scot--Nother b, Scot.

Kangy--—- " 24 b. Ark, ¥ b. Geo, i b. Geo.
Thomas 8 b, Tex, " b, Scot, L. b. Ark,
Clare 5 AP 3 .
Lula 4 " Ly L, ]
Davis 2 2 B L

Fredrick 7/12 " » : »
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FARLEY NEWSLETTER
A. NOVEMBER 1973

Letter forwarded to me by lLapsley Whitlock, sent to him by
Mr, Cary Farley, Associate Professor of Socliology, Carson-Newman College,

Jefferson City, Tennessee 37760 ;

Obediah Farley

Birth--in application for a pension filed in Shelby Co, Ala, 1832, he gives
his birthdate as 1757. My uncle has a 1746 date, and in 1747 appears in Va,
Rev, War records, Was born in Amelia Co, Va, We do not know his fathers name
but I am guessing that it was Daniel, who owned property both there and in
Prince Edward Co.

Life--In 1777 he was drafted for three months into the militia from Amelia

Co, He used his dischargvto pay his taxes (but Amelia has no record of him
owning property). In 1778/9 he moved to Bedford Co. Va, At this time it in-
cluded a portion of West Va, In this area was a family of Farley's which built
a fort on Walker's Creek and the New River in the Pipestem Area of what is

now Summers (o, W. Va, I rather imagine that these were his cousins and he
went to join them, In any case he volunteered for service again in 1779 from
Bedford, This was a forty day service, He was again drafted in 1781 from Bed-
ford and was present at Yorktown for the surrender, He makes no claim of ac-
tually fighting. It seems that he always got there a day or two late, Rejected
or Sispended Rev, Pensions lists an Obe Farley "did not serve six months" p,318,
He is listed as Obediah ¥arler in va, Tax Payers 1782-87 in Bedford Co, He
married a Phoebe Hatcher, A Farley Hatcher appears here in 1782, Mentioned in
Will of his father, @Wdward Warley, Appears in Wears Valley, 1811 (Sevier Co,
Tenn,) Probably not a brother of Phoebe, I am not sure of the date, place or
if it were the first ma rriage, We believe it to be in Bedford and after the
war, To this union were born five children: Matthew, 1790; Daniel 17923 Sarahj
Janej and Anna, Sarah md, Rev, Frederick Casteel, (MZ), and lived for a while
in Roane Co, before migrating to Mo. Census records indicate that the other
girls remained maidens, Anna may have married later in Ala, (My line traces
through Daniel,) In his pension request he states that he moved to Washington
Co. Tenn, in 1789, He appears on the tax returns there from 1790-179%., In the
last year he is listed as owning 50 acres, Subsequently he moved to Sevier Co,.
perhaps 1794/5 when it was opened up, I believe that he lived in the Wears
valley section, There is mention of several Hatchers there, including a Farley
Hatcher, perhaps a nephew or brother-in-law, In 1808 his sons Daniel and
Matthew took land grants on Gist Creek in Sevier Co, In 1818 he moved to Shelby
Co, Ala, and this is confirmed with his name heing listed in the 1820 and 30
censuses for that county, In 1832 he requested a pension but was rejected, He
was considered to be a truthful man in the community, He does not appear in the
1840 census of Shelby Co, but and Obediah Farley married in 1842 in the ad join-
ing St, Clair Co., yet was not listed in the 1840 census for the county%‘but

a younger Obediah (25) was in 1850 census,

Daniel Farley
Birth--second son of Obediah and Phoebe Farley, Born in Washington Co. Tenn,
in 1792, Took a land grant on Gist Creek in 1808, Sevier Co, Tenn,

Life--In 1817 he married Frances Ballard (Fannie) daughter of John and Elizabeth
James Ballard, (A John Rallard of the right age is listed in Roane Co. in the
1830 census, so the marriage might have taken place there, but I find no records
in the courthouse, or perhaps back in Sevier Co, as family tradition states

that the Ballards came from N, Car, , these records not being available,) Also

a Betsy B2llard in Sevier Co, in 1830 census, We can locate him in Alabama in
1820, (but they had moved to Zast Tenn, in 1826, by obit,) Children born from
1825-30 last to form in Tenn, in 1850, (?) A John Ballard, heir of Joseph
Ballard sold land in 1797 located in the New Market section of Jefferson Co,
Tenn, The obituary of his second son, Matthew Anderson states that he was born
in 1820 in Jackson Co, Ala, The 1830 census places him in Shelby Co, Ala, I

am told, although I did not find a Daniel there, (Interestingly there is a Danie
Tarley listed for Monroe (o, Tenn,) The Ballards lived near Painted Rock, Meiga

1. No will 1isted in Ta=z Index To Alabama Wills,
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Co. No deed is recorded there, In any case he moved to Cooper Co. Mo, in 1832
a™nd is listed in the 1840 and 50 census for that place, He died in 1857, He
had a farm near Otterville, His widow moved to Granby, Mo, Sonsj Elijah Newton,
18183 Matthew Anderson (Rev, M,P.) 1820; Will 1829; John 1831; Irwin 1835;
Samuel 1837; daughters, Slizabeth 1822; Jane 1824; Mary 1825; Sarah 1827; Ellen;
Marthaj; Nancy 1839; Permelia 1845, Permelia's son, Will Farris, 90, still lives
in Granby and is the source of much of my information, He has a keen mind and
does landscape painting, Tamily tradition has them moving to Mo, in flat boats
with several other families,

Eli jah Newton

Born--1R18, perhaps in Sevier Co, Tenn, Married Mary DeWitt 1842, Mo, I have
an affidavit to this effect in his request for a Civil War pension, He is list=-
ed in the 1850 census of Jackson Co, Mo, as a farmer, In the 1860 census of
same county as a minister, He is listed in both as being born in Tenn, He
served briefly in the Union Army. Was captured in the battle of Lexington, Mo,
one of the earliest land battles in the war, He died in 1863 as a consequence
of a disease contracted while in service, Mary (Polly) DeWitt was the daughter
of ILarkin DeWitt, a native of New York, Likely his father was also a Rev, War
Veteran, ©1i jah and Mary had sons: John Thomas (Babp. Minister) 1844; William
Tranklin 1%46; Trancis Marion 1°48; Jasper Newton 1850; Larkin DeWitt 1852
Daniel Lee 1855; George Washington 1857; John Henry 1859; Andrew Jackson 1862
and Susan Hannah 1864, born five months after his death,

Naniel Lee

Born--1855 and was my grandfather, He married three times, the first two wives
dying, My father born in 1907, Elijah Marion, was the last of seven children
born to these marriages, He lived all his life in Johnson and Pettis Co's, Mo,
He was a farmer and was concerned that his last four children all completed
college, In turn my son is mamed for him,

This summarizes the information I have gathered thus far which might be of
interest, The connection to Obediah remains pretty circumstantial, The fact
that no 3evier Co, Tenn, records antidate 1857 will make the task more diffi-
cult, Also Bedford Co, was in a state of flux,
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Trom 1 Mrs. “rank M, (Grace) carroll, 4008 Campbell St,, Kansas City, Mo. 64110

Obediah Tarley md, Phoebe Hatcher
Ch: m Matthew b. 1790
* m Maniel b, 1792
f Sarah by 7 md, Meth, Minister ? (asteel and lived Casper Co.
MO. in 1820.
f Jane

f another daughter (name unknown)

*Daniel md, Frances Ballard (Perhaps in Sevier or Monroe Co, Tenn, He
had land grant Monroe in 1309,)
Chy m 21ijah b, 1818, Ala,
* m Matthew b, 1820 "

*Matthew Anderson 3r, md, Ann Casteel 1839/40, Cooper Co. Mo, d. b/4 1866
md, Rachel White Pitman 1866, b, =oane Co, Tenn, 1836
Ch: Matthew Anderson Farley Jr, md, Allie Dewalt b, Richey, Newton Co, Mo
ch: m Mark b, 1898 md, wife dead--no ch,

m Kirk b, 1900 d, 1971 md, wife dead--no ch,
* f Grace b, 1904 md, Frank M, Carroll 1935
Frank M. Carroll and Grace Farley
Shs m Michael b, 1937
m Jobert L, b, 1938
f Nora Lee b, 1944
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We nave pension papers of a' Obediah Farley from Shelby Co, Ala, made out in
1 2, My DA= sisters are trving to locate this grave to see if it is my gggf.
0+ records show Obadiah wz . born 1746, Gwathmay shows Rev, soldiers--b, 174=,
Tt pension papers show 17 7, I would like to prove cne way or another if this
ma 1s ours,

Da; 21 and Prances 3allarc rarley were in Ala, for birth of first son in 1818,
Ob« ah says ln pension p pers that he moved to Ala, :n 1817 and families

us. Ly went together but we want to be sure, Records of that time in Ala, are
sca e due to negligence :nd ravages of (W, when it seemed to be the thing to
pur *he cnurthous es and records before they did anytning else,

D2y ~nd ¥r¢rces Tarley movid -their family from Ala, to Tenn, ca, 1826, and
tner o Cooper Lo, Mo, in 1832, Matthew Anderson Sr, married his cousin Ann
mast 1, Will send family s"heets and also hint of ancestry and give more de-
tail- later when I am up to it,

(NUT Grace has spent a great deal of the summer in and out of hospital,
very 111, and is just now home again--hopefully recovering completely,
2J3,)
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“rom ¥ . ', W, Mason, 1100 Wenonah Ave, Pearisburg, Virginia 24134

Oprosi rage 165 of David ®, Johnston's "History of the Middle New River
Settlem -t thare anvears a picture of Thomas Rerry Tarley taken in 1903
dhen he = 103 years old,

The €irs «“nite settlement in what 1s now Mercer Zounty, W, Va, was by Andrew
ulberts in 1753, at Culbertson, This is now Crump's 3Sottom, to which title
became ve &d in Thomas Parley in March 1775, This Thomas under Capt. George
Pearis in  “ajor loyd participated in the btattle of Yadkin ziver in 1780,

¥y lict * sarriaczes from Montgomery and ®incastle ZJo's, 1773-1831;
Jonn ®ar_.y to Jane Harmon 1797
Joseph Tar ey to Rarbara Davis 1790
izekiel w2 lev te Judy Marcum 1804
‘homas “ar oy to Patsy Lester 17890

ITER: Mry Mas nas no direct interest in the Farley's, but has just been
kird en. &n to send me whatever data he runs across in the hope that it
may De some helpe FJ3,
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Srom Thneila Cone , 1408 Herbst, Borger, Texas 79007
Hart ‘ounty, kent ocky 1880 ~"ensus:
Thasas =, Sarisy age 7 be Ky« (1843) He owned 135 acres of
Maneryn 33 . land in 1880--was nearest
Marv o, ? 9 neignbor of William N,
larat F. 5 gt Parley--(related?)
Johr ¥, i i
tetecea 6/12 .
Hart Ounty, kentuccy 1840 fensusy

ames “arley and - Tonathan Farley was listed. The fermer living at 3owlett
and the latter a cit*zen of Hart 7o, was listed for taxes, and three children

reftween S-16,

i 2 entuex Tensusy
low = Parley, age 1, livins at wWoodsvilie,
Ay R TaREeY S e had 4 land grant in Hart lo. Kys on SGreen iver as of

G Maren 1871,

wgs Anyone krow anything about these Warley's?
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